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HEARING ON THE REAUTHORIZATION OF
THE INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDU-
CATION ACT

THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 1994

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SELECT
EDUCATION AND CIVIL RIGHTS,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
: Washington, DC.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 9:30 a.m. Roomn 2261
Rayb(tilrn House Office Building, Hon. Major R. Owens, Chairman,
presiding.

BMembers present: Representatives Owens, Scott, Ballenger, and
arrett.

Staff present: Maria Cuprill; Braden Goetz; Wanser Green; John
McClain; Sally Lovejoy; Hans Meeder; and Chris Krese.

Chairman OWENS. The Subcommittee on Select Education and
Civil Rights is now in session. Today’s hearing is the subcommit-
tee’s third on the reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabil-
ities Education Act. We are pleased to hear this morning from sev-
eral Members of Congress wﬁo have taken an active interest in the
Act and have put forward proposals and ideas to improve it.

In addition, our second pznel will provide us with a useful State
and local perspective on IDEA as we hear from administrators re-
sponsible for carrying out the provisions of the legislation.

This year’s reauthorization of IDEA must not merely tinker un
the edges. There must be fundamental reform. We welcome the
contributions of today’s witnesses as we work toward building con-
sensus on the elements that must be included in such a reform ef-
fort. We look forward to working with them and others on the reau-
thorization in the months to come.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Major R. Owens follows:]

STATEMENT Or HON. MAJOR R. OWENS, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THE
STATE OF NEW YORK

Today's hearing is this subcommittee’s third hearing on the Reauthorization of the
Individuals With Disabilities Education Act.

We are pleased to hear this morning from several Members of Congress who have
taken an active interest in the Act and have put forward proposals and ideas to im-
prove it.

In addition, our second panel will provide us with a useful State and local per-
spective on IDEA as we hear from administrators responsible for carrying out the
provisions of the legislation.

This year's reauthorization of IDEA must not merely tinker on the edges; there
must be fundamental reform. We welcome the contributigns of today's witnesses as
we work toward building consensus on the elements tha? must be included in such
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a reform effort. We look forward to working with them and others on the reauthor-
. ization in the months to come.

Chairman OwENS. I yield to Mr. Ballenger for an opening state-
ment.

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. During today’s hear-
ingg we will hear about some of the most pressing issues facing
Congress in the upcoming IDEA reauthorization: violence, over-liti-
gation, and over-regulation.

From all corners of the country we have heard disturbing reports
of violence in our Nation's schools. When the students with disabil-
ities are the source of this violent behavior, the situation becomes
even more complex.

The stay-put provisions of IDEA make it a very difficult to re-
move a student with a disability that has attacked a teacher or a
student or who has brought a weapon into the classroom. Even
though we understand the reasoning behind the stay-put provision
to protect the students with disabilities from having their edu-
cational placement change without regard to their individualized
education plan, this reasoning is hard to defend when the disabled
student threatens the life and safety of other students and teach-
ers.

When these protections were enacted in 1975, I doubt if anyone
thought in terms of students carrying dangerous weapons into the
classroom. I believe that if we work together we can craft a solu-
tion that will maintain necessary rights and protections of disabled
students, but also give school administrators the tools they need to
maintain a safe learning environment.

And, secondly, we need to look at ways of reducing the amount
of litigation in the special education system. As we have heard
from many constituents and witnes the system is far too
confrontational and prone to costly legal 1. oceedings.

We may be able to bring mediation processes into the system
that could resolve more disputes before they enter the formal ad-
ministrative and court phases. And to the extent that we can mini-
mize the involvement of attorneys, we can devote more resources
to actually serving children instead of paying attorneys’ fees.

And, finally, Congress has to recognize that each provision of
IDEA and each regulation derived therefrom ultimately impacts
the education of students with disabilities. Unlike much Federal
education legislation, this program has directiy affected the forma-
tion and direction of the State special education programs.

And as we review the existing law and reguiations and new pro-
posals brought before us, we must carefully consider what the im-
pact of our policies will be at the school level. It doesn’t help our
cause if teachers and other service providers spend as much time
filling out paperwork and studying regulations as they do teaching
and working with children.

We must identify and reduce unnecessary regulations that dis-
tract from these professionals goals, from the immediate goal that
we all share: providing the best possible education to each student
with a disability. |

Thank you. Mr. Chairman.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Cass Ballenger follows:]
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STATEMENT OF HON. CASS BALLENGER, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THE
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

Mr. Chairman, during today's hearing we will hear about some of the most press-
ing issues facing Congress in the upcoming IDEA reauthorization—violence, over-
litigation, and cver-regulation.

From all corners of the country, we have heard disturbing reports of violence in
our Nation’s schools. When students with disabilities are the source of this violent
behavior, the situation becomes even more complex. The “stay-put” provisions of
IDEA make it very difficult to remove a student with a disability that has attacked
a teacher or a student or who has brought a weapon into the classroom. Even
though we understand the reasoning behind the “stay-put” provision—to protect stu-
dents with disabilities from having their educational placement changed without re-
gard to their Individualized Education Plan—this reasoning is hard to defend when
the disabled student threatens the life and safety of oiher students and teachers.
When these protections were enacted in 1975, I doubt anyone thought in terms of
students carrying dangerous weapons into the classroom. I pelieve that, if we work
together, we can craft a solution that will maintain necessary rights and protections
of disabled students, but also give school administrators the tools they need to main-
tain a safe learning environment.

Secondly, we need to look at ways of reducing the amount of litigation in the spe-
cial education system. As we have from many constituents and witnesses, the sys-
tem is far too confrontational and prone to costly legal proceedings. We may be able
to bring mediation processes inte the system that could resolve more disputes before
they enter the formal administrative and court phases. And to the extent we can
minimize the involvement of attorneys, we can devote more resources to .actually
serving children instead of paying atltorney’s fees.

Finally, Congress has to recognize that each provision of the IDEA and each regu-
lation derived from the IDEA vultimately impacts the education of students with dis-
abilities. Unlike much Federal education legislation, the IDEA has directly affected
the formation and direction of the State special education systems. As we review
the existing law and regulations and new proposals brought before us, we must
carefully consider what the impact of our policies will be at the school level, It
doesr’'t help our cause if teachers and other service providers spend as much time
filling out paperwork and studying regulations as they do teaching and working
with children. We must identify and reduce unnecessary regulations that distract
these professionals from the immediate goal that we all share—providing the best
possible education to each student with a disability

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Scott.

Mr. Scorr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In deference to our wit-
nesses, I would like to submit my statement for the record, but
would want to point out that we need to make the regulations more
clear to avoid situations similar to the one we're having in Virginia
now where the IDEA is being withheld over a discussion as to
whether or not the children under the IDEA program can be sus-
pended for matters unrelated to their disability.

Virginia now does this. I, frankly, think that the legislation
ought to be written in such a way that there is no question one
way or the other. Frankly, my preference is that no students be
kicked out of their educational opportunity. They may have to be
removed from the classroom for the protection of others, but there
ought to be an alternative setting so that they can continue their
education. That way, the other students are not endangered and
students can continue their eduv ation.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OwEgNS. Thank you. The gentleman's opening state-
ment will be entered into the record in its entirety.

{The prepared statement of Hon. Robert C. Scott follows:]

tey
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STATEMENT OF HoN. ROBERT C. SCOTT, A REPRESENTATIVE 1N CONGRESS FROM THE
STATE OF VIRGINIA

Thank you Mr. Chairman. Let me first commend you on scheduling this hearing
on reauthorization of the Indiviauals With Disabilities Education Act. Through the
series of hearings you have held to hear from experts and other pecple with direct
knowledge of the IDEA program, you have provided us with an excellent foundation
upon which to address issues related to the reauthorization of this program.

I join you in welcoming our esteemed colleagues from the House of Representa-
tives who will testify this morning. I am pleased, as I know you are, to see their
interest in the program. I look forward to hearing the testimony from our colleagues
and that of the other witnesses you have assembled today.

In the prior hearings you have held, we have heard g'om advocates and parents
of children with disabilities. They have brought to our attention their concerns
about inflexibilities in the current program which limit the abilities of teachers and
students to achieve their goals. ’I}})]ey have also told us about concerns with the
rapid increase in the number of minorities being referred into special education pro-
grams while the number of whites going into such programs is declining; they have
told us about the inadequacies in teacher training and in aids and tools they are
given to address the needs of children with disabilities, and the resulting
“warehousing” of these children in unproductive settings; they have told us about
the higher percentage of schiool dropouts among special education students as com-
gared to students, generally and the problem of the funding for special education

eing geared more toward the exclusion of children from regular classrooms than
toward meeting their needs in the regular classroom.

I had the opportunity to conduct a followup meeting with one of my constituents,
Mrs. Sharon Retos of Hampton, Virginia, who testified during the last hearing you
conducted, Mr. Chairman. She further detailed for me the additional difficulties she
has encountered in getting appropriate services for her child at the high school level
as compared to the elementary and middle school level. As a result, I am now better
prepared to work with you on addressing this problem in the rogram.

‘today, we will hear more ab -ut such problems and more about ways in which we
might effectively address them through this reauthorization process. I look forward
to the informaticn and to working with you, Mr. Chairman, in developing a program
that is more sensitive to the individual needs of children with disabilities to assure
that they reach their full potential tc achieve their goals and aspirations as self-
reliant, contributing citizens. Thank you.

Chairman OWENS. We are pleased to welcome three of our distin-
guished colleagues who bring a very practical kind of wisdom to the
formidable task that we face as we start the reauthorization proc-
ess of the Iadividuals with Disabilities Education Act.

We begin with the Honorable Charlie Rose, accompanied by Mrs.
Rose; the Honorable James A. Traficant, Jr.; the Honorable Cliff
Stearns; the Honorable James P.—he will not be joining us.

Gentlemen, you know the rules. We shall begin with Congress-
man Rose.

Mr. RoSE. Mr. Chairman, could I ask you to allow Mr. Traficant
to go ahead of me? He has a pressing obligation. I do not.

Chairman OwENSs. I didn’t know that.

Mr. ROsE. If that's ckay with you.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Traficant.

STATEMENTS OF HON. JAMES A. TRAFICANT, JR.; HON. CHAR-

LIE ROSE, ACCOMPANIED BY MRS. ROSE; AND HON. CLIFF
STEARNS

Mr. TRAFICANT. T appreciate that. Thank you, Chairman Rose,
and thank you, Chairman Owens and the members of the commit-
tee.

You know, I had submitted an amendment to the education goals
program that was recently debated on the House floor that dealt
with the blind community. Not 1 the blind community was in sup-
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port of the language, although they were in support in principle of
the goals of which the language attempted to attain.

With that in mingd, I defer to the judgment of the Chairman, Mr.
Owens, and to the committee, and I just simply withdrew that mat-
ter and now I am conferring with the respective organizations of
the blind trying to come up with consensus language.

[ ask, first of all, unanimous consent that my entire statement
and accompanying material be placed into the record for your scru-
tiny.

Chairman OWENS. The gentleman's statement will be entered
into the record.

Mr. TRAFICANT. | appreciate that. Just briefly, in 1968, there
were approximately 20,000 visually impaired students. Four per-
cent could read both Braille and large type. In 1998, there are over
50,000 visually impaired; 27 can read print, fewer than 9 percent
can read Braille, and 40 percent cannot read at all.

One of the problems has been identified. Although we have some
certification. the teachers many times can’t fluently read Braille
and can’t write. And if they can’t read and can’t write, even though
they have met some certification standards, technically, we have to
improve the competency.

There have been a number of State laws that are similar to what
[ am attempting to do. They're cost-effective. They do not cost an
awful lot of money. But it works or the standards for teachers and
it works in different ways to, in fact, present programs similar to
the amendment that I offered before the education program, and !
believe that they will work.

So, specifically, now I am working with the respective blind orga-
nizations trying to fashion language that would be acceptable to
them and would meet those goals and would, in fact, then be what
I hope to be acceptable to you.

In essence, it deals with the skills assessments of those students
2 1d what needs are presented by the visually impaired. It estab-
lishes those teacher competency requirements to insure that, even
though we have this technical lcsel of certification, that we have
an accompanying competency level to, in fact, perform the goals.

It facilitates production of Braille materials through digital text.
That’s very important because with digital text you can print
Braille materials much more cheaply and cost-effectively. What you
have right now is you have somebody sit down and word by word
transpose these things. And this has turned out to be very effective
and cost-effective as well.

Of the 25 States with Braille literacy laws. all have done so, as
this bill will do. with minimal cost, And T think that’s very impor-
tant.

So with that. | am asking that—I do not have a specific legisla-
tive vehicle here today that [ am testifying about, I have come here
today to let the committee knaw that the amendment that I had
offered to the education bill that 1 pulled is now beiny pulled and
tugged at by the respective blind communities at the request of the
Chairman, and ! think it was pood advice.

Once that language has heen agreed upon on a consensus basis
which encompasses the goals of my initiative, then T will resubmit

g
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that language. But it is, in general, that language to a greater de-
gree that we are familiar with with those changes.

So I thank Chairman Rose. I am available for any questions you
have and look forward to working with you.

[Tl’ie prepared statement of Hon. James A. Traficant, Jr., fol-
lows:
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Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, thank you for the
opportunity to testify on the reauthorization of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act {IDEA). 1 would like to speak today about the
decreasing literacy rate among the visually impaired and to offer my "Braiil2
Literacy Amendment" as a starting point for improving our current policy
under IDEA.

According to Goa! Five of the recently enacted "Goals 2000: Educate
America Act:” ‘By the year 2000, every American will be literate.” Yet,
nearly half of zll blind elementary and secondary level students cannot read
Braille or print.

In fact, the numbers of the blind who can read at all are declining. in
1968, out of 19,902 blind students enrolled in elementary and secondary
education, 40 percent read Braille, 45 percent read large type or reguiar
print, and 4 percent read both. In January, 1993, out of 50,204 blind
students, fewer than 9 percent could read Braille, 27 percent could read
print, and 40 percent could not read at all, In other words, while there are
40,00Q more blind children in school today, only 30 percent can read -- a
far cry from 95 percent i . 1968. These figures reflect the shocking
magnitude of the literacy crisis among the visually impaired in our nation
today.

Basic literacy skills are a fundamental part of education.
Undoubtedly, impaired vision can have a profound impact on reading and
writing skills. Therefore, the selection of instructionai materials and
methodology such as Braille, large print, auditory instruction, or
combinations thereof is a key decision in improving the literacy rate among
the blind.

Language designed to increase literacy among the visually impaired
through the use and combinations of instructional materials has been
enacted in 25 states. These state laws, as written, generally require blind
students to receive a Braille literacy skiills assessment to determine whether
a student’s visua! impairment affects his or her abiiity to read and write
proficiently. The proficiency standard, identical for the visually wnpaired
and their sighted counterparts, is based on the student’s ability and grade
level.

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE OF RECYCLEC FIBERS
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At this time, | would like to submit the Traficant "Braille Literacy
Amendment” to be printed in the record. The “Braille Literacy Amendment”
which i had intended to ofier under H.R. 6, the "Improving America’s
Schools Act” is in essence, the same language enacted in 25 states. The
Traficant amendment would have extended this language to all 50 states,
requiring all states to develop a literacy plan for the blind and to manage
existing funding to match those needs.

During consideration of H.R. 6, the "Improving America’s Schools
Act,” severai representative organizations of the blind community, as well
as the committee itself, had objections to certain provisions and definitions
in the amendment. As a result, | respectfully withdrew my amendment
from consideration under H.R. 6.

The issue of the declining rate of literacy among the visually impaired
was first brought to my attention by the Mational Federal of the Blind. My
intent, however, was and still is to serve the entire blind community. My
intent is to ensure that every American, regardless of race, religion,
economic background or physical disability, is literate or is given every
opportunity to perform to the best of his or her ability.

Representative organizations of blind community and | are currently in
the process of negotiating and working together to reach a consensus on
language that everyone, including the committee, can agree upon. The
Traficant amendment is the foundation from which a consensus will be
derived. With the support of the blind community, | stand ready to submit
the consensus agreement to the committee once it has been finalized.

The basic provisions of the Traficant amendment, which in principle

will be maintained in the consensus agreement are as follows:

The first section calls for an individual assessment of each student’s
literacy skills. Based on the assessment, each student would then receive
an appropriate level of instruction of Braille to ensure the student is abie to
read and write on the same level as their sighted counterparts.

Under the current system, if a visually impaired student has some
visual acurty, he or she is taught to read standard print. This is appropriate
for most children, but there are some with progressive eye conditions who
will lose sight as time goes on. As the print shrinks, as the white snace
and pictures disappear, and as the assignments lengthen, the student finds
it more and more difficult to accomplish the simple task of reading, let
alone the more complex task of learning the material. Without fundamental
Braille instruction in the early grades, the student is forced to learn it years
later when it is more ditficult, falling further and further behind his peers.
The amendment instructs parents and teachers to take steps to insure that
literacy will be retained by the child into adulthaod, regardless of the
medium used to achieve this goal, and instructs the teaching of an
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alternative medium if print will not meet this standard. Braille instruction,
based on an assessment of a student’s literacy skills and physical disability,
is necessary component in any literacy program for the blind.

The second section establishes teacher competency standards for
Braille instruction and specialized training for special and general education
teachers.

Under the current system, an applicant for teacher certification to
teach the visually impaired may have attended a coliege or university which
passes students without making them demonstrate competence in reading
and writing Braille. Under the "Improving America‘s Schools Act" we
required all general education teachers to be masters in any subject area
that they teach. Braille instructors should be held to the same standaid by
demonstrating competency in reading and writing Braille.

The third section facilitates production of Braille and digital texts and
materials at essentially no cost to education agencies or textbook
publishers. The digital format would give local education agencies ready
access and reproduction of Braille and printed text with very little time and
expense.

Until about five years ago, the only way to produce a Brz:lie book
was for someone to sit down with a printed copy of the book and copy it
into Braille with a Braille writer, one letter at a time. With a digitized
version of the book, books can be produced Ly computers as easily as it
could be printed. Digita!l text requirements would make most textbooks
readily available in Braille at a minimal cost. The development of a national
disk depository from which states could borrow could greatly defray costs
as well.

Finally, the Traficant amendment does not authorize new funding.
The amendment requires schools for the blind to develop a literacy plan.
By developing a plan, evaluating the reading fevel of the students, and
obtaining digital texts for cost-effective reproduction, schools will be better
able to manage existing funding to meet the needs of the students. Of the
25 states that have already established a similar program, all have done so
with minimal or no additional cost. Schools for the blind currently receive a
direct federal appropriation for literacy programs under IDEA. This
appropriation has been in existence since 1879. The 1994 appropriatio:
for IDEA was $6.5 million.

Once again, | thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Members of the
Committee for the opportunity to testify. | am willing and ready to work
with you, Mr. Chairman, the Members of the Committee, on this timely
issue. | would be more than happy to address any concerns or questions
that you or Members of the Committee may have at this time.
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As of April 1, 1994, twenty-five states have enacted
specific legislation to promote Braille literacy. Most of these
laws are patterned after the Blind Persons Literacy Rights and
Education Act. Because of particular characteristics within
certain states, however, some provisions have been modified or
deleted to suit unique circumstances. For example, textbooks in
many states are selected by individual school districts, so the
mandate in a state law for diskette versions has not fit well
with the existing purchasing arrangements. The following states
have enacted specific Braille literacy laws:

Arizona, July 1, 1991
Illinois, September 14, 1992
Kansas, April 2, 1991
Kentucky, April 14, 1992
Louisiana, 1988; amended 1992
Maine, June 17, 1991
Maryland, April 2, 1952
Xinnesota, April 29, 1992
Missouri, 1990

South Carolina, May 20, 1992
South Dakota, February 13, 1991
Texas, September 1, 1991
wisconsin, April 13, 1992
Virginia, 1990

Idaho, April, 1993

Florida, April, 1993
Indiana, April, 1993

Iowa, April, 1993

Oregon, July, 1993

Rhode Island, July, 1993

New Mexico, May, 1993

Utah, November, 1993

New Mexico, June, 1993

Ohio, February, 1994
Georgia, March, 1994

WO ~3 ULt
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AMENDMENT To H.R. 6, AS REPORTED

OFFERED BY MR. TRAFICANT OF OHIO

Page 829, after line 11, insert the following:

1 SEC. 310. DEFINITIONS.

Qection 602 of the Individuals with Disabilities Edu-

cation Act is amended by adding at the end the following:

«(28) The term “blind or visually impaired student”

means an individual who—

“(1) has a visual acuity of 20/200 or less in the
better eye with correcting lenses or has a limited
field of vision so that the widest diameter of the vis-
ual field subtends an angle no greater than 20 de-
grees;

“(2) has a medically indicated expectation of
visual deterioration; or

““(3) has a medically diagnosed limitation in vis-
ual functioning that restricts the student’s ability to
read and write standard print at levels expected of

other students of comparable ability and grade level.

“(29) The term “Braille Literacy Plan” means the

18 components of an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) for

19 a child who is blind or visually impaired which, through

15
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2
1 braille instruction and use, are designed to enable the child
2 to communicate effectively. The plan shall—

“(1) be based on a presumption that effective
communication commensurate with ability and grade
level requires that a child who is blind or visually
impaired must be given an assessment for braille
and braille instruction and use unless, on an individ-
ual basis, the results of such assessment provide
ciear and convineing evidence that a child’s reading
and writing performance is not affected by a visual
unpairment;

"(2) describe the program of braille instruetion
designed for the child, including the frequency and

length of struetional sessions, goals to be achieved,

and the objective measures to be used for assessing

progress; and
") deseribe how braille will be implemented as
the child’s primary mede for lewrning through inte-

gration with other classroom activities.",

Pice ~B70 after Hine 25, insert the following (and ro-
designate any subsequent seetions aceordmedyy:

20 SEC. 312, STATE PLANS,

21 Section B1560H) of the IDEA is amended by in-
serting * and Braille: Literacy Plans” after “programs™
the 2d place it appears,

16
Q
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1 SEC. 313. APPLICATION.

Section 614(a) of the IDEA is amended—

(1) by redesignating paragraphs (6) and (7) as

paragraphs (7) and (8), respectively; and

(2) by inserting after paragraph (5) the follow-

“(6) provide satisfactory assurances that the

local educational agency or intermediate edueational

unit will—

“(A) establish or revise, whichever is ap-
propriate, a Braille Literacy Plan which shall
be incorporated into the Individualized Edu-
cation Program of each child with a disability
who is blind or visually impaired;

“(B) assure that braille instruction under

each such plan is provided by personnel who

have demonstrated competeney in the teaching
of braille consistent with standards adopted by
the National Library Service for the Blind and
Physically Handicapped of the Library of Con-
gress: and

“((") require that the publisher of any text-
book or other educational material obtained
with funds provided under the Elementary and

Secondary Education Act of 1965 shall furnish

1v
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4
1 along with the ink-print editions at least one

1894

digital text version of such textbook or other

3 educat:unal material.”.

Page 838 after line 25, insert the following (and re-

designate any subsequent sections accordingly):

SEC. 313. GRANTS FOR PERSONNEL TRAINING.

Section 631(a)(1) of the IDEA is amended—

4

S

6 (1) in subparagraph (D), by striking “and post-
7 doctoral levels), and” and inserting “and post-doec-
8 toral levels),”;

9 (2) by striking the period at the end of sub-

10 paragraph (E); and

11 (3) by adding after subparagraph (E) the fol-
12 lowing:

13 “(F) training of special education person-
14 nel and other personnel in braille instructional
15 services using standards consistent with the
16 Competency Test for Teachers developed by the
17 National Library Service for the Blind and
18 Physically Handicapped of the Library of Con-

gress.”.




15

°

ko Pazsed by the Senater 1.4

i0en Cerecal Rsserdly
ty ;ular Sessicn

1293-1994 1.8

b
~
Q
0
1R}
z
o
£
(3]
+
v
Ry
]
174
v}
v
[
73
[
—
—
o

CEPILSENTATIVES GERRSRRAL-LOUAR-MLLLOR(~PE

L OYD~MAISR~BINTIR<BIAT DY ~VEHILH-TADGETT- SENATORS SNYDIR- - Lol

" . KEAANS ~JTHAFRAT CUPL ~UE Y- WATUS-CALTH 2.2
R e e e 1.13

A Wz 1.14

To emeld seeticbs 3:23.01 and 3129.01 and to enact .16
sectiong 3347.232, 322,01%, 3323.031, and 1l.17
3323,'8 of =ure2 Scvised Code to require the 1,18

IS
standzrds  [or  keachin certificates to teach 1.9

Py}

visurily ssublea studants to include
deroastrazed vrorpecency in the use of braille, to 1.22
reguice ar 2rric!  assessment of reading and
writlng usiils iz each medium determired to be 1.23
approuncists  Fov  aack wvaiaually disabled studeat, 1.25
to define 'snicents with visual disabilitles" to
{include  thace wmidigeiiy predicted to become 1.26
visually disanled ;n nike futuce, to require IEP's 1.29
for wisually dizatled students to specifically
contain & reguiriment for instruction in braille 1.30
reading sznd wviting  when that medium is 1.31
- appropriais tot the atudent, to require 1.32
integration. ¢f the use of braille reading and
writing xnio & student's entie currlculum when 1,33
braille iz epecified as an appropriate medium for 1.34

the stucent, to tegueire publishers wishing to 1.36 Ci

183
BEST COPY AVAILARLE



offec schowlbopks tor sale to Ohio schools to
also @ffer  tor sake computer diskettes  for

teanslatlng the tgxt into braills at a price no

greatet then the gihoolbock price, to permit

school  districls ¥ad aompublic schools to add
time & <he soomel sehool day for any numbsr  of

€3ys t6 wrrd vp diys missed for hazardous weather

. .
_LeebRyENuSy Tage

I




2
cordliivas i~ excezs -f che aumber permitted by.:

TaGL, &Rt L Enlazd 2 energency.

42 I ENACTED BY TEZ GENERAL £SGLN2LY OF THE STATE OF OHIO:® :
Section 1. Thot seztions 3522,01 and 3329.01 be amendedJﬂz 1l
wetions 3319,234, }525.;1l. 1323.03%, and 3323.18 of the 2.14

1714 Coda be enzcrgd <o t2ad sg ftollows: . .
sec, 3316.232, %z STATT BUAAD OF EOUCATION SEALL ADOPT, 2.17

STAN TAFDS FO.) ATTAINING A TEFIFLTATE OF THE TYPE DESCEIBED IN 2.18

DIVIiON  (£) OF SVFIIUN 3337.,23 OFf JRE REVISED CODE THAT REQUIRE 2.20

ANY CEACHER CERTIFIED PO TEATH FIunENTS WITH VISUAL DISABILITIES 2.21

D0 IMONSIRATE COMFETENCY im READING AND WRITING BRAILLE., THE 2:22

& oA 4RD3 FOR DELONSIPATIMG ONPZLENCY SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH 2.22

fRos ADOPTED FOR  J#RCEIF S BY L#% NATIONAL LIBRARY SERVICE FOR 2.25

SHE _oIND AND PEYSICALLY MIN3IJ&PF3L GF YBEZ LIBRARY OF CONGRESS. 2.26
Gac. 3323.0L, &% wavd in sals caapter snd Chapter 3321, of 2.28

¢he ‘cvised Code 2 29_
(R} "Handicayyed ch..d”  m34ns a person under twanty-two Q 31;

sexre of  age who is ¢av.iapraataily  handicapped, hearing 2.32

Finicupped,  Speach  Fandlgtppad, slsually hendbespped DISABLED, 2.34

cavere  behavior  nendldsnped, Stthopedically handicapped,-“2.35

wultihandicapped, ozber necith handicapped, specific learning :3-1_'

disarled, sutlstic, or traussais brale injured, and by reason 3.2

taar:of requires spocial aducsgion. 3 3
(8} “sSpeclal edusstion gprogram® weans the required rclated 3 5

setvices and inatruccion spesifleplily designed to meet the unique 3.7

nrac . of a handicapped vajid4, including classroom instruction, 3.8 (19

Lowe lustruction, aad aestiaction in hogpitals and instltutlons 3.9

o BEST COPY AVAILABLE
ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




LEA 3

2rd in other settings, 3410

R
(C) "Related .servigns® mBe2AS  transportation, and'such'.q.lzs

Sevelopuental, correutive, ang athsr supportive services as may 3,13
ne ragulzed to agsint & randigappud child to benefit from speclal 3,15
ciaction, ineluding the warly idensitlcation and assessment of .16
~aadizapped  conditiens L~ chtldrea, speech pathology and 3,17

1.d41-io3y, psychological secvieces, oeocupational and physical 3.18

Q

ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




3
counseling 3ecvices
ane medical services, except

for dlagnostic and evaluazien

spec:al e€cducation

endards €7 tne state bocard of educaticn;
&pMapliste preschesl, elementary, or
23cy educatlon;
& tre gprovided o
Lan program veguived o
T *rndividual
Lo each hander ipger

a handicappe:!

3 the @ aciiig eiucatioral gervices to be
J12vienl to such enild, and nhe zxvent to which such  c¢hild will
teahlc to particizets in reguiav 4lulataonal programs;

‘4) A gtatewent of tag rreaagition services needed for such

wréld wrzinning no leter than ay2 sixteen and annually thersafter

vhen determinud azprep:iaze for such child, beginning at

Evicteen coxr youager), srgladang, when appropriate, a

c:z of the interageacy zeoparoalbiisties and linkages before

2
2O

BEST COPY AVAILABLE




rhe ghilant leaves the szhool zadting

daze Ior initiation and anticipated

cretesia and evaluation

least an annual

crrrent plagerz.t




4

tFY norker edugetlap.  agenTy" means a  cepartment.
divisicea, pureadr, cifico, yngtikation, poard, cowmisslion,
cowmistee, asthority, or atrer stare ¢ lecal agency, other than
a schocl districe or an &gensy adalnistered by the department  of
rents . retardetion and deveiotnatsl disabilities, that provides
Ar Lg% tO iat sdu M0 reiated services to
endi tepped children.

t3) "School divzzict? msan a city, lecal, or exempted
- . : s

= zcheol dictricgt.

ig) “rarents" mrans  2ien prrent., 1f the patents are

sapac.ied or divorced, “parens” ¥ the parent who 1is the

cesidoniial  parent zod segdl Tystodian of the handicapped child.

zy used Ln divisiou (X, wl and 1n sectlons

and  3323.141 of kv xovized , “patents” inciudes a

cnild'e guardian or custodies +his defieltlion does not apply tor
cr 3321, of the Revised - pie,

[§5] As used in sest.ooz 3573.C9, 3323,091, 3323.13, and)

¢ 6f the Ravisad Cade. rachooi distzict of reslderce™

The scheol Clstlae which the chilld's parents .

;2) If the scheal distrjat ppecriied in division (I)(1) of r.

:.tion cannat be :aheru;grd, the last school district in-

the child's pactents are& .Anown to have resided if the

3' thereabouts st uncnlan,

{3) 1f the school dlatriub epoeilied in divislon (I){(2) of
cuig s:ction cannot La detergined, the school district determined.

. ¢ thy court under ecction 2151.357 «f tae Revised Cede, or if no

5.1.0
S.2
5.4
5.5
5.7
5.8+
5,10
5.11
S.12
5.14:

S.16
$,19




“Arw wew  w3w -

¢igrrict has beea g0 Jaterwined, the echcol  district as.: 5,36
detesmoned by the probate couri of the county in which the chiid) 6.1

cipiden, The school <distgist of residence that had been . 6.3

- - votabliabhed under this secviae on tos2eber 12, 1983, shall remain: 6.4 -
ccrnl4ts school diskrist of ve:zidanse unless a  district of 6.6 .

stz 2 can be detamitared cawer.divisien (I)(1) or (2) of this 6,7

Do
o

Q

ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




H
Notwithataading daeisizas  (1)(1) te (3) of this
i a schocl dithrizs .8 tegu.red by secthoa 3313.€3 of

tailen for a ciild, that disirict shall

*Handicapped preesicei  «¢hild” means & handicapped
4 woo is at lesst thres peazs nf age but is not of compulsery

as defired ynds cti 2321,01 of the Revised Code,

(39 "Transizion  sazviue3” aeans A coordinated set of

sezisivies for a student, desigged within an outcome-oriented

Prenstes HOVESenY Lron school to post-school
tivities, loncludisg ~peltegacenc educatlion; vocational
Leveingg
csmuisuing  and  sdul
livirgs 2nd community partiad
.2} aLg sy the individual studeht's reeds,
v otuting taking  irto ausasn < student’s preferences and
inter sty
\3) Trcludes Ainabruction, <cumunity experiences, the
“avel. preat of employaert  ard athev poat-school adult living
cuiectives, and, whan &gprepriage, acquisition of datly living
rad functional veeatlonal aveluation,
{¥),  “VISUAL DI3X.BILILY" EQ? ANY INDIVIDUAL MEANS TEAT ONE

0 RHEY IFRIVIDUALY

WL THT  INDIVIDUAL %44 A YISUAL ACUITY OF 20/200 OR LESS

QRTPED IR feee s A

[€)

ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




Q

ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC

LAY3. UGy rayc
iN TME SEITER EYE WITH COARELTLNG LAMSES OR HAS A LIMITED PIELO
SF VISION 1IN TEE BSITAR SPM  §UCS  TEAT THE WIDEST DIAMETER
CUBTENDS AN ANGULAR DISTA@QQEQﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬂngER THAN TWENTY DEGREES,

12)  THE INDIVIDGM. EAS J MFDTCALLY INDICATED EXPECTATION
¢ T ING TEE REQUIREMENTS G CEVESION (X)(1) OF THIS SEJTION

<¥ER A TERIOD OF Tius.

7.10
7.11
7.12
7.14
7.16

.




6
: & L0 ICALLY DIAGNQSED AND ME.DICAL.LY 7.18%
3 V.30 FUNCTIONING  THAT ADVERSELY ’7.20
- F:FS»I 1Ty D) READ AND WRITE STANDARD PRINT 2.22

.

EXPECTED CF TS Ie9T¥IOULL'S FEERS OF CONPAPRABLE
{ AKD GRADE LEVEL. 1.23
‘%) USTUDENT WITH A VIUAL -DISASILITZ" MEANS ANY pERSON  7.25
7.2
() VINSTRUCTION IN PEMILWE ZERGING AND WAITING' NEANS THE 7,30
PANCPwG OF THE SYSTEM OF BIMUIW. AYD WRITING 'THROUGH TOUCH 7.32
SCOTE RN BT STARDAAD K .LI0H BRATLLE, .
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NTIRUCTION  IN  BRAILLE READING AND
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CIVISTON  (A)(2) $ICT L. I320.9.1 QF TES REVISED CODEs THE
Iv. FROVIDING Tw AN %I L INTEIRATE THZ USE OF  BRAILLE
FEADTLG OAND WRITIN N7 DHL O RTUDENT'S ENTIRE CURRICULUM AND
18 50 d A MAWHER THAT SRAILLE READING -

SLENING TOOL FOR THE STUDENT.

stahes ¢nsizlng te of er sznatilosis to: wse by puplls En the 10.
S ohl.e cenecls  ¢f  Gnic,  eenore suCh books may be adopted and
L wrch2ned by any schowi poazé. sus', on or bafore the first day
of Jan:ciry of each yoar, £ile i wnz office of the superintendent
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: renrpublic school shall not be
csppiy wizh division (B) of section
duptrg sonool year 1993-19%%54 because

waather conditiens for a

of days exczeding s e pecmitted under that section

sf, viiring cchool year li?;TKGEA, the .ength of the normal school

dry “O0r that soronl wes th?&de" for the numbe: of days necessary
ve r se up all such excous J;yr-

() For each <¢ay .-'Iice up” unde:r division (C) of this

goct en, the length of the aarsel scngel days must be extended

azeh  that pupils in rraded ont through six are in attendance for

3 %o .a) of five odditianal acuwrs  srno pupils  &n grades sevean
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“AVDSUOU Fagh  cu.

zh twelve &re in ac:eqdiace tot a ctoral of five and one-half

:oral heurs.

Section 5. This act (s Laieby declared to be an emergency
i@ necestary fo: cha Lutedaata preservation cf the public
*y health, end safecy. :'na tearon 97 such recessity lies in
ket chat ammedista  gotien 1S pecessary to provide an

waleh culiel dustcicts and nonrpublic schools

12,19
12,20
12,22
12.24
12.25
12,26
12.27
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rissed - hawszdess woathaer conditlons in 12,28

can ~.ikz up days
pxcs - Of the aumber prralisid ny saw. Therefore, this act éhall 12.30

¢o inte imacdiate efisch.
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COLORADO CENTER FOR THE BLIND

2232 South Broadway & Denver, Coiorado 80210 ¢ (303) 778-1130

March 1, 1994

Mrs. Peggy Elliott
814 4th Avenue, Sulte 200
Grinnell, Iowa 50112 :

pear Mrs. Elliott,

1t has been brought to my attention that questions have been raimed
with regard to the cost of implementing logislation aimed at
increasing Braslie literacy amohg piind and low vision children.
Colorado currently has a Braille literacy bill uhder consideration
by the Colorado General Assembly. This législation has passed
thiough the House of Reproaentatives and awaits consideration by
tha Sonate. The General Assembly has placed no fiscal note on this
ieglstation. This méans that there is no anticipated riscal
mpact .

In my capacity as chairmdn of the Board of the Colerade School for
the Deaf and Blind, ¥ have explored the igsue of cost. Braille
literacy as contgmplated in our state legislation as well as 4in
tedoral leglslation requires m reorganisatioh of assessment and
instructional approachés; howsver, it can by dona with the same
rogources. Wa believé that our state gensral assembly is correct
in attaching no fiscal note to the Braiile literacy bilil.

Sincegrely, —

Homer Pag%}%—

president, Hatlonal rederation of the Blind of Colorado
Chairman, Colorado School for the Deaf and Blind




Jerry Whittle, President

Louigiana Chapter

Association for the Education and
Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually
Impaired

22 University Boulevard

Ruston, lLouixiana 71270

(318) 251-2891

February 28, 1894
To Whom It May Concern:

As President of the Louisiana Chapter of the Aaaociation for
the Education and Rehnbilitation of the Blind and Visually Inpaired

{AER), I rapresent vigion teachers, adminigtrators in
rehabilitative services for the blind and visually impaired,
rehabilitation c¢ounsclors, and other professional service

providers. One of our greatest concarns is the education of blind
and visually impaired children in our state and in our nation.
Over the years, blind and visually impaired children have not been
afforded the quality of Braille instruction they needed to competo
with their sighted peers, Because of this lack of quality
instruction and because Braille is novw more accessible than ever in
our history, AER and other groups worked very hard to pase a nodal
Braille law in Louisiana in 1988 which mandates that blind and
visually impaired children will be provided with Braille
instructors and with Braille textbooks. The passage of this law in
Louisiana hag not appreciably resulted in more expenses for either
Braille teachers or for Bruaille materisls; howaver, the passage of
our Braille law hss brought a heightened awareness of Just how
vital Braslle is to the education of most blind and visually
impaired children in our state.

All across America, special funds are available for hiring
qualified Braille tLeachers and to purchage Braille textbooks.
Horeover, transcribing units sare organized all over America to
produce print books in Braille. We simply need a heightened
national awaraness of Jjuat how important quality Braille
ingtruction is to the future of blind and visually imysired
children all over this country. Currently, an amsndment has been
added to HR 8 which will bring a greater focus on the importance of
Braille instruction for blind and visually impaired chlildren all
over America~-a netional Braille literacy amendment. We in the
Louisiuna Chapter of thoe AER would like to strongly urge every
congressmtn and senator to vote for ihis most important amendment
to help promote litersoy emong tLhe blind and visually impaired
youth of Awmerica and afford them the opportunity to compote oOn
terms of equality with their sighted peers., The increase in coat
will be minimal, and you as legislators will hsalp to ensure a
brighter future for thousands of desarving and often overlooked
youngstere.
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To Whom It May Concern Page 2 February 28, 1994

On behalf of the AER in Louisiana, we would greatly appreciate
your support to the national Braille anendmsnt to HR 6 which will
be introduced in tha very near future,.

ery ittle, President,

Louigiana Chapter

Asxgsociation for the Educstion and
Rehabilitation of the Blind and Visually
Impalved .

Sincerely,
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Joanne ¥ilson, Chairperson
Advirory Council

Louisiana Rehabilitation Services
2509 Foxxcrmek Drive

Ruston; Louisians 71270

February 28, 1894
To Whom It May Concern:

As .chairperson of the ddvisory council of the Louisiana
Rehabilitation Sarvices, the state-supported agency which provides
rehabilitative and educational services to both blind and vicually
{mpaired adult® and children; 1 weuld like to request that you
strongly support the national Bremille literzcy amendment to HR 6
which will soon be before the Houses of Representatives for
edoption,

We urgéntly nead a uniform set of standards for our nation’s
blind and visuAlly impaired youth. The national Braille literacy
amendnent will help to strehgthen the quality of teaching and the
availability of Braille textbookas for blind and visually impaired
childreh, Furthethoré, the amendment will hulp to enaure that more
blind and visuslly impaired children will recelve quality Brallle
instruction and will be provided with the learning materlals they
need to improve their chances for s more productive future. In
1988, several differsnt agencien serving the blind worked together
to pama a ctrong Braille law gimilar to the amendment to HR 6, and
our model Braille lew has made it possible for our blind and
visually impalred children to receive improvéd instruction and
greater accesa to Brajlle learning materials with no apprecieble
increase In the state budget for such funding. Our Braille law in
Louisimna has beéen n great blessing to many deserving and under~
zerved blind snd visually impaited children at & minimal cost to
our state.

A8 chajrperson of the Loulsiana Rehébilitation Services
Advisory Council, I beliesve that I apeak for tie other members of
our council and for the hundreds of service provideres in our
state'z rehabilitation department in stirongly requesting your
support of the national Brailleé literacy amendment to HR 8. Our
viind and +visusally inpaired children from &1l over the nation
degerve the opportunity to have a quality education, end this
amendment will be an integral part of maintaining and ensuring
quality Braille instruction as it has never been provided before,
Host importantly, this improved Breille instruction can be provided
with very little increase in any state's budget for such an
education.
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To Whom It May Concern Page 2 February 28, 1994

Thank you for your support of the amendment. We know that all
of you will want to be a part of improving the education of our
blind and visvually impaired youth.

Sincerely, £)7/M~//

Josthé Wilson, Chairperson
Advisory Council
Lottisiana Rehabiljitation Services
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MINNESOTA STATE RESIDENTIAL ACADEMIES

Minnssats State Acsdemy for the Miind Minbesits Sate Ackivmy for the Ucetl
618 Ok Henton Drive $ 1O Ton 30K @ Facibault, MN 34021
(307) 432-8400 CVATHIY 3 {407) 3329404 (FAX)
Wade M. Karlt
Amminisivtin

rabruary 28, 1994

To Whon It May Concern:

The Stata of Mihnasota was one of the first states to enact braille
1itersacy leégisiation. ¥e were, and Aare, proud of this
accomplishment:. The legislatioh has served to refocus educators on
this a1l important netter of literacy.

The law has driwh Minnasota’s professionals together to address the
{asue of brailis ihekruction and assessment and has served to naka
parents Xhowlédgsable about 1literacy issuss, and to make the
instruction of braille a4 matter of discussion At IEP meetings, It
has been a good 1aw, servihg Minnesota’s youth, The legislation
hae put Litersoy oh tha forstront of instruoction for students who
are blind, wvhich was the intent of tha legisiation.

7o tha bast of wy knowladgé thare hax bueen ho dowhsida to this
legiwlation. Funding has not basn an issus. ‘the law is doing what
wvas intended - to servé children and youth who areé biind,

I vould ask that you support all efforts for féderal legisiation on
this matter.

ginceraly,

- \oBu e,

wase N, Karii Q)
Adninistrator

An Aftrmstive AdtiohPQudl Oppottualty Lmployer
TIUNTIO DN RCYCUD YA
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A upriyedent
of Bhvaian

Dowcias £ Bavant
Comeesrioner, DHBC

Janci Trawiex
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MEMORANDUK

L3
TO: Peqgyy Pinder Elliot
$OM:  Joseph P. Finnedan, Jr. PJ
RE: DBraille Literacy (HR
DATE: Fabruary 28, 1994
Pleagse accept this gtatement regarding the financial {mpact the Braille
titeracy Bill has had {n South 7 :rolina. To the best of my knowledge,
this recently (two years agol aaopted atats legislation has not had
a negative financial impact in this stote. I certalinly dncourage
Congress to approve KR € and part of IDBA.
IPr.Jr.itb
.
355 Cedar Springs Road ¢ 9partanburg, South Casolina 293024699
Telephone (803) 585-7711 « Fax (803) 585-3335 -
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e MEXICO COMMISSION FOR THE BLIND BRUCE KING
PERA Bullding, Room 553 Qowrrar
Sanis Fe, New Mexico 87503
(505) 427-4479

FREDRIC X SCHROEDER

RTHUR SCHI R, i
ARTHUR SCHREIBER, Crairman Executiva Cirector

GILBERT MARTINEZ, Commissionar
GEETHA PAL Commissinar

February 28, 1994

Mr. Marc Maurer, Pregident
National Fedaration cf the Blind
1800 Johnson Streat

a Baltimore, MD 21230

Cear President Maurer:

I was very pleased to learn of the amendment teing contemplated
to the Elemantary and Secondary Act concerning braille literacy.
As you know, in 1992 New Merico adopted braille literac{
legislation. fthis legislation ensures blind children will have
the opportunit¥ to receive competent instruction in braille
reading and writing.

Additionally, the legislation mandates text book publishers make
available material in electronic media suitablae for computer
translation intn braille. This has bean an important provision
in terms of cos. savings t¢ local education agencies. Current
federal law requires materials to be made available to blind
children in altaernate media. Prior to New Mexico's brailie
literacy legislation, the procees of producing braille materials
was costly and time consuming. This Creatad a terrible hardship
particularly on small rural districts wishing to produce braille
materials. By requiring elaectronic media directly from text book
publishers, even very small districts are able to quickly and
inexpensively provide braille materials for blind students.
national legislation affirming the right of blind children to
tecome literate, and providing a mechan:sm %> ensure availability
of needed materials, would be tremsndousiy Jeneficial. Rather
than accelerating cost, this approach creates on efficient means
of rzking avallasble braille text booxs in & timely mannor. In
How Mexico wa have found that braille literacy legislation
increased effective and afficlent service delivery without added
cozt,

If I can provide additional information., please fecl free to
contact re.
inc eégayoura,
& e

fFradric K. Schroeder
Evecutive Director

¥KS/emb
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Doug Jsmerson
Commissioner of Educstion

Whit Springfizid, Dircctor

February 28, 1994 Division of Blind Scrvives

Peggy Pinder

Natlonal Federation of the Blind
1800 Johnson Streast

Baltimore, Maryland

Dear Mg. Pinder:

In your quest 1o secure pussage of Proposition Six (6) in the national Congress, plosse know that
to my knowledge no extrasrdinary financial burder hus been placed on the State of Florida as
# result of its passuge of the Braille Literacy Bill last yesr.

Braille Literacy for pcople who arc blind is of paramount importance. Each und every state, ue
well as the Federal govemment, should act to fnsure that ali blind children und adulis are
afforded the opportunity to acquire appropriate reading und wrlting skills.

If we can be of assistance in this endeavor, plensé feel free to call on me.

Thank you.

Sincercly,

Whit Springfield. Director
Florida Division of Blind Services

WS/imh

2340 Bxeculive Center Clrele West ¢ Sulte 203 Douglas Buliding « (904) 48%.1330
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FROM PHONE- DIVISION OF SERVICE TO THE BUIND & VISUALLY IMPAIRED

oDV ___#xr
PO Theand lew HARIMIEL! Mo TETY

il 7 Ll zjé.méﬁ DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
/

East Highway 34

N % 500 Eort Coptod
AT FACES. GREAT PLAGES, Pleres, South Dot 57501.5070

Phone: (605) 773-4644

Mr. Jamee Gaghel FAX: (60S) 773-5483 TDO: (605} 7734544
National Federation of the Blind ) 0 !
1800 Johnson 8t.

Baltimore, MD 21230 Fobruary 28, 1994

Dear Mr, Gashelj

1 understand that Congreseman James Traficant of oOhio has
{ntroduced an amendmeént t , the education act which would
mandate that all legally blind school ohildren be offered the
opportunitz to learn brail Similar 1021:13(:1011 is in place in
gouth Dakcta and has not hed a negative 2 nanoial impect.

As State Director of a vocational rehabilitation agenoy for the
blind, I fesl this amendment is a positive step in offering equal
oppor‘:\mity for blind students in our society.

Bincerely,

Grady Kiiﬁul , Director




HOAMA PAULUS A
Statn Supastmondent Ry =T A HEIL KLIEWER
o Pubiic struckon Cheacior

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND
700 CHURCH STREET BE. SALEM, OREGOM 973014795
PHONE (503) 378-3820 FAX (409) 373-7537

February 28, 1994

Dear Congressman Trafficant:

It has come to my attention that you have sponsored a Braille
Literacy amendment to the DBA. The National Federaton of the
Bliad of Oregots brought a similar bill to our state leglslature last
spring. This bill was supported by the Oregon Department of
Education, the Cotritnission for the Blind, the Oregon Textbook and
Medid Center, the School for the Blind, and several consumer
organizations.

The Department of Educatiot projected no fiscal impact as & result of
the implementatioft of our Braille Hteracy Bill. In fact, the Textbook
and Medig Cetiter projects & cost savings due to the efficiency of
computer generdted Braille text books.

" Sincerely,
. /

Neil Kliewer,

Director

EUJCANTI I FIRST!




MISOUR!
MEL CARNAHAN DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
- GOVERNOR DIVIHON OF SAMALY SERVICES

TOD: 1:000.735- 1446, VOICE: 1:800.733:2464

Fobruary 28, 1994

Thas Honorable James A. Traficant, Jr.
U. S. House Of Representatives
washingleon, D.C. 20515

Daar Congressman:

T am writing in regard to H.R. €. the 1992 Amendments to the
Elementary and Secondary Education .,ct. In particular, I wish to
addrusy the Lraille literacy amendmentc which are currently under
consideration.

I believe thuse amendments are important ac thoy oommunicate
clearly to parents and educatorg the viability of braille for
students who are legally blind. FPar too frequently we SeQ
aducators und pazenls Lorego the usage of braille, a practice
which causes blind and visually impaired students to be i11-
equipped in meeting tha needs of higher education and employment.

While a braille literacy provision within the Act will better
insure that blind and visually impaired students have an
opportunity to learn braille, I bullave such a provision will not
generata significant cost for school systems. Hopefully tha
braille literacy amsndments will resuit in more blind and
visually impaired students taking purt ln services that the
school districts are already mandated to provide.

Sincerely,
¢ /

P Dave Vogel. CRC
Deputy ‘bDirector, DS
Rehabilitation Services
for the Blina

Dv:kp .

#AN EQUAL CPPOATUNITY/ARFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER®
Sanvioes trovided on 1 RO Kriminaonry bash
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Major Owens, Chalrman
Sub Committes on Salact Education and Civl Rights
15.8. Houss of Reprasantatives

- Washington, D.C. 20848

Dear sk,

A9 & membsr of the House of Reprasaitatives i the State of Maie, 1 am -
writing te you 16 confirn that Mahis does heve o Braife Liersey Rights Bill. | was
pleased to be the sponsor of this bit. Thers was no added expeatite i the
implemantation of this bi. Rather, it a¥owed for more opan discusslon of
attermatives for biind and visually impaired chidren. While the bil was rot
evarything that the bind wanted, & was & baginning. )

it tagleiation |s developed for a hatlotial Briiie Literacy Rigits BN,
Congress Wit be taking & tofianéntal step in assuring aducational éxcellence for
blind and visually impaired g;uﬁgﬁen. | fook farward to naws of hecessary
prelfiminary stépl to meve the process farward.

Thanic yau for your tima and attention b this matter.

_ﬂ/ﬂ’#;é Paﬂﬂ’%/ﬂ
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athony P! Chisteo E4'D

DIRECION

Marvh 4, 1994

Honorable Congressman Hajor Cwens
c/o Peggy Elliott
Fax (5185)2316-8666

Braille Literacy Bill
Your support of this bill will enhance the learning of
many needed hariicapped individuals, Pleasa vote for its
pessage.,
very truly yours,

Dr. Anthofly P. Chirico 7¢/
Director of 8pecial Services

APC/Ime




State of Misslssippt
DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION SERVICES
RO, Sox 22806
1080 Rirer Ooks Plase Bldy. B., Suite 200
Jackwon, MS 30225.23808

FAX. (601) 9360297
Harch 8, 1994 Tephons: (S0 9360200

Dr Nelt C Carney. Fxecutive Director

The Honorable Major Owens, Chairman

Subcommittee for Selsct Bducation and Clvil Rights
U.8. House of Representatives

washington, D.C., 20515

Dear Congressman Owons:

As the reauthorizatlon of the Individuale with Disabllities
rtducatlon Act draws near, many of us in the fields of Speclal
Education and Rehabilltation find compslling reasons to advocate
for the incluslon of braille literacy lnitiative.

#ith the present emphasis on cholce and self determination
in both Special Education and Rehabilitation, mandatory brallie
i{nstruction in public school programs takes on sn even greater
importance than éver before. Braille as an option for Children
whe are blind or visually impaired Ls essential to the least
restrictive environment concept.

As stututoti language Ls offered by the Hational Federation
of the Biind to include braille literacy in the amendments to

IDEA, I urge you in the strongest possible terms to support this
inftiative.

sincerely,

Mﬂ
Exsoutive Director

P lty Employee

:‘".' foy- B5F-5109

BEST COPY AVAILABLE




sy

e e s aasis. OralC QUPCTIRtendent of Bducation

Office of Deputy superintendent
R. D. Harris

Missinippi Schuot for the Bilnd
John L Pumish, EA.D.. Superintendent
(601) 087-3952

March 1@, 1994

- Hon. Major Owens, Chairman
Select Committee on Bducation
and Civil Rights
U.8. House of Representatives
washington, D.C.

RE: Braille Literaey
PDear Congressman Owens:

I am writing in support of the affort by tre National Federation
of the Blind to have lagiplation introduced iwiich pertains to the
availability of braille instruction for blind c¢iildran. There is
no question in my mind that braille instruction is vital 1f blind
children are to realige their maximum potentials.

Many blind children, particularly those enrolled in local sachools
programg, Gre ¢enieq the opportunity to learn prallie bacauss of
the lack of trained teschers. This denial has, over the years,
resulted in the creation of & generation of blind individuals who
are functionally illiterate when it comes to communicating in
written form.

I respectfully request your gsupport of the effort by NFB by which
brajlle literacy will for the f£irst time be the national
attention it deserves.

Mlssissippt School for the Blind Muding address: 1252 Bastover Crlve, Jackeon, MS 39211 FA X (6011987-5563

i
v
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STATE OF TENNRSOER

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN BRRVICES .
ang DEADRAICK ATREET
Cir ZINS PLAZA SUILDING
23 BHVILLE, TN 37849

March 18, 1994

The Honorable Major Owens
Unitéd states House of Representatives
washingion, D.C.

NDear Reproscutative Owens:

1 am writing this lettsr in support of a national braille
Jiteracy bii]. Such action ls desperately nesded to insure
that blind oh{idren in this country continue (o receive the
hlg?tquglity sducation to which every Amserican citizen is
cntitied,

In recent yoars, we have sesn & dangerous trend in this
country in the fiold of education when it comes to teaching
etudenta who are blind. There haa beon a declining smphasis
placed on drailis fiteracy and gréater attention paid to
high tech soluiions such as voice oulput on computers.
Although, technology has {ts pilace and has opened many doors
of opportunity for biind peopls al] across our country, it
i3 not a substltute for braiile,

1f & biind child ever expects to achieve & lave]l of

independonce, he/she must possess effective communioation

skills., Being able (o tisten to tape recordings or use a

computer with specech {s insufficient if the student does not

have basic skilla In braille., Braille is as fundamental to

the blind person as the printed word Je& to a e¢ighted

individual. 1I{ plays a role in every agpsct of ons's lifes

from education, to work, to recreation, and to activities of

dajly Viving. v

several states, Including Tennessee, have taken the lead in

passing brajlle literacy bills, These have helped but more

needs Lo be done. A hatione] effort is needed if blind

students in every state are to be assured of receiving a -
meaningful education.

1 urge your cupport of such an effort!

Sincerely,

S e

% m /:ector
Services for the Bilind

g
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Chairman OWENS. Well, we certainly appreciate the gentleman’s
concern and hope very much that you can serve as the mediator
and negotiator within the family of the blind. We've been caught
in the middle in the past and it’s not pleasant. They can be pretty
persistent.

I have no questions, but I yield to Mr. Ballenger.

Mr. BALLENGER. I have just one question and it concerns the
broad definition of vision impaired. Let’s put it that way. Person-
ally, I'm blind in this eye and dyslexic in this eye and I think, un-
%‘ess I'm mistaken, I might fit that definition that you all have so
. ar.

Is it possible to get your group to get a pretty close definition,
closer definition, than what—I mean seeing impaired is?

Mr. TRAFICANT. Yes, I think that is what Chairman Owens had
referred to as some of the pulling and tugging within the commu-
nity itself. I think it has to be stabilized. Sometimes we split hairs
on this business and some people think, well, maybe there is a lot
of people that fall under this that really don’t need this. They can
read. They have some difficulty.

I think what we are really pointing towards is many that have
an impairment problem but, as time goes on, it gets worse and
worse and then they find themselves not able to read. And that’s,
more or less, what this is geared to. So that language right there
and those concerns that you just brought are specifically language
being delineated and set up in writing.

So I think that from the collective advice and experience of the
committee, any information you have on that, I mean that is com-
pletely open. We just want to make sure that it deals with blind
people—we’re not just going out there trying to create a program—
and that they're satisfied with it, and that people can read, and the
people who are teaching the blind can read themselves and can
write themselves.

I mean it’s almost amazing. We're talking about sighted people.
If you had a teacher in school that can’t read and can’t write, how
could they teach? So we’re not putting down the certification and
the standards of teachers, but we’re saying many times they fall

N into thet trap. And maybe it’s because maybe we haven’t put
enough emphasis on making sure that our visually impaired com-
munity has the best instruction they could possibly get.

And I think the cost-effectiveness was where we come in so that,
Congressman, that is where much of the debate now lies with the
community that’s debating this.

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Scott.

Mr. ScotT. No questions.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Barrett.

Mr. BARRETT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Trafir ..., . guess
my concern goes pretty much to Cass’ comment about broadening
of the definiticn, and I'm glad to hear that you say you're willing
to take a look at that.

It seems to me that the definition might be so broad that anyone
wearing eyeglasses could qualify. That may be an 2xaggeration, but
at least that occurred to me.

o

J

<
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Also, maybe is there not a danger that we are establishing a spe-
cific curriculum here, and that is, that we're teaching Braille? And
would this not perhaps be in violation of some Federal require-
ments? Is that something we need to look at?

Mr. TRAFICANT. Well, I think we have to look at the intent at
this point. And just to say this: We're not trying to do that. We
want to make sure that the visually impaired person can read and
can understand the world around them just like a sighted person
can.

So rather than specific stratification that has its own little indus-
try purposes, no, that’s not the intent. And I think that the com-
mittee, in looking at that, when they finally see the construct of the
language can go ahead and take whatever safeguards they want to
take.

That is certainly not the intent. I think it’s reasonable to ask
that question and I think that has to be addressed in the language
as well.

Mr. BARRETT. I think so, too. It occurs to me that we may be
mandating that kids, students, be taught by a specific method,
Braille. And I wonder if maybe we shouldn’t look at that.

Mur. TRAFICANT. Well, let me say this: With the statistics that we
have though that I cited out earlier, 40 percent of visually impaired
students in 1993 can’t read-at all. And that’s in deference to four
percent in 1968.

So we have a real problem and it's growing. And the more so-
phisticated we get and the more sophisticated the tasks of dealing
with our society, the visually impaired have some problems. And
maybe what we’re doing is maybe we’ve gone too far the other way.
I think there has to be a balance.

Mr. BARRETT. I understand what you're saying and I'm in some
sympathy but, again, this is a red flag out there for me, and per-
haps for you, as we get further into it.

Mr. TRAFICANT. Well, somewhere between, you know, those who
wear eyeglasses needing the services, not needing the services, and
those who can’t see and can’t read any print, we have to find some
language. I'm welcoming anything that you do.

I would just like to see us give a bit of helping hand in the IDEA
bill. I think that is a good place for it. I agreed when I talked with
the Chairman about it and I would just like for you to be open. And
if it can be good, fine; if not, you make that decision and I'll try
and present the best program we can.

Mr. BARRETT. Thank you, sir. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. Thank you.

Mr. TRAFICANT. Thank you very much. Thank you, Chairman.

Chairman OwWENS. Congressman Rose.

Mr. RosE. Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of the sub-
committee, for allowing us to testify today. My wife, Joan, and I
have come here today to testify about our experiences in going
through the special education process with our daughter, Kelly,
who is now six ycars old.

Kelly is a very gifted, highly distractable, severely ADHD, LD lit-
tle girl. How severe is she? When she entered the Lab School of
Washington at age four, she could not sit still in a chair for more
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than two minutes; she could not wait her turn; she could not oper-
ate in a group of three children.

She was totally driven by impulse, but she could tell you about
current affairs and anything you wanted to know about an animal
or the earth or the environment. She could not follow simple ques-
tions or offer a response to them. She could not remember names
or answer direct questions. She did not have the mechanisms to
put thinking to good use.

But she was outgoing, engaging, and an extremely loving child
who wanted more than anything else to learn. And this is our
daughter, Kelly, that we dearly love and are very, very proud of.

We first realized that Kelly was having problems at about age
three. The director of the House of Representatives Child Care
Center, Ms. Natalie Gitelman, asked my wife, Joan, and me to
come for a conference. Kelly was getting into fights with other chil-
dren and not attending at circle time like she should at her age.

On the violence issue, Mr. Ballenger, I agree with what you laid
out in your opening statement that that is a problem. Mr. Scott has
alludeg to it. But God doesn’t wrap all his little children in the
same cloth when he sends them to earth and they all don’t learn
the same way.

And what you are going to hear the school board people testify-
ing to, 'm quite sure, is that they don’t have enough money to do
all these kinds of special things and so they, in the main, believe
that they should be all kind of grouped into one place,
mainstreamed.

And when they fall out of that, or in the process of falling out
of that, is when they can become violent, can become disenchanted
with the system because they are not learning. They are frustrated
and do, in fact, wind up in criminal situations.

The head of the present adult education system for the State of
Washington told me that in all the Federal prisons in the State of
Washington, all the people that were in the adult education classes
were learning disabled.

And so, you know, I'm saying you all do a good job on rewriting
IDEA and maybe we can keep some people out of prison because
early on in their educational experiences they didn’t get branded as
failures or misfits and wound up not meeting the current county
commissioners’ and school boards’ definition of what a normal child
is because the commissioners and the school boards simply don’t
have enough money.

Kelly was taken to the Georgetown University Hospital for test-
ing, where she participated in a battery of tests on three different
occasions. The results were: She needed speech and language ther-
apﬁ; she needed to be tested for occupational therapy; she needed
behavior modification intervention; and, she is at risk for ADHD,
Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder.

Later on, it became evident just how severe this was. She was
tested in Reston, Virginia, by Dr. Karen Miller, M.D., F.AA.P., who
stated that Kelly was one of the most severely ADHD children that
she had ever seen.

Immediately, Kelly began speech and language therapy with
Debbie Reagan, who we hired to come to the daycare center to
work with her. One of the foremost child psychologists in Washing-
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ton, Dr. Kendall, began working with us and the child care center
to discuss behavior management techniques. She worked with us
and Kelly’s teachers all summer. The behavior management pro-
gram worked. Dr. Kendall stressed that Kelly showed delays in fine
motor skills and suggested OT evaluation.

December, 1991, Kelly was given a full occupational therapy
evaluation at the Lab School of Washington to assess her gross and
fine motor capabilities and to determine whether intervention
would help. Her scores indicated significant delays in fine motor
and, to a lesser extent, gross motor skills. Lab School recommended
that Kelly receive regularly scheduled OT twice weekly.

She began therapy in January, 1992, and is still enrolled in regu-
lar classes. It’s very expensive. We pay for it ourselves. We have
the books. It comes out to about $22,000 a year that we have had
to come up with to personally pay for this.

While Kelly was at the Child Care Center, we began a team ap-
proach to decide the best course of action for her to take. The team
consisted of her mother; Natalie Gitelman, the director of the
House of Representatives Child Care Center; Twara Taylor, early
childhood education specialist at Georgetown University Hospital;
Debbie Reagan, speech and language teacher; and Dr. Anre Ken-
dall, her psychologist.

We all decided that Kelly needed a special placement where she
can receive both OT and speech and language therapy and where
her ADHD can be addressed appropriately. We deveﬁ)ped a list of
criteria that would have to be met: a small classroom with a stu-
dent/teacher ratio of not more than six to one; a highly structured
environment to address her attentional needs and to maximize her
strength; coordination of extra services with the classroom teacher.

In January of 1992, we began to investigate if Alexandria City
Schools could meet her needs and to determine if she would be elj-
gible for speech education services. In April, Kelly was found eligi-
Ble for special education services as a developmentally delayed stu-

ent.

In the eligibility meeting, Kelly’s classroom teacher from the Lab
School was not allowed to attend. The Federal regulations state
that a teacher must be invited to attend since the teacher has the
most knowledge of the child other than the parents. This wasn't
permitted in Virginia.

We also strongly objected to the term “developmentally delayed”
in reference to Kelly. We knew Kelly’s strengths and weaknesses.
We wanted her eligibility to reflect her needs. The term “devel-
opmentally delayed” was too broad. We looked for a more specific
label of LD and ADHD.

We had enough private testing to clearly show that Kelly was
learning disabled. Alexandria City Schools stated to us that all of
this was covered under the term “developmentally delayed” so that
it was not in Kelly’s best interest for more specific labels at her
age. In hindsight, this was just another excuse, we believe, so that
Kelly could be placed in a more general classroom, one not specifi-
cally suited to her needs. Here again, we're talking about money,
gentlemen.

So we now begin the IEP process. During these meetings, Alex-
andria City Schools did not attempt to contact her teachers or any
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other professional that worked with Kelly. Also, the school system
was still very much against labeling Kelly LD or ADHD. Our re-
_ peated objections to the term “developmentally delayed” were rou-
tinely dismissed.

Also, Alexandria City Schools stated that Kelly had to receive
her art and music periods with physically handicapped students be-
cause there was nothing else available for her. We strongly ex-
pressed our objection to this arrangement and were again ovgr-
ruled at every point. |

Now we come to placement. How can the Alexandria City Schools
determine an accurate placement for Kelly when her parents and
teachers and those best qualified to make an evaluation are shut
out of the process?

Alexandria City Schools finally recommended a placement at
John Adams School. Joan Rose and Dr. Anne Kendall then went
to observe the class at John Adams School.

It was lunchtime when they arrived. The children were observed -
in the lunch room—that is, the developmentally delayed so-called
class was observed in the lunch room, unattended with several run-
ning around the table and two others on the floor under the table.
Neither Dr. Kendall or Joan saw any person supervising the chil-
dren. Kelly is so excitable that we were afraid that she would hurt
herself or another child in this type of situation.

Then when we went to the classroom and found that the teachers
were alone in the classroom having their lunch. Can you imagine
any kindergarten class left unattended in a lunch room, especially
children with special needs and attention problems? Kelly would
have been the brightest child in the class by two standard devi-
ations and the only significantly LD child in the class.

The teacher was going to use sign language with a hearing im-
paired child. The school system was aware that Kelly was highly
iiistractable and that sign language could add greatly to that prob-
em.

Of course, we did not feel that this placement was appropriate
for Kelly and we did not accept this placement for her. Wc went
through the hearing process and were unsuccessful. We appealed
the hearing officers’ decision and were unsuccessful.

In Virginia, the hearing officers are trained by the school system.
The hearing officer just did not understand Kelly’s problems or the
solutions that were being considered. We argued that Alexandria
City Schools did not find Kelly ADHD or LD because they did not
have any specific programs available for her. Also, they did not
contact any of Kelly's teachers or professiorals who had workcd
with her and knew intimately Kelly’s strengths and weaknesses.

During this time, Alexandria City Schools committed many pro-
cedural violations of the law; however, none of that was thought se-
rious enough by the hearing officers to overturn the decision.

Our case is one of many where school systems are failing chil-
dren with special needs. Luckily, we've got the resources to afford
private placement, which is expensive. Most parents can’t get as
far as we have and just have to accent what the school system of-
fers. And that’s the crime, gentleme..
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Many of these children are bright and could have a great future
if the school system would take the time and the trouble and the
political risk to find the money to teach them properly.

There are several areas of the law which we think need to be
strengthened. Continuum of services should be part of the law.

We need a level playing field for parents. The school systems now
have all the power. One way to do this is to allow a private or Fed-
ergl mediator to be on call throughout the entire process. Mr.
Ba%’llenger alludes to this. He is absolutely right.

The mediator should be available at any level in the process and
be available to be called in to review all the documents. Mediators
should not be used to delay the process and their decision should
be binding for the school system.

Parents and the child’s teacher should be required to be included
in all aspects of the process. Now school$ systems are not required
to invite parents to the eligibility meeting. Parents and teachers
should be required to participate in all phases of the process, from
the eligibility meeting to the placement.

Further, the school system should not be allowed to substitute
their own teachers in place of a teacher directly connected and ac-
quainted with the child.

Hearing officers must be totally impartial. They should be
trained and hired by the U.S. Department of Education, and be re-
quired to pass a Federal exam. They should be experts in special
education, although not necessarily attorneys.

Children with special needs must have options. Inclusion works
for some children, but not for others. The milder the case, the more
likely inclusion will work. With severe disabilities, resource rooms,
contained classrooms, special schools, or boarding schools are need-
ed so that all learning is individualized according to each child’s
specific needs and talents. Among the severely LD and ADHD pop-
ulation, speech and language therapy, occupation therapy, and
counseling are needed.

The quote “least restrictive environment” should be defined in
the law more clearly. Now school systems are using this term to
mainstream children. “Least restrictive environment” is not a
plac;ment but must be applied appropriately to meet each child’s
needs.

Children that are ADHD should have a program that is highly
structured and stimulating so that their strengths can be ad-
dressed and their disabilities won’t impede their learning.

Federal law should state that each child must be educated to
their maximum potential. We cannot afford to lose these children
and let them wind up in the adult education classes in our Federal
prisons.

Finally, the existing law has no teeth. It has no teeth at all. Vir-
ginia has been out of compliance with this law almost from the
start. And I have talked to the compliance officer at the Depart-
ment of Education who has gone through Virginia. I have a copy
of her report and I mean it's just a meaningless piece of paper.

Many States are out of compliance with the law and nothing is
being done. This cannot be tolerated and must stop. Monitors need
to be sent out to check on State compliance.

L0
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And, you know, I certainly hope the School Board Association of
State Directors and the American Association of School Adminis-
trators will stand up for this kind of toughening of the law, rather
than saying they don’t have enough money and see no other way
to go.

Money needs to be spent to insure State compliance and Federal
money withheld if States are out of compliance. With the appro-
priate intervention, these severely LD and ADHD children can be-
come highly productive members of our society.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Charlie Rose follows:]
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HONORABLE CHARLIE ROSE AND

MRS. JOAN 1TEAGUE ROSE

Thank you Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee for

allowing us te testify today.

My wife and I have been ‘asked to testify about our
experiences going through the special education process with our

daughter, Kelly, who is now six years old.

Kelly is a very gifted, highly distractible, severely ADHD,
LD little girl. How severe is she? When she entered the Lab
School of Washington, she could not sit still in a chair for more
than two minutes, she could not wait her turn, she could not
operate in a group of three children, and was totally driven by
impulse. But, she could tell you about current affairs and
anything you wanted to know about any animal, or the earth and
its environment. She could not follow simple questions or offer
a response to them. She could not remember names or answer
direct guestions. She did not have the mechanisms to put
thinking to good use. But, she was an outgoing, engaging and
extremely loving child who wanted more than anything else to

learn.

We first realized that Kelly was having problems at about
age ggg:. The Director of the House of Representatives child
Care Center, Ms. Natalie Gitelman, asked my wife and me to come
for a conference. Kelly was getting into fights with other
children and not attending at circle time like she should at her
age. We subsequently took her to Gecorgetown University Hospital
for testing, where she participated in a battery of tests on
three different occasions. .The results were: 1) she needed
speech and language therapy; 2) she needed to.be tested for

occupational therapy; 3) she needed behavior modification

intervention; and 4) she is at risk for ADHD. Later on, it
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became evident just how severe her ADHD is. She was tested in
Reston, Virginia, by Dr. Karen Miller, M.D., F.A.A.P, who stated
that Kelly was one of the most severely ADHD children that she

had ever seen.

Immediately, Kelly began speech and language therapy with
Debbie Reagan and started work on behavior modification with Dr.
Anne Kendall, one the foremost child psychologists in Washington.
pr. Kendall began working with us and the child care center to
discuss behavior management techniques. She worked with us and
Kelly’s teachers all summer, and the behavior management program
she put in place worked. Dr. Kendall however, again stressed

that Kelly showed delays in fine motor skills and suggested an OT

evaluation.

In December 1991, Kelly was given a full occupational
therapy evaluation at the Lab School of Washington to assess her
gross and fine motor capabilities and to determine whether
intervention would help. Her scores indicated significant delays
in fine motor, and to a lesser extent gross motor skills. The
Lab School recommended that Kelly receive regularly scheduled OT
twice weekly. She began therapy in January 1992 and is still

enrolled in reqular sessions.

while Kelly was at the child care Center, we began a team
approach to decide the best course of action to take. The team
consisted of her mother, Natalie Gitelman, Director of HRCCC,

Twara Taylor, early childhood education specialist at Georgetown

University Hospital, Debbic Reagan, speech and language teacher,

and Dr. Annc Kendall, her psychologist. We all decided that
Kelly needed a special placement where she can receive both OT
and speech and language therapy, and where her ADHD can be
addressed appropriately. We developed a list of criteria that
would have to be met which included: 1) a small classroom with

student/teacher ratio of not more than 6 to 1; 2) a highly
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structured environment to address her attentional needs and to
maximize her strengths; and 3) coordination of extra services

with the classroom teacher.

In January of 1992, we also began to investigate if
Alexandria City Schools could meet her meeds and to determine if
she would be eligible for special education services. 1In April,
Kelly was found eligible for special education services as a
developmentally delayed student. 1In the eligibility meeting,
Kelly’s classroom teacher was not allowed to attend (the
regulation states that a teacher must be invited to attend since
the teacher has the most knowledge of the child other than the
parents). We also strongly objected to the term developmentally
delayed in reference to Kelly. We knew Kelly’s strengths and
weaknesses, we wanted her eligibility to reflect her needs. The
term developmentally delayed was too broad, we looked for a more
specific label of LD and ADHD. We had enough private testing to
clearly show that Kelly was LD. Alexandria City Schools stated
to us that all of this was covered under the term developmentally
delayed, so that it was not in Kelly's best interest for more
specific labels at her age. In hindsight, this :as just another
excuse sO that Kelly could be placed in a more general classroom,

not one specifically suited for her needs.

So, we now begin the IEP process. buring these meetings,
Alexandria City Schools did not attempt to contact her teachers
or any other professional that had worked with Kelly. Also, the
school system was still very much against labeling Kelly Lb
and/or ADHD. Our repeated objections to the term developmentally
delayed were routinely dismissed. Also, Alexandria city Schools

stated that Kelly had to receive her art and music periods with

physically handicapped students because there was nothing else

available for her. We strongly expressed our objections to this

arrangement and were again overruled at every point.
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Now we come to placement. How can the Alexandria City
Schools determine an accurate placement for Kelly when her
parents and teachers and those best gqualified to make an

evaluation are shut out of the process?

Alexandria City Schools finally recommended a placement at
John Adams School. Joan Rose and Dr. Kendall then went to
observe the class. It was lunch time when they arrived. The
children were observed in the lunch room unattended with several
running around the table and two others on the floor under the
table. Neither Dr. Kendall nor Joan saw any person supervising
the children. Kelly is so excitable that we were afraid that she
would hurt herself or another child in this type of situation.
Then when we went to the classroom and found the teachers alone
having lunch. Can you imagine any kindergarten class left
unattended in the lunch room, especially children with special
needs and attentional problems? Kelly would have been the
brightest child in the class by two standard deviations and the
only significantly LD child in the class. The teacher was going
to use sign language with a hearing impaired child. The school
system was aware that Kelly was highly distractible and that sign

language could add greatly to that problem.

Of course we did not feel that this placement was
appropriate for Kelly and vwe did not accept this placement for
her. We went through the hearing process and lost. We appealed
the hearing officers’ decision and lost that appeal. In
virginia, the hearing officers are trained by the school system.
The hearing officer did not understand Kelly’s problems or the
solutions that were being considered. We argued that Alexandria
city Schools did not find Kelly ADHD or LD because they did not
have any specific programs available for her. Also, they did not
contact any of Kelly’s teachers or professionals who had worked
with her and knew intimately Kelly’s strengths and weaknesses.

During this time, Alexandria City Schools committed many

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
65

83-750 O - 94 - 3




62

procedural violations of the law. However, none that the hearing

officers thought serious enough to overturn the decision.

Our case is one of many where the school systems are failing
children with special needs. Luckily, we have the resources to ¥
afford private placement, which is very expensive. Most parents
can’t get as far as we have and just have to accept what the
school system offers. Many of these children are bright and
could have a great future if the school systems would take the

time and trouble to teach them properly.

There are several areas of the law which we think need to be

strengthened.

1. continuum of services should be part of the law.

2. We need to level the playing field for parents.
The school systems now have all the power. One way to
do this is to allow a private or a federal mediator to
be on call throughout this entire process. The
mediator should be available at any level in the
process and be available to be called in to review all
documents. Mediators should not ba used to delay the
process and their decisions should be binding for the

school system.

3. Parents and the child’s teacher should be required
to be included in all aspects of the process. Now
school systems are not required to invite parents to
the eligibility meetings. Parents and teachers should
be required to participate in 2ll phases of the
process, from the eligibility meeting to the placement.
Further, the school system should not be allowed to
substitute their own teacher' in place of a t acher

directly connected and acquainted with the child.
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4. Hearing officers must be totally impartial. They
shovld be trained and hired by the Department of

Education and be required to pass a federal exam. They

also should be experts in special education, although

not necessarily attorneys.

5. Children with special needs must have options.
Inclusion works for some children, but not for others.
The milder the case, the more likely inclusion will
work. With severe disabilities, resource rooms,
contained classrooms, special schools or boarding
schools are needed so that all learning is
individualized according to each child’s specific needs
and talents. Among the severely LD and ADHD
population, speech and language therapy, occupational

therapy and counseling are needed.

6. The "least restrictive cnvironment" should be
defined in the law more clearly. Now school systems
are using this term to mainstream children. ‘“Least
restrictive environment" is not a placement, but must
be applied appropriately to meet each child’s needs.
Children that are ADHD should have a program that is
highly structured and stimulating so that their
strengths can be addressed and their disabilities won’t

impeae their learning.

7. Federal law should state that each child must be
educated to their maximum potential. We cannot afford

to lose any children.

8. Finally, the existing law has no teeth. Many states
are out of compliance with the law and nothing is being
done. This cannot be tolerated and must stop.

Monitors need to be sent out to check on state
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compliance. Money needs to be spent to insure state

compliance, and federal money witheld if states are out

of compliance, because, with the agpropriate

intervention, these severely LD and ADHD children can

become highly productive members of our society.

Thank you.
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Chairman OWENS. Thank you. Did you say that the teacher was
not allowed to attend by Virginia law? Virginia law forbids it?

Mr. ROSE. Let me ask my wife, Joan. In the eligibility meeting
Kelly’s classroom teacher was not allowed to attend. The regulation
states that a teacher must be invited to attend since the teacher
has the most knowledge of the child other than the parents.

But Virginia says that they can substitute one of their teachers
who could teach Kelly and don’t have to actually have Kelly’s
teacher as a part of the eligibility meeting.

Chairman OWENS. So they insisted they could have a representa-
tive, in other words?

Mr. ROSE. The representative would be one of their own teachers,
not whoever might have been teaching Kelly at the time, as at the
Lab School.

Chairman OWENS. And when you visited the school and the kin-
dergarten class was unattended, was it normal procedure for the
teachers to eat alone and the children not to be attended, or did
you just take them by surprise?

Mr. ROSE. The teachers in the Alexandria system are supposed
to be eating lunch with the children for the first six months, and
then after that they let them eat alone.

But here the time we caught them, literally caught them, they
were having lunch in the classroom and the children were unat-
tended in the lunch room. And my wife and her psychologist were
absolutely shocked at that. .

Now, I know we’re talking about money. I know that the school
system likes to cover everything with one blanket and say we got
too many laws and regulations and paperwork to fill out, but Mr.
Scott has got it right on the head. I would encourage you to draft
this so clearly that it cannot be misunderstood this go-round. We've
had a long experience with this Act and it is time for clarity so that
these things are not misunderstood.

Chairman OWENS. They are always complaining of wus
micromanaging in legislation. Do you think therc should be more
micromanaging?

Mr. Rose. The Congress wrote the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act and you know how some people used to complain
that first apple that the school system ever took led to Federal
money taking over the school system. Well, I think those debates
are long gone. You couldn’t run a school system in this country
today if you didn’t have Federal money.

And along with the Federal money goes some responsibilities to
live up i. what the law requires. If they are not doing their job,
it is the responsibility of the Congress and this subcommittee, as
you are so good at doing, to oversee that process and say, hey, you
ain’t doing this right. Maybe the regulations and the law are not
clear enough, as Mr. Scott has suggested in some points. Let’s do
it so there can be no misunderstanding.

Yes, sir. If they are not following the law, they need to be micro-
and macromanaged. )

Chairman OwEeNS. I find it disturbing that Alexandria spent so
much time in the IEP process trying to fit your daughter into a
specific disability category. Do you think she suffered because of
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the preoccupation with labeling or that the labeling is not specific
and clear enough?

Mr. Rose. Well, you are a kind and wise man to be personally
concerned about her because of that but, as a practical matter,
Kelly was at the Lab School during this process so she personally
never had to do what most children have to do, and that is to go
throw themselves on the mercy of the local school system, suffer
with the process until they fail or become violent, or it becomes ob-
vious that they don’t fit in there. And then in the current anticrime
mood in the country, they are at risk of being not just called an
improperly placed child; they are at risk of being called a criminal
and sent to prison.

Chairman OWENS. The legislation talks about parents’ rights at
a number of places but it’s not all together and we wonder if we
have a problem not just with parents not knowing their rights, but
also with school officials not really knowing the rights of parents.

Would you care to comment?

Mr. ROSE. Yes, sir. I think you are absolutely right and I think
it would be very useful in the reauthorization if you could somehow
pull the rights of the parents into a more cohesive bundle so that
both the school and the parents know what those rights are.

Yes, sir. I agree with that.

Chairman OWENS. Do you think you were a victim of outright
hostility from the system, or just incompetence?

Mr. Rose. Well, I think it was somewhat a combination. There
was a little of both of that going on. They were very unhappy with
us for daring to challenge the system that they had in effect.

And, you know, I certainly didn’t get any special attention be-
cause I was a Member of Congress and, if that was Virginia hospi-
tality, I would hate to see what average parents with little edu-
cation or communicative skills or any money at all would go
through when they try to find the proper placement for the poor
children in our society.

Chairman OWENS. On several occasions we have had testimony
from parents and from parents whose children are attending school
in Virginia and we know some of the difficulties, but we are still
shocked by the fact that a person in your position had this kind
of problem:.

Mr. Ballenger.

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Charlie, over the
Easter break, since my district doesn’t have any towns, I decided
I would just go around and campaign, and most of the time I went
to schoofs. And there was a very strong pitch made by a lady who
happens to be the chairman of the school board in Wilkes County.

And she said just straight out, “ADH, you've got to do something
about it.”

Mr. ROSE. The what?

Mr. BALLENGER. The ADD or AD, whatever it is.

Mr. Rose. ADHD.

Mr. BALLENGER. She said, “We've got a terrific problem. We need
some help in Washingtun. We want you to do something about it.”
And she said, “And I can support you some of the time but, if you
don’'t do anything about it, I'm not sure how I'm going to do it.”
And that's from a Republican lady in Wilkes County.
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Can you think of a way of strengthening the definition of “least
restrictive environment?” I've heard that thing used over and over
and over again, and I think it’s a way out for school beards in, I
guess, the teaching situation to maybe escape responsibility. I don’t
know.

Mr. RosE. I think that your specific question is, do I have at the
tip of my tongue a definition. The answer is, pieces of it, yes. But
I think the point that I would stress is that I'm obviously happy
that you've run across it. That definition needs to be spelled out
clearly in the law.

I would be very happy to use my wife and 1 as guinea pigs or
with our background experiences to put down on paper some sug-
gested wording. I'll get that to you.

Mr. BALLENGER. Okay. I would appreciate that very much. And
not knowing, you know, ADHD children—I mean there are obvi-
ously tons of them around, but not really having had any experi-
ence in my particular effort in education, do you think that they
can be taught in an inclusive setting?

You know, everybody is trying to make everybody inclusive
or——

Mr. ROSE. You know, I think some of them can’t, Mr. Ballenger.
I think some of them with the milder cases can. Our daughter, and
we resisted it—oh, we thought it was awful that she would have
to take Ritalin, which is a drug that in an ADHD child calms them
down so that they—an ADHD will hear everything that’s going on
in this room. You and I can kind of tune out other noises and
voices and sort of concentrate on what you and I are saying to each
other. An ADHD child can’t do that. The paper shuffling or other
things are a total distraction. Their filtering system is not working.

The Ritalin in Kelly seems to calm her down so that she can
focus and in the Lab School the teachers know how to take advan-
tage of that span of time when she can be quiet and focused and
that's when they cram words and numbers and sentence structures
and all that kinds of things in them.

So there needs probably to be a special place in a school system
for the more severely ADHD children, and I think that’s what the
lady in your county was suggesting. They can be horribly disrup-
tive to the class if they are not on medication or if they are being
inappropriately placed with other kids.

Other kids will make fun of them. They will laugh at them. They
will pick on them. I started seeing Kelly come home from the
House daycare center just severely depressed because of the fights
thalE. she was getting into and because the little boys were picking
on her.

She did not have the skills to verbally— physically she’d pop
them right in the face, but verbally she couldn’t deal with these
young boys’ aggressions. And that was a very saddening thing for
me to see. I've decided I was ADHD when I came along and I
should have had special placement when I was at that age. Maybe
most of us have.

But I'm delighted that this lady in your district is aware of the
problem.

Mr. BALLENGER. Right. I would like to ask maybe Mr. Scott or
you, either one, aren’t the Alexandria City Schools supposed to be
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a pretty classy operation compared to the rest of the schools in Vir-
ginia? .

Mr. ScoTT. Yes.

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. You aren’t laying any blame for the fact that
you don’t have any towns in your district, are you?

Mr. BALLENGER. Charlie drew my district.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Scott.

Mr. ScOTT. Mr. Chairman, I notice on the agenda that Alexan-
dria is here to defend itself and I regret I may not be here because
I have an amendment on the floor. Representative Jim Moran has
expressed an interest in this area and we will be very interested,
Representative Rose and Mrs. Rose, in the testimony.

Charlie, did I understand that Kelly is in private school now?

Mr. ROSE. Yes, she is at the Lab School of Washington, which is
in the District of Columbia on Reservoir Road.

Mr. SCOTT. Mr. Chairman, when I indicated that the law ought
to be extremely clear and beyond any kind of misinterpretation, I'm
not married to whether it's in the code or in the regulations. You
indicated a reservation about micromanaging and I can certainly
appreciate that.

But somewhere along the line when it gets to the school system,
it ought to be a bit clearer than apparently it is, either through the
statute or through regulation. And I think probably regulation
would be an easier place to do it so we're not micromanaging.

But Virginia has managed to get itself in a situation where all
of the $50 million that Virginia is entitled to is being withheld now
by the Federal Government because we're out of compliance with
the interpretation that you can’t kick people out of school. You are
obligated to educate those with disabilities in districts—I think
stitewide there are 79 children that have been kicked out of
schools.

Well, that is a situation where it is my sense that there may be
some interpretation, but it should not be open to interpretation. It
ought to be clear whether they can do it or they can’t. Period.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. ROSE. Mr. Chairman, just 30 seconds more. To both of you,
ADHD is not now defined in the law. One thing that we could
do—-

Mr. BALLENGER. That’s what that lady wanted.

Mr. ROSE. That's what she wants and I think that's what we
need to try to come up with to help her. And I thank you.

Chairman OWENS. I may point out that that’s another label.

Mr. Rose. I think labels are fine in sorting out the different
types of problems. I know there are problems with the labels if
they are misused, but I would urge you to consider the alter-
natives, and I'm sure you have.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Barrett.

Mr. BARRETT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I particularly appreciated the testimony, Mr. Chairman, about
the areas of the law which you think need to be strengthened. I
think you had eight specific recommendations here which make a
great deal of sense.
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You have also identified one of the problems ultimately, and that
is a function of money. When we get into an area which says that
only about 7 percent of the Federal dollars are going to educate a
child with a disability, we've got a problem. And that will be down
the road a piece.

I guess as I understood your testimony, there are two steps in
this process: the identification or the qualification, and then the ac-
tual participaticn in the program. Is that basically right?

Mr. ROSE. We call it evaluation and then placement.

Mr. BARRETT. Evaluation and placement, right,

Mr. ROSE. Really, my wife informs me eligibility determination,
then evaluation, and then a placement.

Mr. BARRETT. Okay. You first determine eligibility. If the child
is eligible, then the child becomes a part of the program. Okay.

And did you indicate that there was not enough parental involve-
meng in that process, particularly the first process, the eligibility
step?

Mr. ROSE. That was our particular experience in dealing with Al-
exandria, Virginia. I'm not saying that’s universal, but we think
that it could be clarified either through the code or through regula-
tions or language that you put in.

Mr. BARRETT. I guess the obvious question, at least to me, is
could this be handled through a one-step process?

Mr. ROSE. I don’t know the answer to that but if it could be so
that everybody’s rights were protected—I mean a U.S. Commis-
sioner of Agriculture in North Carolina wears a little button that
says attitude on it. He wants all his employees to wear the button
that says your attitude is what’s important. He works for the Com-
micsion of Agriculture.

If everybody had the right attitude, Mr. Barrett, a one-stop proc-
ess might work. But if people have got hidden agendas on either
side as to why they're going through this process or why they're
going to manage the result to come out one particular way over an-
other, then you may need a more spread-out process with more pro-
tection. I would love to see a one-stop process with people with the
right attitude about it.

Mr. BARRETT. Well, I would hope that the committee, Mr. Chair-
man, could look into that a little more deeply at some future point
in time, including the involvement of parents in that first step.

Thank you.

Mr. Scort. Mr. Chairman, I was just reading the agenda a little
more closely. Alexandria apparently is the location for the associa-
tion and not the representative of the school system, so we'll have
to get with Alexandria more directly.

Chairman OWENS. If you think it’s appropriate, we'll invite them.
}\i/Irs. Rose, would you like to make a comment? Please feel free to

0 SO.

Mrs. ROSE. The only thing is to respond to your question. After
the eligibility meeting there is an IEP process, and during our IEP
process we had to come back on three different occasions just for
that on> process before we ever got to placement.

So I don't know how it could ever be rolled into one time, but it
would sure save a lot of time and energy for both the school system
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and the parents if that’s a possibility. But it is a really long,
drawn-out process.

Mr. ROSE. One final comment. I think Alexandria got the impres-
sion that we had made up our minds that there was nothing in the
Alexandria school system that was good enough for our daughter,
Kelly, and that we basically wanted them to pay $22,000 a year
tuition for her at the Lab School. Nothing could be further from the
truth.

We absolutely want our child to be in a public school with chil-
dren that she plays with in her neighborhood, that she can see and
be friends with during the week and on the weekend. She is now
in a wonderful school but all the children live in Maryland and so
when she goes to a birthday party or they go to birthday parties
we have to haul these kids all over Maryland and Virginia.

And so what we really want is for the State and the local units
of schooling to get their acts together and, maybe with some help
from Congress in redefining all these things, do a better job of pro-
viding the service locally.

Chairman OweNS. Thank you very much. We very much appre-
ciate your testimony. The personal nature of it certainly adds to
our knowledge and will help us in our deliberations as we reau-
thorize the bill.

Mr. ROSE. Thank you all.

Chairman OWENS. Congressman Stearns.

Mr. SteARNS. I thank you, Mr. Chairman and distinguished
members of the subcommittee. Thank you for inviting me here
today to discuss a matter that I believe is important to our public
schools and to the safety of our Nation’s young people.

Mr. Chairman, we have all been horrified in recent years by vio-
lence in our public schools. The tragic shootings at Central High
School in Washington, DC, and Largo High School in Maryland
were just the latest highly publicized examples of this terrible
trend. Schools were once seen as safe havens for learning, but
today the violent world around us has increasingly found its way
into the classroom.

I wish I could come here today and propose a solution to the
overall problem of violence in the schools but, unfortunately, I
can’t. What I hope to do, however, is to try to bring to your atten-
tion how one unintended side effect of a law Congress passed is
having a negative impact on our local schools’ efforts to stop vio-
lence.

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, IDEA, was
passed to prevent young people with physical or emotional disabil-
ities from being denied access to a public education because of their
disability. That is a goal I think we all share.

However, I do not believe that these protections were ever in-
tended to restrict schools from taking immediate action against
students whose extreme violent behavior endangers teachers,
school workers, and their fellow students.

The amendment I would like you to consider today would state
explicitly that the special procedural protection provisions that
exist for IDEA-covered students would not apply in those cases
where the student had been found in the possession of a firearm
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or other deadly weapon or had committed an assault with a deadly
weapon.
It is my understanding that the regulations that apply to IDEA
contain some language related to this matter in Subpart E, Regula-
tions and Procedural Safeguards, subsection 300.513. It’s sort of a
note in the regulation. '
- This language reads, and I quote, “While this placement may not
be changed, this does not preclude the agency from using its nor-
mal procedures for dealing with children who are endangering
themselves or others.”

This language strikes me as unclear. On one hand, reiterating
that placement may not be changed and, on the other, stating that
this should not preclude an agency from using its normal proce-
dures. Additionally, most school districts that I have heard from do
not seem to be aware that this regulation even exists.

Considering these two factors, it is not surprising that most
school districts believe themselves bound by the 10-day suspension
standard that resulted from the Hoenig ruling.

The IDEA as it has been interpreted by the courts establishes a
double standard for student discipline. In many cases, that double
standard is justifiable; however, in those few cases where we see
extreme violent behavior or intimidation, that double standard
should not be eliminated.

Schools need the authority to deal with instances of violence as
the situation warrants. The Federal Government should not under-
mine that authority.

I would just like to reiterate a comment I made during my col-
loquy with you, Mr. Chairman, during consideration of H.R. 6 re-
garding this amendment. The overwhelming majority of children
and disability are serious, devoted, devout learners whose effort de-
serve our support and admiration. In no way is this amendment di-
rected towards them.

I believe the scope of the special administrative protections was
never intended to protect the very small number of students whose
behavior endanger their fellow students, especially those with dis-
abilities, and teachers.

As you move to reauthorize this important legislation, I ask you
to consider my amendment and the potential consequences of leav-
ing this issue unaddressed. Nothing would undermine public sup-
port for IDEA more than the loss of the life of a student, especially
a disabled student, that could have been prevented had schools had
greater flexibility in dealing with violent behavior.

I thank all of you for your hard work on this effort and I hope
you'!l consider my amendment.

Mr. Chairman, I think as you and I have discussed on the House
floor, this is basically allowing the teachers, if a student has a
weapon, to use the same procedures with that student as they
would with a student who is nondisability student.

So that, in a nutshell, is what we have here. I'll be very happy
to answer any questions.

[The prepared statement of Hon. Cliff Stearns follows:]
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STATEMENT OF HON. CLIFF STEARNS, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS FROM THE
STATE OF FLORIDA

Mr. Chairman, distinguished members of che subcommittee, I thank you for invit-
ing me here today to discuss a matter that I believe is important to our public
schools and the safety of our Nation's young people.

We have all been horrified ‘n recent years by violence in our public schools. The
tragic shootings at Central Hi_h School in Washington, DC were just the latest ex-
ample of this ferrible trend. Scnools were once seen as safe havens for learning, but
today the violent world around us has increasingly found its way into the classroom.

I wish I could come here today and propose a solution to the overall problem of
violence in the schools. Unfortunately, I can't. What I hope to do, however, is bring
to your attention how one unintended side effect of a law Congress passed is having
a negative impact on our local schools’ efforts to stop violence.

The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, IDEA, was passed to prevent
young people with physical or emotional disabilities from being denied access to a
public education because of their disability. That is a goal I think we &ll share. How-
ever, I do not believe that these protections were ever intended to restrict schools
from taking immediate action against students whose extreme violent behavior en-
dangers teachers, school workers, and their fellow students.

The amendment I would like you to consider today would state explicitly that the
Special Procedural Protections provisions that exist for IDEA-covered students
would not apply in those cases where the student had been found in the possession
of a firearm or other deadly weapon or had committed an assault with a deadly
weapon.

It is my understanding that the regulations that apply to IDEA contain some lan-
guage related to this matter in Subpart E, Regulations and Procedural Safeguards,
Subsection 300.513. This language reads, “While this placement may not be
changed, this does not preclude the agency from using its normal procedures for
dealing with children who are endangering themselves or others.”

However, this language strikes me as unclear, on one hand reiterating that place-
ment may not be changed and on the other stating that this should not preclude
an agency from using its normal procedures. Additionally, most school districts that
I have heard from do not seem to be aware that this regulation exists. Considering
these two factors, it is not surprising that most school districts believe themselves
bound by the 10-day suspension standard that resulted from the Hoenig ruling.

The IDEA, as it has been interpreted by the courts, establishes a double standard
for student discipline. In many cases, that double standard is justifiable. However,
in those few cases where we see extreme violent behavior or intimidation, that dou-
ble standard should not be eliminated. Schools need the authority to deal with in-
stances of violence as the situation warrants. The Federal Government should not
undermine that authority.

I'd just like to reiterate a comment I made during my colloyuy with Chairman
Owens during consideration of H.R. 6 regarding this amendment. The overwhelming
majority of children with disabilities are serious, devoted learrers whose efforts de-
serve our support and admiration. In no way is this amendment directed towards
them.

However, I believe the scope of the special administrative protections was never
intended to protect the very small number of students whose behavior endangers
their fellow students, especially those with disabilities, and teachers.

As you move to reauthorize this important legislation, I ask you to consider this
amendment and the potential consequences of leaving this issue unaddressed. Noth-
ing would undermine public support for IDEA more than the loss of life of a stu-
dent, especially a disabled student, that could have been prevented had schools had
greater flexibility in dealing with viclent behavior.

I thank all of you, again, for your time and your hard work en this important
issue.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Scott, you said you had a time problem.
Do you have to leave? “Jo you want to——

Mr. SCOTT. Just very briefly, on what you have quoted here as
the provision where they can use the normal procedures dealing
with children who are endangering themselves or others, some

school systems have the procedure of kicking somebody out one
year mandatory minimum suspension.
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The problem, aside from whether that’s good policy or bad policy,
a person with a disability who goes a full year without any edu-
cation at all is obviously going to be very much behind and have
a much more difficult time trying to catch up.

Mr. STEARNS. Now 1 remember I heard your comment earlier.

~And that’s not—I don’t address that. That’s not in my intention of
this amendment.

Mr. SCOTT. So you're not suggesting that they be kicked out for
a full year if that is their normal procedure? What 1 am suggesting
is a double standard may be appropriate for those with disabilities
because having been kicked out for a year they would be at such
a severe disadvantage, more of a disadvantage than another chiid.

Mr. STEARNS. I'm just trying to allow safety in the classroom and
that children who have disabilities who have deadly weapons that
Eihe geacher still has the ability to take steps and not be intimi-

ated.

Mr. ScorT. To get them o1  of the regular class but not out into
the street where they’re not getting any education at all. That’s
really the question because if they're not in the regular class, the
school system has to pay money to educate them somewhere else.
So, you have a significant financial impact on how you decide this
question.

We're not going to resolve it here.

Mr. STEARNS. No, I know we won’t. And I am aware in Virginia
there is this controversy.

Mr. ScorT. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Barrett.

Mr. BARRETT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. You make reference to
deadly weapon, found in the possession of a firearm or other deadly
weapon, or committed an assault with a deadly weapon. I guess my
concern might be whether or not deadly weapon needs to be more
carefully defined.

Mr. STEARNS. I think that’s a good point. I think it’s a good point
and, my colleague, we have talked about this. Maybe the individual
definition could be a Federal definition, but it also could be a vari-
ant in terms of the States. And I would welcome any expertise that
the committee has in this reference on how we would define that
deadly weapon.

Mr. BARRETT. You agree and you are open to further discussion?

Mr. STEARNS. I am. Yes, sir, I am.

Mr. BARRETT. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. How much of a problem do you perceive we
have? Are there a large number of incidents that you have noted
that relate to young people with disabilities?

Mr. STEARNS. Mr. Chairman, this came to us through Clay Coun-
ty, one of the counties in my congressional district. And they feel
it's a very serious problem. I don’t have statistics for you today, but
this was brought to our attention and the school system is at a loss
on how to handle cases like this because of the, shall we say, lack
of definition.

So they would like it more spelled out and I think that's all my
amendment does is allow them that capability to make that deci-

sion.
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Chairman OWENS. There has been quite a bit of discussion about
the mislabeling of large numbers of males—black males, Latino
males, poor white males—and placing them in disability categories
when they really didn’t belong there. There were behavior problems
but not special education problems. They really didn’t belong in
special educatior. IDEA was not a suitable place for them but, in
tge absence of anything else, schools are labeling them as emotion-
ally disturbed and shunting them into classes for children with dis-
abilities.

So we recognize there is a major problem out there. How do you
handle behavior problems? How do you handle disruptive students
who have problems that are not really covered bf] this legislation?

We need other ways to come to the aid of schools that have those
kinds of problems. So if you have large numbers of mislabeled
youngsters who are being put into this category, I can see why you
would have a problem.

It’s not that children with disabilities are committing crimes or
being disruptive; it’s those mislabeled youngsters, who really don’
belong in the category in the first place, creating a lot of problems.

ut I understand why there would be a great deal of concern.

Mr. STEARNS. You are going to a larger question. Are the school
systems properly putting festing in place in the IDEA identification
learning disability programs and are they identifying students cor-
rectly. I agree with you. There is that margin.

Chairman OWENS. But they've dumped a lot of behavior
problems——

Mr. STEARNS. [continuing] into that category——

Chairman OWENS. [continuing] who are not under any of these
labels or whatever you want to call them. They don’t fit into the
category of children with disabilities. .

There is another kind of problem that they need help with but,
in the absence of having that help, they have taken the shortcut
and put large numbers of youngsters into programs for children
with disabilities that don’t belong there.

Mr. STEARNS. I think that’s a good point. But, obviously, if that

erson had a weapon or a deadly weapon, the teacher should still
ave the option to be able to——

Chairman OWENS. I understand. But I'm goiuy to tell you that
the problem has a peculiar twist that we need to deal with as well.
We need to find some way to deal with behavior problems and to
give help to schools that have extensive numbers nf students with
behavior problems who are not necessarily children with disabil-
ities.

We certainly appreciate your being so patient, Congressman.

Mr. STEARNS. Thank you.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Ballenger.

Mr. BALLENGER. CIliff, I think Bill acked you the question I was
going to ask you.

Mr. STEARNS. The definition of deadly weapon?

Mr. BALLENGER. Right.

Mr. STEARNS. And I think that’s a good question.

Mr. BALLENGER. Appreciate that. And also while I've got the
mike I would just like to say that the group of children that came
in, young ladies that came in, were from the school that you at-
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tended with me down in North Carolina, North Carolina School for
the Deaf.

Chairman OWENS. Oh, yes.

Mr. BALLENGER. So the gentleman who is doing the sign lan-
guage has a pretty good crowd out there watching him right now.

Chairman OwEeNs. Well, we would like to welcome you. Thank
you very much, Congressman Stearns.

Mr. STEARNS. Thank you, Chairman.

Chairman OWENS. Our next panel consists of Dr. Paul B. Hous-
ton, Executive Director, American Association of School Adminis-
trators, located in Arlington, Virginia; Mr. David Noble Stockford,
President, National Association of State Directors of Special Edu-
cation, located in Alexandria, Virginia; Mr. Jan Richard Garda,
Principal of Baldwin High School, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Gentlemen, we have copies of your written testimony which will
be entered into the record in its entirety. Please feel free to make
?ny additional comments or to highlight your testimony, if you pre-
er.

We will proceed with Dr. Houston.

STATEMENTS OF DR. PAUL B. HOUSTON, EXECUTIVE DIREC-
TOR, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRA-
TORS, ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA; MR. DAVID NOBLE
STOCKFORD, PRESIDENT, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
STATE DIRECTORS OF SPECIAL EDUCATION, ALEXANDRIA,
VIRGINIA; AND MR. JAN RICHARD GARDA, PRINCIPAL, BALD-
WIN HIGH SCHOOL, PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA

Mr. HousTON. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It is a great honor and
pleasure to be able to share some of our thoughts with you this
morning on this very important issue that you are wrestling with.

I should tell you that I guess my remarKs need to be taken in
the context of two points. One is that I am a product of the Cabell
County Schools of Cabell County, West Virginia. I grew up with
several different labels as I went through the system so I have in-
teresting ideas about what labeling does for people or doesn’t do for
them.

1 have also had the opportunity to attend and graduate from
some very prestigious universities in this country and to hold some
positions of responsibility in various States and regions in this
country.

So I'come at this from a very firm belief in the American dream,
as I suspect most of you share: that this is a country that’s allowed
many of us to exceeg our roots and go beyond where we may have
started. And we do know that for some of our children that dream
is more difficult to achieve than for others. We know that race, eth-
nic background, language barriers, gender, and disability make it
more difficult for a lot of our children to achieve the dream than,
perhaps, for some others.

So I think that that’s a context that’s very important for us to
keep in mind as we go through this situation. Also, as I look at the
disabilities issue, of all those groups that have difficulty accessing
the American dream, that’s the one group any of us could join at
any moment and I think that's a very powerful thing for all of us
to keep in mind as we work through these issues.
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The other issue is that I've been in this position now for about
three weeks so I come to this job burdened by the history of 17
years in the superintendent seat, most recently in Riverside, Cali-
fornia. It’s a district of about 33,000 students. Prior to that, the su-
perintendent in Tucson, Arizona, a district of about 57 ,000 students
and, prior to that, superintendent in Princeton, New Jersey, a dis-
trict with only about 3,000 students, a very different kind of com-
munity than the other two.

I've also served in North Carolina a couple different times as a
teacher and principal and in a few other States. Superintendents
tend to be sort of well-paid migrant workers in this country.

I come at this from looking at the general population issue, as
well as special education, and trying to balance very difficult, some-
times very acrimonious disputes within that context.

I think that, obviously, it’s very good that you're taking a look
at this in this law. It's very timely. The gocd news, in my opinion,
about American education is, in many ways, it achieved the mis-
sion that was laid out for it back in the 1940s and 1950s in terms
of what we were asked to do as a profession.

We are now trying to rediscover what the new mission is for edu-
cation because the conditions have changed dramatically in this
country frem what existed a couple of generations ago.

Likewise, with special education, I think the original mission laid
out in Public Law 94-142 regarding access for students was an ap-
propriate one which I think generally has been achieved. The ques-
tion now becomes what do you do for quality. How do you rzise the
quality for these students, for all students, so that you get results
for what’s going on? I think looking at this and trying to deal with
this is very appropriate,

We're making several suggestions this morning. I'm not going to
go into all the detail because it is in the written testimony for you
to peruse at your leisure. I'll try to hit the highlights.

We are suggesting that it’s probably time for a reexamination of
the whole issue of special education. I don’t pretend to have the ex-
pertise to lay that out for you this morning. I suspect after you've
heard a number of panels you would probably be more confused
about the situation than you were when you started the process.
Obviously, there are a lot of very strongly held opinions from a
number of directions of what ought to be done about this.

I think something along the lines that was done with the Chap-
ter 1 commission is an appropriate way of going: including both
those in the profession who know and are close up to it, as well
as people who have more outside perspective, on what could and
should be done, and letting them work together to wrestle through
a lot of these issues and deal with some of these definitional prob-
lems that you're talking about.

While we’re doing that, however, there are a nut.iber of specific
issues that obviously beg for attention: funding, staff development,
discipline issues, placement, and the adversarial nature of the proc-
ess. They are all things that are ongoing and you're already hear-
ing about that this morning.

We would suggest a couple of things to deal with that. One is to
look at moving from process to product. Just like when you run for
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Congress, that is your process but, hopefully, once you're elected
you are here to do something.

Unfortunately, in special education we often get tied up in the
issue of the process of getting the student placed; once theyre
placed we kind of take by faith that somehow the placement will
make sure that the student is successful. I think we need to look
at the whole end product of what we are trying to turn out.

We would like to suggest that you look at this, particularly, some
of the operating rules that are in effect and get in the way. There
is a lot of red tape that goes on in reassessments and reevalua-
tions, and often the thing doesn't really change over time. There
are requirements in the law that you redo this every so often
whether it's needed or not. Some loosening of that may make sense
and needs to be looked at.

I would say the major issue for me, however, is staff develop-
ment. There is a perception, perhaps, that people in education are
reluctant; that professional educators don’t want to do the right
thing by kids. My experience in the last 25 years is that this is just
not the fact. People that chose this profession, whether teachers,
school administrators, teachers’ aides or whatever, chose it out of
a real sense of idealistic service. It’s an opportunity to serve chil-
dren and people want to do the best for ¢ ildren. Sometimes re-
sources get in the way and sometimes our own training and our
own lack of knowledge gets in the way.

As we're dealing with increasingly complex student populations,
that need for training people and supporting them becomes even
more important.

Inclusion. You're going to hear a lot about inclusion. You've al-
ready heard a lot about inclusion. There is a lot of debate about
whether it's good or bad. Ironically, peop'e are arguing both sides
of the argument.

I'm not here to argue the philosophy of inclusion. I think inclu-
sion is appropriate. 1 think it fits with the American dream that
I was mentioning a while ago. It’s important for people to have ac-
cess to whatever they can take advantage of.

The problem with inclusion, from my perspective, is the prepara-
tion for it; making certain that the training is there for people that
are handling the situation; that students can take advantage of the
opportunity once it’s laid out. Again, the process of including with-
out the follow-up to make sure that there ar: adequate safeguards
‘or children in a very difficult situation.

A lot of the inclusion argument deals with the most fragile part
of our student population. First of all, we don’t know nearly enough
about inclusion to know whether it's a good or bad idea, so we are
suggesting that we look at some pilot programs and some dem-
onstration projects to determine what is possible and how we can
go about best serving those needs. Let's not get caught up too much
in the argument of whether it's a good or bad idea. I think that
the real issue is can we move forward and do the right job for kids.

In fact, Mr. Chairman, there is a school in your home territory—
I don't know that it’s in your district—in the 15th district in Brook-
lyn—TI think it's P.S. 274, called the Children’s School—that's doing
some good things in inclusion. Maybe when you are there, that may
be a place you will want to visit at some point.
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So, we think that there are some good things going on already.
There needs to be more. There is a lot more that we don’t know
that we need to learn.

Chairman OWENS. The 15th school district or the 15th congres-
sional district?

Mr. HOUSTON. School district 15.

Chairman OWENS. That’s not my district. Go ahead.

Mr. HOUSTON. So we would Just like to suggest that more dem-
onstration projects be allowed.

The discipline issue has already been mentioned this morning.
That's a very tough one, particularly for school administrators.
Again, we're not interested in pushing kids ocut of school. We're not
interested in expelling kids for the sake of getting them out.

But we do want to point out that there seems to be a discrepancy
between those laws, the particular Goals 2000, which states that
students who commit violent acts should be excluded, and the
IDEA law, which seems to make it easy.

I had an interesting situation in my most recent district. We had
a self-proclaimed stugent advocate who was working with parents
on expulsion procedures, guiding each parent, when the student
was put up for expulsion, to ask that the student be put through
a special education placement process.

Now, in most of the cases those students didn’t qualify for special
education, but what it did was it delayed the whole process and
created a tremendous backlog of work f}(;r everybody. It was really
a misuse of what I think the law intended initially for protection
of disabled students. So I think we need to look at that issue.
You've already heard testimony on that so I won't belabor the
point. But I think there are some discrepancies that need to be
ironed out and made easier.

We also need to look at the whole early intervention situation,
particularly the over-identification that I think I heard you men-
tion a few minutes ago. I think that is a problem and we need to
look at ways we can reduce the labeling of students, not just to
save school districts money but because a lot of kids don’t need
those labels and it’s not appropriate for them. The ones that do
need them and do need the help certainly should get it, but we
need to look at that whole issue.

I heard some testimony earlier about the issue of money and, as
a school superintendent, T don’t want to be up here begging for dol-
lars, but the reality is that school finance is essentially a zero sum
gain for most school districts.

You have a finite number of dollars available to the school dis-
trict. If they go to one student in disproportionate numbers, they
are taken from other students. The major battle going on, I think,
around a lot of these issues on special education have to do with
the fact that we've pitted people against one another, and I don't
think that's a particularly healthy way to go as a society and it’s
not a healthy way for us to serve children that need service.

The fundamental issue is that there are just not enough dollars
there. Even back in my days in Princeton we were allocating
$80,000 for one child because of the outside placements. That was
money taken from the budget that would serve the entire student
population.
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And it’s not that those children should not be served, but when
you get into a lot of these p.acement battles that you've heard
about this morning, that's what’s going on. So the compromises and
the contentious qualities that this debate carries forward have a lot
to do with the fact that it is a zero sum gain for school districts.
And it's not that people don’t want to do right by children, but
there is always a balancing act with very limited resources.

I guess I'm sensitive. I've cut nine school budgets in a row over
the last nine years and so I guess I'm particularly sensitive to that
issue.

We are suggesting several possible steps to ease that. One, I'm
sure, is going to be a little controversial but we hope at least you'll
think about it; that’s the notion of looking at an entitlement pro-
gram for this over-spending area where there are major excess
costs involved for outside placements. That’s not a huge portion of
the student population, but it does represent a huge piece of the
problem in terms of funding.

And we think that some sort of an entitlement program might
be appropriate. It would help move the Federal Government to-
wards its original goal of the 40 percent of excess cost. We've
thrown some numbers out here in the written testimony. Obvi-
ously, your staff are much better equipped than we are to come up
with an accurate reading, but we were just trying to do it in terms
of looking at scope. ,

We've also suggested some possible places where money could be
found or created to pay for that. Our suggestion is we look at those
areas that create handicapping conditions as possible sources for
income around the issues of drugs and alcohol and tobacco.

We also are suggesting there are ways to stretch the current
money by looking at it more flexibly. I've seen with my own eyes
very, ve ositive activities around the schoolwide Chapter 1 pro-
grams, Title I programs, where there are concentrations of stu-
dents. I think that holds great promise for low-income schools, but
I also think the concept of stretching the special education dollars
across a whole school population where you have concentrations is
also something we should be looking at more seriously.

A great concern of the members of my association is the issue of
Medicaid. That is a source of funds that should be available for
supporting the activities that are very difficult to access. You heard
testimony some time ago by a superintendent in Michigan who I
think testified that they gave away 60 percent of the dollars they
got back from Medicaid just to get at the money.

I think that the fact that people are willing to go for 40 percent
of what's available just to grab that says a lot about the despera-
tion that people feel. There should be a better way of doing it. You
a}llso hear(i) testimony that Missouri has a different way of handling
that.

The whole issue of making Medicaid money more accessible—
perhaps having this committee work with Ways and Means to find
ways that school districts can get access to that information so that
it could be made easier—is something that we would suggest you
look into.

We are also suggesting that vou stretch doilars by looking at the
formula for IDEA and moving intc the 99 percent formula, as is

6.
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done with Title I. Currently, it is 75 percent with 25 percent going
to the States. I'm sure the States have a different idea on this than
we do, but if you look at Title I, that seems to work well for Title
L T think it would put more dollars at the local level, which is
where the children happen to be. This would be a way of providing
limited resources where they are most needed.

Unfortunately, there often is a strong correlation between pov-
erty and the number of the disabling conditions. This calls for look-
ing at some sort of concentration grant idea. There are some .school
districts in this country that are adversely impacted by concentra-
tions of poverty needing to serve concentrations of children with
needs.

Some of these are outside the labeling problem because they
have to do with conditions that are very clearly handicapping or
disabling and not merely somebody over-identifying a student.

We also are suggesting that special education funds be made
more flexible to allow for early intervention programs. In fact, the
Brooklyn program which I mentioned is a primary school rogram.

We know that early intervention saves dollars in the ong run
and if the flexibility is there to do early intervention in ways that
are not currently—you know, we're spending an awful lot of time
and money dealing with the problems after they exist, as opposed
to trying to prevent them.

Our last concern, and I'll finish with this, is the debate that
you've just gone through in the last few weeks on the o portunity
to learn standards and the impact for our handicappeg and dis-
abled population if we don’t look at helping them meet some of
these standards. We're not here to argue whether standards are a
good or bad idea. I suspect my own membership is very torn on
that subject, but that’s the law of the land at this point.

The issue becomes how do we make sure that these kids are not
adversely impacted because of these standards; that preparation
and support be given them before they are held accountable for
some of these standards. Raising the bar without helping students
be prepared to jump over it is not really doing them a service.

We may feel good that we've passed higher standards, but if
we've made their chance at the American dream more difficult in
the process, I don’t know that we’ve served them very well.

In summary, we really applaud your efforts at trying to grapple
with what we acknowled;ze and realize is an extremely difficult and
complex set of issues that you are going to have to try to work
through. if there is any way my association or I can help you in
that process, we would ge glad to do that.

I appreciate the opportunity.
[The prepared statement of Paul B. Houston follows:]
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Paul Houston

AASA would like *to thank you, Chairman Owens, for having these

hearings to explore how to improve services to handicapped

students. The original federal law is now twenty years old and

probably needs a thorough review to better fit it to the realities

of public education in the coming century. My name 1is Paul

. Houston, and I am Executive Director of the American Association of
school Administrators, AASA, the professional organization of local

superintendents and other local education leaders.

Unti] about three weeks ago 1 was Superintendent of schools in
Riverside, California, a system of about 33,000 students. So I
look at special education from the perspective of a superintendent
interested in the achievement of all children. Superintendents
know that the only way to achieve a goal is to aim the system at
the desired result. Conversely, every system {is perfectly

constructed to achieve the results that it now gets.

Wwhen 94-142 was enacted in 1975, the goal was access to schools for
handicapped youngsters. Access isn't the major problem anymore, SO
tinkering with a law aimed at access won't lead to the new goal of
a quality education for every disabled youngster. Modifying IDEA
to result in good outcomes for kids requires that good outcomes be

made the goal.

Good outcomes are being defined in nearly every state and are the
bagis of the standards in Goals 2000 and in HR 6, the

reauthorization of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.

Wwe have a number of recommendations for how to make the new

standards real for disabled children.

First, the delivery of special education must be completely

rethought, much as the Chapter One commission did for compensatory

[y

09

REST COPY AVAILARLE




82

education. Those outside the system often see things that those of
us in the system miss, but we ao understand schools, so both sides
are necessary to rethink a process. This joint effort probably
needs at least a year, with another six months for everyone with an
interest to come before this subcommittee and give their views.
From that process should come a consensus. We hope that such a
process is not dominated by the Department of Education. Rather,
the federal government should be an equal partner with other

stakeholders.

while the future is being considered, we must address the principal

problems surrounding special education including funding, staff

development, student discipline, student placement, program

coordination and the adversarial nature of the placement process,

Profound changes must be made if disabled children are to thrive.
We must do two fundamental things to improve services, change the
emphasis from process to results and institute massive high quality
professional development. Changing the emphasis is in part
changing the program operating rules. For example, the
reevaluation of evaluations every three years could be eliminated
for many students or made much more flexible because most
handicapping conditions do not change with time, e.qg., deafness.
Similarly, the language about goals in IEPs could be replaced by

using the new standards.

The second fundamental change concerns staff development and is the
ultimate key to shifting from a goal of access to results. We must
replace the concern of professionals, parents and advocates for
process, with a concern for results. Shifting from a program where
success is judged by getting a student into a treatment that is
acceptable to parents, advocacy attorneys and professionals, to a

program focused on learning i{s not a short haul.

There are, ot course, many new staff development needs, perhaps
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none greater than preparing teachers to work with special educators
as more disabled students transition into the general classroom.
There is also a need to assist special educators in working with
the broader population. Also special educators need to know how to
teach collaboratively. These changes are dependent on professional

development.

The drive for greater inclusion has made loca ‘nn a more important
issue. As you know, the American Federation of Teachers has come
out very strongly against including students where teachers are not
prepared or there is a lack of adequate support in the classroom.
We feel that the philosophy on inclusion is right. Our major
concern is that it be done thoughtfully with adequate preparation
and support. It is likely that only a small fraction of disabled
students cannot spend at least some part of the day with non

disabled students.

It is difficult to see how we can put medically fragile students in
general classrooms with out massive assistance. But only a tiny
segment of students fit the definition of medically fragile. The
ultimate key to inclusion like most other school improvements is
staff development not to simply include but to include students to
improve results. Moving more students from resource rooms {or part
of the day or from specialized settings for part of the day will

not be difficult with adequate support and staff development.

Inclusion will not work unless there is the flexibility we
suggested earlier for special education teachers to work with non

disabled students in the course of the day.

AASA recommends that a demonstration program be authorized to show
how staff development can make a difference in including disabled
students in the general classroom, and to fdentify the level of

support needed, over time, to achieve positive results tor included

students as well as other students. The purpose of such a

demonstration would not be to show that students can be included.
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We already know that. What is unknown, particularly where there
are concentrations of poverty, is how to make programs such as
Title I and special education work together to achieve better
results. For older students, the new school-to-work transition
programs will need fine tuning to adapt to the needs of disabled
students. This is particularly true for the new skill standards
that could become yet another barrier for disabled students and

another source of contentious litigation for school districts.

Dealing with student discipline, has been made difficult by the
rules regarding suspension and expulsion cf students with IEPs,
called the stay put provisions. While there should be no rush to
expel, schools should have the right to remove¢ students who bring
weapons ¢n school property or at school-sponsored events. In
direct contrauicticn to IDEA, the gun amendment in Goals 2000
requires schools to have a policy to expel students for one year
for having a gun on campus. This contradiction should be resolved
in IDEA by creating a limited right to remove students who are a

danger to other students and staff.

Tied to the staff development and early intervention is the
tremendous over-identification of minority youngsters in certain
categories, such as emotionally disturbed or learning disabled. We
understand the frustration of teachers with disruptive students,
but labeling can doom students to less rigorous content. In a
perverse way, labeling rewards school districts by providing
additional funding based on the number of students labeled.
Schools need funds to adequately serve students who disrupt classes
without forcing them into narrow categories. This is an area where
special education staff should be able LO servz students without
labels. Since this also tracks poverty closely, this is yet

anotiier reason for additional flexibility in school-wide projects.

Although it 1s not fashionable to say, the principal problem

surrounding special education i1s funding. Inadequate resources to

co
c2




85

serve children is the probiem not special aducation. Many of the
contentious issues spring from compromises made to deal with
chronic under funding. We have six suggestions that when taken
together, will make a massive contribution to easing the shortage

of funds.

First, a step that would give school districts immediate relief is
creation of an entitlement program that would reimburse completely
school districts for spending in excess of 2.5 times the districts
average per pupil expenditures. The reimbursement could be made
annually, as in the school lunch program, so districts could
accurately report actual spending. This would act as secondary
insurance for the few cases of extracrdinary costs that cause such

disruption to local budgets.

The extraordinary cost reimbursement would reduce disputes over
placements and treatments that are caused by cost considerations,
and would be a reasonable way for the federal government to meet
its original promise to cover 40 percent of excess costs. All

treatments and placements should be eligible for reimbursement from

the extraordinary costs fund, including private placements.

We could not find a good estimate of extraordinarv costs, but based
on experience Special education seems to run between 15 and 25
percent of local school budgets. According to the 1993 Digest of
Education Statistics, total spending for public schools in 1992-93
was $226.7 billion. In school year 1990-91 11.57 percent of all
students were in special education, but oniy 6 percent of those
students were served outside of the local public school district.
Mest, but not all, of the extraordinary costs will be related to

serving the six percent of stuuents placed outside the school

district.

Because data are not available from either the Digest of Education

Statistics or The Condition of Education we have tried to estimate
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extraordinary costs. Based on my experience special education costs
run between 15 and 25 percent of local budgets. Total special
education costs to school districts then probably are somewhere
between $33.9 and $56.5 billion. Probably nc more than $5-6
billion of those costs are for students who services cost more than

2.5 times the local average PPE, and orobably much less.

Under the new budget rules, establishing an entitlement requires
paying for it. AASA suggests an additional tax on alcohol and
tobacco, and an annual claim on 20 percent of property and cash
from federal drug seizures, and a two to five cent per gallon tax
cn gasoline. Alcohol, tobacco and drugs contribute significantly
to the population of children with preventable disabling
conditions, and a gas tax is possible because it would have little
effect on the economy or the industry. The combination of these
revenues should raise enough money to create the extraordinary
costs fund. We also recommend that the taxes be clearly labeled so
taxpayers would know the purpose of the revenues, we think taxing
the causes of many disabling conditions to pay for extraordinary
costs of serving disabled students will be easily understood and

widely accepted.

A Second step that would stretch funds would be the flexibility to
commingle special education funds in Title I school wide projects,
with the other state and local special education funds and other
federal programs such as Title I, drug education, bilingual
education and staff development. The flex:bility to commingle all
other federal funds if contained in HR 6, so adding special

education would simply complete the picture.

Third, the process of claiming reimbursement under Medicaid must ve
made easier. Because filing claims under Medicaid is so cumbersome
few school districts do 1t, and literally millions of dollars go

unclaimed to reimburse schools for health survices delivered every

day in public schools.
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This subcommittee heard from an administrator in Michigan
concerning the presidents health care proposal this winter whose
school district was paying 20 percent of what was recovered under
Medicaid to a consultant who unwound HHS red tape and 40 pmercent to
the state of Michigan for access to medicaid information. Imagine
schools so desperate for new funds that they would settle for 40
cents on the dollar. On the other hand, the Medicaid director in
Missouri worked with schools and eliminated much of the overhead

and included every school district in the state.

Schools should have access to medicaid information to find eligible
children. This committee should act with the Ways and Jeans
Committee to develop easy coordination between state Medicaid
directors and school districts. We recommend that you not put the
state education agencies in this picture, unless the governor and
the school districts can agree on that. The fewer hoops we have to

jump through the better.

Fourth, we suggest that funds could be stretched by changing the
funding formula for IDEA to drive 99 percent of the funds to the
local level as in Title I. Currently, 75 percent of funds are

awarded based on student counts to LEAs and 25 percent is retained

for state use. Many, states pass most of the 25 percent through to

LEAs but not do and they don't do it in a fashion that permits the
predictability of a formula based on student counts. +when special
education was just starting the states needed more funds to help
begin progréms, that phase is over. Now LEAs need funds to operate

programs.

Following the logic of suggestion four we also suggest that because
there is a close correlation between poverty and students needing
special education, even where there is no subjective judgement such
as night and hearing, it seems that IDEA needs a concentration
grant tactor similar to the concentration grants in Title I. We

suggest ostablishing a new authorization, exactly modeled on the
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concentration grant language in Title I, equal to at least 10
percent of the authorization for IDEA part B grants to LEAs.
Pressure can then be brought to rear on the appropriations
committees to fund the additional needs found where there are

concentrations of poverty.

A final fund stretcher would be to allow special education funds to
be used for early intervention programs that seek to divert
children from being labeled for special education. Early
intervention is very popular with special educators because it
seeks to nip problems in the bud. Some school districts have cut
their special education enrollment significantly, pleased parents
and children and improved achievement. Early intervention takes
additional staff and considerable staff development, but the short-

term costs are more ttan cffset by long-term savings and by student

successes.

These six recommendations that encompass new funding scurces,
flexibility and targeting to greatest need should alleviate much of

the funding pressure on special education.

-

A last thought concerns opportunity to Jlearn standards as they
might be applied to disabled students. We know of your concern
that cvery student have a real chance to meet the new performance
standards. No one with a knowledge of special education can look
at the current system and feel that students in special education
have a very real chance of meeting or exceeding th: new standards.
We urge you to consider the processes that are critical to a

quality education and ensure that schools have those processes in

place before special education students are judged with new high-

stakes tests. Although there was concern about simply counting
inputs as standards, we look at the Buldridge standards for judging
the critical processes in business and the tact that 22 states are

cratting that log!c (not the same standards) for schools, and ask
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why is this so difficult tc conceptualize at the federal level?

We applaud your desire to look at IDEA honestly in light of

changing expectations, and we stand ready to help you ln any way we

can.
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Chairman OWENS. Thank you. Mr. Stockford.

Mr. STOCKFORD. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of
the subcommittee. My name is David Stockford. I'm the director of
the Division of Speciul Services in the Maine Department of Edu-
cation and prese~ily have the privilege of serving as president of
the National Association of State Directors of Special Education.
We appreciate this opportunity and I'm glad that it’s also recog-
nized that it is an association representing professionals in State
educatisn agencies. Our offices are located in Alexandria, Virginia,
and I'm ¢-eatly relieved not to have to defend the Alexandria
School Department, given the earlier testimony.

I think we have a real opportunity here and I want to put my
remarks in the context of looking at the climate of change. You've
also dealt with, I think, an issue of looking at history in special
education and public policy related to that, so I will highlight some
of the remarks that are in our testimony.

We are approaching 20 years experience with Public Law 94—
142. The special education community, I believe, now has an ade-
quate time period, significant learnings, and an historical context
with which to analyze the past performance and to look at the fu-
ture.

You are hearing many issues related to present practices as well
as issues related to our capacity to respond in an appropriate way
to the changing needs of young people throughout our Nation.

I want us for a few minutes to recognize that we believe, and I
think the data demonstrates, that IDEA has made significant
progress toward the purpose for which is was enacted—the access
to educational opportunities and delivery of services to children
and youth with disabilities. We are very proud of the accomplish-
ments over the past 18 years.

Three times tge number of children are being served, and we can
discuss the issue of over-representation as part of looking at that
assessment process. The number of special education teachers has
increased nearly 60 percent since the 1976-1977 school year.

We also recognize that there is much that needs to be done: the
whole issue of inclusion of students with disabilities needs to be in
the context of “as appropriate”; the assessment of students’
progress, as was just mentioned, and looking at the performance
standards and making certain that we look at that progress in the
context of peers in regular education; and I don't believe that we
can, in fact, ignore the issue of appropriate funding for special edu-
cation.

The tide in_education has turned. The current rhetoric in both
education and political circles touts the need for comprehensive
systemic reform of American education. As the President two
weeks ago signed into law the Goals 2000: Educate America Act,
the level of commitment on the part of this Congress and this ad-
ministration has moved beyond rhetoric and into the realm of real
possibility for change.

It is imperative that special educators take up this banner of re-
form and change. NASDSE believes that it is critical for students
with disabilities to be included in all the activities and efforts out-
lined in Goals 2000. Unless students with disabilities are given the
genuine opportunity to learn, Goals 2000, though well-intended,
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may further the division between, rather than foster the merging
of special education and regular education.

Our new challenge is to make the content of the general edu-
cation curriculum accessible to learners with disabilities. We at
NASDSE are firmly committed to taking up the banner of reform
and change, and yet believe it is imperative to reiterate with the
same firm commitment that the fundamental principles of a free,
appropriate public education must in no way be diluted.

Before the enactment of Public Law 94-142, students with dis-
abilities were not allowed full participation in the educational proc-
ess. The rights and protections of FAPE and other specific proce-
dural safeguards and this whole issue of violence in the schools
needs discussion because I think there are a number of significant
misunderstandings around what present standards exist.

We believe it is necessary to preserve the rights and protections
and, at the same time, insure compatibility with Goals 2000 and
other reform legislation. The connection must be especially strong
between Goals 2000 and IDEA’s discretionary programs through
which creative. innovative, instructional, and professional develop-
ment activities are developed and tested. Priority should be given
to projects that develop cooperative service delivery and provide as-
sistance and personnel preparation models which will include both
regular and special education personnel.

With the reauthorization of those discretionary programs, Con-
gress, with the assistance of ourselves and other organizations, can
insure that students with disabilities are full, active participants in
a dynamic, evolving system of integrated education, based on high
expectations, common standards and positive postsecondary re-
sults.

1 would like to take a few minutes to look at the historical con-
text and recognize the significant impact in this country of IDEA,
section 504 and, most recently, the Americans With Disabilities
Act. Significant progress is being made.

The discussion that we’ve had this morning in looking at how, in
fact, we provide discipline for students with disabilities needs to
recognize that this long history includes a number of significant
court decisions. The development of public policy and discussions
must occur within the context of a social and educational policy
that has really become inwoven into the practice of special edu-
cation.

In order to restructure the education system in a way that is
meaningful and produces positive outcomes, students with disabil-
ities must have a genuine opportunity to participate in the full
range of educational activities. A realistic response to this notion,
though, involves an understanding of the special education system
as it currently exists. It is an area where we will benefit from
mucl. examination,

One issue that is significant across the country is the fact that
special education faces a shortage in personnel and the need for
critical examination of the system of comprehensive personnel de-
velopment. School districts across the country—rural, urban, and
others—report difficulties in recruiting and retaining qualified
teachers, administrators, and related services personnel.

[ B
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We in special education are involved in a self-examination in
looking at and preparing for this reauthorization. The debate over
categorical versus non-categorical models of service delivery has in-
tensified.

As of late, IDEA emphasizes the identification, and you've al-
ready had a discussion which related to labels. We believe that spe-
cial education should not be viewed as a »lace, but rather a system
of strategies based on the functional neeus of each child.

NASDGE also proposes moving from a strict categorical eligibility
standard to a system that focuses on service delivery while main-
taining the procedural protections guaranteed under the Act. We
have a real opportunity to improve outcomes for students with dis-
abilities. This can only be done as we collaborate with general edu-
cation.

There are a number of factors which we believe are critical to
looking at this. Statistics gathered under the auspices of the De-
partment of Education indicate that we have a long way to go; that
many States have a drop-out rate for students with disabilities of
over 60 percent. Those students who remain in special education
find themselves increasingly isolated from their peers; further, only
40 percent of youth with disabilities are employed after graduation,
with less than half of them earning the minimum wage.

Only 14 percent of individuals with disabilities o on to some
form of postsecondary education. This is an area which needs im-
mediate attention, particularly when we look at our own definitions
in the categories and that nearly 80 percent of the children in this
Nation in special education should be considering postsecondary
education.

Access needs to move to standards to insure that students with
disabilities have successful learning experiences that will prepare
them for adult living.

NASDSE'’s definition of special education is a system of options
provided to a student with disabilities to assist the student in
meeting performance standards based on high expectations. To in-
sure the success of each student, that systen: would include the fol-
lowing as individually appropriate: [1] alternatives and modifica-
tions to the regular education environment. It is imperative that
we look at adaptations to the regular education curriculum. We
need to include instruction in alternative methods as necessary for
full participation in society.

(2] State-of-the-art technology and your efforts here in Congress
to look at and expand opportunities with the continuation of the
sgstem technology grant program. We also need to make certain
that students with disabilities participate in the accountability
standards applied for other students across this country, and yet
we also need to focus on the whole issue of making certain that
support services for students and families meld the inter-agency re-
sponsibilities that exist in most of our communities.

We believe that special education and regular education must
begin to see their mission as a collaborative effcrt that will produce
positive results for all students. All students caan.

The key to our success, I think, to which we have much to con-
tribute, is the recognition of the critical role of parents. Parents
must also encourage the unified approach and must be engaged as
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full partners in the educational process and in our discussions of
the reauthorization.

Resources, as has been indicated, must also be used in a more
flexible manner, which would allow us to support the total instruc-
tional efforts of the school. State and local staff must be allowed
the flexibility to exercise a wide range of creative choices while
maintaining all procedural safeguards and the requirements of the
individual education program.

We propose an experimental funding model that would allow the
use of IDEA funds to support the schoolwide projects funded under
Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act. This would
enable schools to provide supplemental instruction and assist stu-
dents with diverse learning needs.

Allowing collaboration between IDEA and Title I teachers for the
educational growth of the populations served under these two pro-
grams would maximize an(f expand the use of staff time and exper-
tise. and would move the educational community closer to the ideal
of inclusion.

We subscribe to the philosophy of change and growth expressed
in Goals 2000. We have provided 18 recommendations which we
would ask you to consider. I want to close by thanking the Chair
and the committee and to recognize your vision with the whole
issue that you've stated: there must be fundamenta! reform. That
reform, across the country, can only occur as you continue this ef-
fort to build consensus.

You've had many experiences with a wide variety of disability
groups and I heard your reference earlier about being caught be-
fween some of those debates. It is imperative that you force those
within the disability community, within special education, and gen-
eral education, to come to you with areas where we can agree. I
believe the testimony that you will hear will support the fact that
there is much more consensus than sometimes our rhetoric would
indicate.

Thank you very, very much.

[The prepared statement of David Noble Stockford follows:]
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David Noble Stockford, NASDSE'President
Director, Division of Special £ducation -
Maine Department of Education

Mr. Chairman and members of the Subcommittee, the National Association of State
Directors of Special Education (NASDSE) appreciates the opportunity to address you today

regarding the reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act. -NASDSE

is a professional association representing the State agency administrators of education

programs for children and youth with disabilities in the 50 States and federal jurisdictions.

I. A CLIMATE FOR CHANGE

As we move toward the twentieth anniversary of the passage of Public Law 94-142,
the special education community now has both an adequate time period anG an historical
context within which 1o analyze the past importance and the continued viability of the Act.
NASDSE believes that the Individuals with Pisabilities Education Act (IDEA) has made
significant progress toward the purpose for which it was enacted -- the access to educational
opportunities and delivery of services to children and youth with disabitities. We are proud

of the accomplishments over the past cighteen years. Three times the number of children

are being served. The number of special education teachers has increased almost 60 percent

between the 1976-77 and the 1990-9t school years. However, there is much yet to be done;

the inclusion of students with disabilities in the regular classroom, as appropriate;

assessment of students’ progress along with their peers in regular education; and, adequate

funding for special education programs,

w
e

Q

ERIC

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




95

The education "tide" in America has turned. The current rhetoric in both education
and political circles touts the nced for comprehensive systemic reform of American
education. As President Clinton two weeks ago signed into law Goals 2000: Educate
America Act, the level of commitment on the part of this Congress and this Administration

has moved beyond rhetoric and into the realm of real possibility for change,

In light of the public outcry for education reform, new challenges now present
themsetves to all educators and especially to those of us working for quality and equality of
educational opportunity for students with disabilitics, Special educators must take up the

banner of reform and change. Failure to do so could condemn students with disabilities to

a scgregated, less challenging, and '=ss effective system of education. NASDSE belicves that

it is critical for students with disabilities to be included in all the activities and efforts
outlined in Goals 2000. Unless students with disabilities are given the genuine opportunity
to learn, Goals, though well-intendzd, may further the division between, rather than foster
the merging, of special and regular education. Briefly stated, our new chatlenge is t0 make
the content of the general education curriculum accessible to learners with disabilities,
While NASDSE is firmly committed to taking up the banner of reform and change,
we reiterate with the same firm commitment that the fundamental principles of a “free,
appropriate public education” (FAPE) must in no way be diluted. FAPL is defined in IDEA
regulation as special education and related services which (1) are provided at public

expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge: (2) meet the standards
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of the State educational agency including the requirements of Part B; (c) include preschool,
clementary school, or secondary school education in the state involved; and, (d) are
provided in conformity with an Individualized Education Programi which meets the

requirements under 34 C.F.R. §300.340 - 350.

Before the cnactment of P.L. 94-142, students with disabiiities were not allowed full
part.cipation in the educational process. P.L. 94-142 provided the rights and protections of
FAPE and other specific procedural safeguards. It is necessary to preserve these rights and
protections and, at the same time, to ensure their cempatibility with Goals 2000 and other
reform legislation. The connection must be especially strong between Goals and IDEA's
discretionary programs, through which creative, innovative instructionai and professional
development activities are developed and tested. Priority should be given 10 projects that
develop cooperative service delivery, technical assistance, and personnel preparation models
between regular and special education. With the impending reauthorization of those
discretionary programs, Congress, with the assistance of organizations like ours, can ensure

that students with disabilities are full, active participants in a dynamic, evolving system of

integrated education based on high cxpectations, common standards. and positive

postsecondary results.
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1I. THE HISTORICAi. CONTEXT

To understand the current status and the future of special education, it is necessary
10 review the history of social policy related to the provision of educational services 0
students with disabilities. In the last two decades, we have witnessed a revolution in
promoting, protecting, and advancing the educational rights of persons with disabilities. The
proliferation of social policy has resulted in educational opportunities for individuals who,
twenty years ago, would have been denied access 1o the public schools. Certainly IDEA and

Section S04 of the Rehabilitation Act have heen of paramount importance in this regard.

+ In addition to federal policies, states have enacted statutes and regulations to comply
with these federat laws and to create additional protections and processes. Court decisions
have, also, had a major influence on this revolution. It is against this backdrop of extensive

policy. and its accompanying web of increasingly complex case law, that special education

is entering into an era of reform and restructuring. Discussions of the future of special

education must therefore occur within the context of a history of social and educational

policy that has becomie inextricably woven into practice.

111. OPPORTUNITY TO LEARN

In order to restructure the education system in a wiy that is meaningfut and produces

positive outcomes, students with disabilities must have a genuine opportunity to participate
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in the full range of educational activities. However, a realistic response to this notion
involves an understanding of the special education system as it currently exists. That system
has a vast array of configurations, ranging from traditional categorical resource and seclf-
contained classes and separate schools to schools which fully integrate students with
disabilities.

At the state level, most spc'cial education teacher preparation programs,
administration and services remain separate from general education. Some states, however,
are moving toward the administration of special education within the general education

administrative scheme.

Special education also faces a shortage in personnel and the need for a critical
examination of the system of comprehensive personnel development. School districts report
difficultics in recruiting and retaining qualified teachers, administrators, and related services
providers. Efforts to meet the multicultural needs of our students must also be enhanced
through the recruitment of minorities as special educators.

The complexity of a system offering such a wide range of service delivery models and
a rapid turnover of staff, with the attendant differences in philosophy and policy, make the
realities of change and reform all the more challenging. As special education undergoes a
critical self-examination in anticipation of the reauthorization of 1IDLA, the debate over

categorical versus non-categorical models of service delivery has intensified. IDEA currently

o l‘l)
.I.‘J"v
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emphasizes identification of a specific disability, rather than identification of the individual

child’s abilities and program needs. NASDSE’s members belicve that special education
should not be viewed as a “"place,” but rather as a system of strategics based on the
. functional needs of each child. The program should not be driven by a label. NASDSE
proposes moving from a strict categorical eligibility standard to a system that focuses on

service delivery, while maintaining the procedural protections guaranteed under the Act.
IV. PRODUCING THE DESIRED OUTCOMES

Once the service delivery system is reconfigured to focus on individual needs rather
thanlabels, the next question to be addressed during this reauthorization of IDEA is
whether or not access to speciat education has resulted in the desired outcomes. Several
factors point to the fact that access does not equal successful outcomes. Statistics gathered
under the auspices of the Department of Education indicate that many states have a dropout
rate for students with disabilities of over 60 percent. Those students who remain in special
education find themselves increasingly isotated from thieir peers as they advance into middle
and high school. Furtlier, only 40 percent of youth with disabilities are qr-nplo)'cd after
graduation, with less than half of thosc iidividuals carning the minimunm wage. Only
fourteen percent of individuals with disabilitics go on to some form of postsecondary

education.
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Emphasis in the special education system should be redirected from using access as
the standard to an assurance that students with disabilities have successful learning
expericnces that prepare them for independent adult living. Outcomes resulting from FAPE

must be examined. States should be required to provide the support systems or

opportunitics to learn necessary to produce successful outcomes for students with disabilities.

NASDSE's definition of special education is a system of options provided to a student
with disabilities to assist the student in meeting performance standards based on high
expectations.  To ensure the success of each student, that system would include the
following, as individually appropriate: (1) alternatives and modifications to the regular
education environment; (2) adaptations to the regular education curriculum; (3) instruction
in alternative methods necessary for full participation in society; (4) instructional strategies
and assessments to accommodate identificd necds; (5) state-of-the-art technology; (6)
participation in the overall educatior accountability systen1; (7) and, provision of support
services to students and families in an interagency framework to allow students participation
in the leas! restrictive environment.

In order to implement this definition, the mindsets of special and regular education
nust change. Special education and regular education must begin to see their mission as
a collaborative effort that will produce positive results for all students. Children, disabled

and nondisabled alike, can benefit from participation in an educationally diverse setting that
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mirrors the diversity of society at large. Parents must also encourage this unified approach

and must be engaged as full partners in the educational process.

Resources must also be used in the most flexible manner possible to support the total
instructional efforts of the schools. State and local staff must be altowed the flexibility to
exercise 2 wide range of creative choices, while maintaining all procedural safeguards and
the requirements of the Individualized Education Program. NASDSE proposes an
experimental funding model that would allow the use of IDEA funds to support the
schoolwide projects funded under Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.
This proposal would enable schools to provide supplemental instructional assistance to
students with diverse learning needs. Allowing collaboration between IDEA and Title 1
teachers toward the educational growth of the populations served under these two programs
would maximize and expand the use of staff time and expertise and would move the

educational community closer to the ideal of inclusion.

iV. CONCLUSION
NASDSE subscribes to the philosophy of change and growth expressed in Goals 200
as a framework for the reauthorization of IDFA. Appended to this testimony are ecighteen
recommendations that express some of the concerns and issues of the State Directors of
Special Education regarding the implementation of IDEA. We are currently in the process

of developing a second set of recommendations specifically analyzing the discretionary
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programs within the reform context. We will puss those recommendations on to the

Subcommittee members as soon as they are completed.

We appreciate having had this opportunity to begin our dialogue with you. We
anticipate that, a5 the process of reauthorization develops, we will continue to communicate

our concerns and proposals for making the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act a

dynamic law that will help to produce educated, employable, and successful citizens.




103

APPENDIX

Following are the initial issues developed by the National Association of State Directors of
Special Education (NASDSE) regarding implementation of the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA). The Board of Directors and membership of NASDSE view the
process of identification of issues and development of legislative recommendations as an
evolving process. Therefore, this is just the first in a serics of documents that will address
implementation of IDEA.

Promote full funding of IDEA, with a specific time line for achieving that goal.

The funding formula in P.L. 94-142 promised that the federal governmert would
provide funds equal to 40% of the average per pupil expenditure times the number
of children being served. This promise has never been fulfilled. Rather than a 40%
funding level, the 1994 appropriation was closer 16 8.

With the passage of Goals 2000, the Administration's centerpicce for systemic reform
of American education, Congress will codify its eommitment to provide a quality
cducation for all students, including students with disabilitics. In light of that
commitment, NASDSE feels that this is the appropriate time for Congress to reassess
its funding promise for special education.

The organization supports the concept of the Jeffords Amendment, which would
increase the level of education funding by 1% each year until funding reaches 10%
of the total federat budget We would recommend examination of a similar phase-in
for special education, which would steadily raise the level of federal funding to the
promised 40%. Special educators will find it increasingly difficult to meet the
demands of higher standards and improved outcomes for children without a greater
infusion of federal dollars.

Reorganize and simplify parents’ rights information and develop more "user friendly”
formats. :

Recent research reaffirms the integral role of families in the teaching and learning
pracess. It is particularly essential that parents of children with disabilities be
involved. ‘To be full participants in their children’s educational program. those
parents must have a clear understanding of their rights under the law.

NASDSE emphasizes that we fully support retention of requirements for parental
notice currently in the law. Our concern revolves around how those requirements
are operationahized through the existing regulations. Parents should be given the
information they need to make informed decisions about their children's education

10
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in a format that does not require an attorney to decipher lengthy forms and legal
language. Length and content of forms and information should be streamlined
without encroaching on parental rights. One possible avenue for addressing this
concern might be a collaboration between the Parent Training and Information
Centers and the SEAs.

Clarify and strengthen the interconnections between IDEA and other acts relevant
to students with disabilities.

The Americans with Disabilities Act, the Rehabilitation Act, and IDEA should be
examined with the objective of conforming definitions and provisions in the three acts
that address the rights of and delivery of services to students with disabilities. IDEA
should reflect provisions in the Rehab Act that require coordination with {DEA, e.g,,
CSPD. Conflicts in eligibility for services under the various acts should be addressed,
as well as clarification of rights and responsibilities of parents and schools
respectively.

NASDSE does not intend, however, to deprive students of protection against
discrimination wito, by definition and assessment, may not be entitled to special
education under IDEA. Rather, the organization intends that provisions of the
various acts be clarified to ensure that all rights pertaining are enforced.

Federal monitoring and evaluation should focus on program quality and outcomes
for students and compliance with the basic requirements of FAPE.

The education reform movement has placed great emphasis on the development of
performance standards, with accompanying assessments of student outcomes. Special
cducation advocates have sought to have students with disabilities measured by the
same high standards. NASDSE memnibers have a serious commitment to this concept.
Ouicomes must be examined within the context of the provisions of the components
of FAPE. Therefore, monitoring should focus on the systems used in states to
provide a free appropriate public education.

States should be required to demonstrate that systems necessary to provide FAPE
are in place. A system of reporting outcome measures should also be developed in
concert with stakeholders. Over time the emphasis of federal monitoring should be
on outconies.  Currently. IDEA requires that an annual report to Congress be
developed by the Secretary of Education on the status of the implementation of the
Act. Although the document provides important and uscful data. the reader is not
able to ascertain from that data what levels of achievemient our students are
reaching.  NASDSE would support an amendment to the reporting requirenients
placed on the Sceretary 1o include outeome meusures in the Annual Report o
Congress.
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Require the use of mediation prior to a due process hearing, in order to decrease the
adversarial nature of due process proceedings.

Parents must have easy access to a system that guarantees their children the righis
and protections provided under IDEA. However, in many states when a dispute
arises, the only forum available to parents is a due process hearing. It is possible
that the first time the parties to a dispute actually meet is at that hearing.

NASDSE in no way wishes to inhibit or restrict the right of parents to pursue their
legal rights. However, many of the concerns that result in due process hearings or

. court cases could be resolved through less adversarial means. Se’.ling disputes
through a more neuiral procceding could result in more open comniunication if other
questions arise. Further, requiring mediation as a first step would in no way preclude
parents from pursuing a due process hearing, if they were not satisfied with the
results of the mediation.

6. Review and revise the "highest standard” requirement.

With the current shortage of related services personnel, particularly speech therapists,

. the "highest standard” requirement should be revisited. To receive accreditation,
these professionals must meet requirements that more closely follo's a medical,
rather than educational, model. NASDSE belicves that more flexibility is needed in
order to increase the number of available personnel, while, at the same time,
retaining high educational and professional stanuards.

The use of properly trained paraprofessionals must also be part of this discussion.
These individuals can provide vital support to related services personnel, freeing the
professionals’ time for direct service to children, as well as providing some hands-on
therapies under close supervision.

7. Replace the lengthy local IDEA application with a list of assurances.

Section 1414 should be amended to allow a simplified local application procedure.
When P.L. 94-142 wa first cnacted, a detailed application procedure was necessary

— to ensure that states developed programs that met the goals of the Act. However,
since the Act has been in effect for many years and programs are well-establisher!
a less cumbersome procedure would suffice.

As an alternative, LEAs might be required 1o provide assurances and to identify in
a simple format how funds would be used to assist cligible students. At the end of
the fiscal year, districts would provide an accounting of expenditure of funds. This
would reduce the paperwork load considerably at the local, state. and federal levels.
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Develop an experimental niodel allowing states flexibility in meeting the intent of
IDEA, while preserving rights and protections accorded under the Act.

"The current push for education reform must include special education (see #1 and
#4 above). However, for special education to be a full participant in the reform
process, state and local staff must be allowed the flexibility to exercise a wide range
of creative choices. NASDSE cannot emphasize strongly enough that, while
designing a creative program that will meet the needs of individual students and
improve those students’ educational outcomes, all procedural safeguards provided in
IDEA must be maintained, including all IEP requirements. This experimental model
would include an exploration «f flexible funding mechanisms, again maintaining
procedural safeguards and maintenance of effort provisions. In line with flexibility
in the statute, there would also need to be regulatory flexibility.

As an example of what might be accomplished through this process, NASDSE has
proposed that IDEA funds be used to support the Schoolwide Projects under Chapter
1 of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act. Current law prohibits the use of
IDEA funds, while allowing the use of funds from other federal programs in
schoolwide projects. This proposal would enahle schools to provide supplemental
instructional assistance to students with diverse learning needs -- students with mild
- to moderata disabilities and those students economically and educationally
disadvantaged. Research has shown that these two groups of students can benefit
from the same teaching techniques and learning environments. Therefore, allowing
both IDEA and Chapter 1 teachers to collaborate in the educational growth of these
populations will maximize and expand the use of staff time and expertise.

This model would also move the cducational community closer to the ideal of
inclusion. Children with disabilitics would be taught alongside their “non-disabled"
peers, whiie the latter would be cqually cnriched by the experience. Since the two
populations mientioned have similar educational nceds, segregation of the students
with disabilities can serve no positive purpose.

The preposat cited is just one of many alternative schemes that might emerge were
SEAs and LEAs allowed the {lexibility to explore the array of possibilities. To
reiterate, special ~ducation will not be a full partner in educational reform if the
community is unwilling to undergo a critical self-examination of the kind described.

Reexamine the three-year reevaluation process for its cost-effectiveness and
usefulness in providing service to the child.

While studies show that staff believe the three-year reevaluation to be of value, the
type of evaluation conducted is under serutiny. "The justification given most often for
reevaluation iy the need to review whether the student is still in need of special
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education services and, if so, whether different accommodations are necessary which
would alter the original plan developed by the evaluation team.

Language in the Act should reflect that the reevaluation process is not required to
be a repeat of the initial evaluation, but rather a review of the appropriateness of
programs and services and a determination of the student’s progress under those
programs and services. The evaluation process should be designed to provide useful
information on a ongoing basis, so that adjustments in the student’s program can be
made as nceds are identified. The review process must be rigorous enough to
identify the need for in-depth diagnostic assessment if the situation warrants ang to
ensure that appropriate services are provided.

Merge the Chapter 1 Handicapped program (P.L. 89-313) into IDEA.
Although some states use a large portion of their 89-313 funds for specialized
services, administrative time and dollars would be saved by having a single funding

source for supplementary services for children with disabilities.

The NASDSE Board of Directors supports the following proposal to merge the
Chapter 1 Handicapped program into IDEA: 30% of the FY 1993 appropriation for

« the Ghapter 1 Handicapped program would be added to the Part H appropriation

for Fiscal Years 1994-1996. Part H lead agencies would receive the amount awarded
to the state in FY 1993 for children under three in the Chapter 1 Handicapped
program. The remaining Part H funds would be distributed in accordance with the
existing Part H formula. Beginning with FY 1994, all infants and toddlers with
disabilities would be counted on the IDEA Part H child count. The Chapter 1 child
count would be climinated. At the staie’s discretion, these funds could be utilized
in accordance with the Part H regulations. If such an option is selected, the Chapter
1 regulations would not apply. For FY 1997 and beyond, all Part H funds would be
distributed according to the current Part H formula.

Refine the definition of assistive technology and develop a shared funding model
among agencies and programs, €.g., Medicaid/HHS, for provision of assistive
technelogy. )

The definition of assistive technology needs clarification regarding what constitutes
“personal devices," who owns the equipment, what qualifies as "need," and who is
responsible for funding, For example, when a child transitions from Part H to Part
B and beyond, the assistive technology device should move with the child. There is
also a concern that the typical TEP tgam may not be qualified to make decisions
regarding expensiva technology. A possible solution might be a district or regional
team with particular expertise in assistive devices.
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Education agencies are currently being asked to assume financial responsibility for
provision of costly assistive devices, even though the use of and need for these
devices are not solely educational. Other agencies may avoid their financial
responsibilities if the education agency continues to assume these costs. A funding
model should be developed whereby agencies share these costs. Such a model must
be carefully crafted to prevent children from losing benefits currently provided or
from not receiving needed benefits due to interagency conflicts over funding,

Give priorily to projects funded with discretionary monies that develop cooperative
service delivery, technical assistance, and personnel preparation models between
regular and special education.

Special education must ensure that it is at the table now and as the efforts to reform
American education progress. If special education professionals do not assert
themselves, our students will continue to be segregated and will not benefit from the

. exciting changes that are developing. Therefore, the Department of Education,

through its discretionary grant projects, should seize every opportunity to foster links
and remove the barriers between regular and snecial education. We cannot expect
the regular education community to believe we are serious about reform unless there
is tangible evidence in the form of solid data to support inclusion of students with
disabilitics. The discretionary grant programs are an excellent starting point.

Replace the child count funding mechanism with a distribution system based on
percentage of student population.

The child count mechanism was developed at a time when data were not available
to accurately estimate the number of students in need of special education services.
People in the field argue that this funding approach encourages labeling, in essence
creating a bounty system for securing added dollars.

NASDSE supports the move toward a neutral funding system that is based on more
stable data, such as a flat percentage of total student enrollment or census count.
These measures are less subject to manipulation and would deemphasize categorical
classification. =

Develop a loan forgiveness program for students training in related services who
complete a number of years of service in public education upon graduation.

As was stated carlier (See #6 above) the shortage in related services personnel,
including speech pathologists and occupational and physical therapists, must be
addressed. Concerns center around recruitment of new students, as well as retention
of those already in the ficld.
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Many students are unaware of these professions as career options. Thuse same
students are struggling to meet rising tuition costs. Through a loan forgiveness
program, special education would develop a corps of new personnel, and students
would be assured of employment upon graduation. The federal government has used
this incentive system successfully in the past to attract teachers to public education
Loan forgiveness, in concert with other changes in training and certification, would
help alleviate the current shortages.

Amend the "general supervision® provision te rzquire that other agencies, e.g., Health

_ and Human Services, perform and provide payment for medically related services,

while conforming to the procedural safeguards required under IDEA.

In states lacking effective interagency agreements, the education agency finds itself
bearing the responsibility for performance of and payment for related services. A
statutory framework siiould be developed similar to the Part H model, requiring
interagency participation and collaboration.

The law should ciearly reflect interagency responsibility for both the provision and
cost of special education and related services. Education, health, and social secvices
are all suffering financial restraints. Shared responsibility would utilize expertise
available in other agencies, spread the costs and personnel demands across agencies,
and should ultimately result in a seamless system of wrap-around services for all
students with disabilities.

Eliminate eligibility labels, placing emphasis instead on the student’s individual
needs,

Federal law emphasizes identification of a specific disability, rather than
identification of the individual child’s abilities and program needs. Special education
should not be viewed as a "place," but rather as a system of strategies based on the
functional needs of the child. It is essential that educators have a clear
understanding of the various disability configurations; however, the disability label
should not drive the program.

NASDSE would like to move from a strict categorical eligibility standard. Thz law
should focus on the delivery of services necessary to meet each child’s particular
challenges, while ensuring that the procedural protections provided under IDEA are
maintained.

Clarify "maintenance of effori" and *non-supplanting” concepts as they relate to
small school districts.

Small school districts have, in some cases, found it difficult to apply the non-
supplanting requirements. In reviewing OSEP policv letlers, it appears that the terms

16
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"non-supplanting” and "maintenance of effort” are used synonymously. However, in
small school districts, the two may describe unique concepts. In fact, it is possible
that small districts may comply with the non-supplanting requirement and still fail to
maintain effort.

Allowing flexibility in these regulations would support the Department’s interest in
moving toward an outcomes-focused monitoring system. Emphasis should be placed
on maintenance of quality and continuity in programming, rather than just examining
the cost of services. In some instances basing maintenance of effori on an average
of several previous yeurs might alleviate this problem. In other cases, a
programmatic variable will be necessary.

Include a utilization component in research projects funded with discretionary
monies.

Many excellent research projects are funded each year by the Department of
Education. However, people in the field are frustrated by the fact that it is difficult
to practically access and apply the results of the research. Therefore, each project
should be required to include strategies for access to and use of the informstion by
policymal:ers, teachers, and administrators, with the primary focus on how that

. information can be used to improve outcomes for students.
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Chairman OWENS. Thank you. Maybe you agree with Mr. Hous-
ton’s idea of appointing a commission. We'll talk more about that
later.

We are going to have to recess now to vote. We will recess for
about 10 minutes. I don’t want to interrupt Mr. Garda’s statement
so we will begin with his statement when we return.

Mr. GARDA. That’s fine.

[Recess.]

Chairman OWENS. I want to thank you for waiting, Mr. Garda.

Mr. GarpA. Thank you.

Chairman OWENS. Please proceed.

Mr. GARDA. My esteemed colleague, Mr. Stockford, asked me at
the break what group I represented. I represent the “Voices from
Within.” We're at the receiving end of everything I've heard in this
room today. I guess you would call that the point of contact where
the rubber hits the road.

I'm not here today to talk to you about figures and statistics. I'm
going to talk to you about emotions and feelings and concerns, be-
cause it's our job as a building principal to make sure that the
quality that everyone has been talking about and those rules, regu-
lations, codes, whatever title you want to put on them, get applied
and actually show up in resources for children.

The first one I had on my agenda for today is kind of the extreme
of what the Honorable Mr. Rose was talking about. About a week
ago I had a parent in my office who had asked for a meeting. She
came in and was sitting there and wanted to talk to me about plac-
ing her child because she was convinced that he was Attention Def-
icit Disorder.

She reached on into her pack and pulled out a paperback from
Walden Book Store. She proceeded to talk to me from highlighted
sections of this paperback.

When we started to talk about the needs of her child and te real-
ly get down to what her concerns were about him, she told me that
she had gone to her medical doctor because her child was giving
her problems at home and seemed to be acting out, had a lot of en-
ergy and couldn’t focus. She had decided, from reading this paper-
back, that he was an Attention Deficit Disorder child and was kick-
ing in the process for us to start looking at that.

That’s an extreme from the Honorable Mr. Rose’s case where
there was good, solid, medical definition, diagnosis and information
to back up a request for the need of a child. That sounds like an
innocuous meeting, but that meeting led to several other meetings
that require eligibility and so forth and so on. All of that represents
time cost and drain.

We were able to meet the needs of this parent’s child without
using the “label” of learning disability because it was a milder form
of dysfunction which we were able to handle under our existing
programs.

But you have two sides to that coin. You have the one side that
says we have some definitely documented needs and the other side
that thought they had documented needs, and can come at the sys-
tem very heavily. Fortunately, this parent was very accommodat-
ing. She listened, agreed, was part of the process and was happy
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with the result. But you can have the other side of that, that I'll
get to.

Discipline. You are asking building principals to have schools of
zero tolerance for racial situations, zero tolerance for aggressive be-
haviors, all of which have been on the increase. You say keep drugs
out of schools, you say keep weapons out of schools. At times when
wed go to hearings we send a very definite message of dual stang-
ards.

I don’t have the answer to that. I can only give you some frus-
trating examples. Ir some cases when the problem is a direct result
of the child’s disability, I have no problem making accommodations
for that child. Other cases are not so simple. For example, a stu-
dent with a learning disability takes a hit of a joint outside the
school and gets caught.

I take him and a regular education student to the board at the
same time. The regular education student gets suspended for the
remainder of the school year; the student with the learning disabil-
ity has to be returned because I cannot exceed 15 days.

Everyone talks about alternative programs for discipline. Alter-
native programs cost money—in Allegheny County, $6,000 to
$7,000 per student, if you're going to join a consortium. I am a PD
liaison from Allegheny County for IU-3 to the Department of Edu-
cation. They talk alternatives. Don Carroll says form alternatives
programs for discipline.

But the bottom line is there is no money in the State pipeline
for alternative programs for discipline and I don’t know where you
are going to go with the IDEA reauthorization.

You ask us to do commonsense things but, at the same time, we
ask where are we going to get the resources ¢ do that? I am very
fortunate because I come from a district that has a sound financial
base; we have resources.

I have fellow principals who have to use the Robin Hood theory—
rob from the rich to give to the poor; move it from this category
to that category, much like the gentleman was talking about; take
it from a regular education program or even some of the special
education programs. You just move the money around. So some-
body suffers when we get into those kinds of issues.

I was building principal where we asked to be the first high
school to have a total program in special education—it’s now called
life support—which included, trainable, mentally handicapped chil-
dren. We asked to have this program. At that time it was called
mainstreaming, now it's inclusion. We asked to have those children
in our building.

I had a situation where an advocate would not listen to the needs
of the child or the needs of the parent and decided that this child,
against the wishes of everyone, would be mainstreamed in certain
kinds of activities.

One of those activities, against my advice and against the wishes
of the parents, was that each morning the children would enter the
building through the foyer. The mother said very clearly, “My child
won’t handle that. When he gets nervous he does strange things.
Please don’t do that.”

The advocate said, “We want everybody to be included, everybody
to feel like they’re not different.”
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Skipping to the chase, one morning I was called to that foyer and
that poor child was found in the men’s room exposing himself as
a response to that kind of stimuli.

We, of course, took care of that immediately by assigning an aide
to stand next to that child every time he came into the building.

That wasn’t child-needs driven; that was advocate-driven. Not all
advocates are like that. In this particular case, the advocate would
not listen to the needs of the child.

.I had a situation where the district identified, through early
intervention, took care of the medical situation of a minority stu-
dent identified through early intervention. We followed along,
tracked the child, provided support services, and provided thera-
peutic services.

I'm hedging. I'm not going to give you much more information be-
cause some of this might involve litigation. After all was said and
done, we were beat up over one piece of paper. It’s called a service
agreement. This wasn’t clear to us at the time because the Act
came out in 1991,

Because we cared about this child we provided for the needs of
this child. This may cost our district thousands of dollars in attor-
neys’ fees because of a piece of paper, not because we didn’t comply
with the needs of this child. That’s not my style and that’s not the
district’s style, and I don’t believe that’s any principal’s style.

I keep coming back to the needs of students. I think that the sys-
tem needs to be needs-driven, not process-driven. What is the need
of the child? What does he need to be successful in that school
building? What can the school district, the parent, the advocates,
the psychologists, and the social workers do to be realistic about ac-
quiring the financial support to meet them, and be realistic about
the timelines needed to ensure a positive school experience?

One district may want to meet these needs immediately; wants
to supply that resource, and can meet it immediately. Another dis-
trict may have no money at all and may need to put it in next
year’s budget.

But that’s not what the rule says. The rule says that you must
comply within X amount of days. That totally straps budgets. My
colleague to the right of me alluded to that.

Let’s not paint pictures of principals and educators as being
uncaring people who don’t care about the needs of kids. We’re not
naive. We do understand the need for regulations, the need for the
law, and the need for the IDEA to be reauthorized.

We do not hesitate to use extraordinary means to handle the
needs of kids. But, at the bottom line of all that, is that whatever
you write or whatever the State writes, there is a little paragraph
that always says, “The principal will be responsible for the imple-
mentation.”

I take that responsibility very seriously. At times I get incensed
and I get angry that I can be beat up in Federal and State courts
and by the Office of Human Relations for trying to do what I feel
in my heart is good for children.

It bothers me to have a law that says no matter what you do,
you're in violation of this code. It has %othered me for years. I've
been in education since 1969. I've been a teacher, a counselor. I'm
on the mental health board in my local municipality.

- pay
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I am by no means a law writer, but I say to you that you should
think of what ['ve said this morning about putting into this reau-
thorization so ne opportunities for good faith compliance, some op-
portunities where people can talk about kids without one group
being able to go straight from an initial meeting to an advocate, to-
an attorney, and into the courts. This ties up enormous amounts
of dollars that are needed at the point of contact with kids. It is
being spent on experts, attorneys, and my time, guidance counselor
time. i

I could tell you of hearings where there were 14 people from the
school district on one side of the table—teachers, counselors, social
;Norkers, administrators, attorneys, and I can go on, all at an hour-
y rate.

It took me out of my building where I should be working to make
the Goals 2000 come alive. Now, if that happens frequently, guess
what? Somebody loses. Somebody pays.

I'm being very brief because you've heard a lot. I have some sug-
gestions for you. Go back to what your original focus was. When
you are drafting your reauthorization, I hope my words will ring
in your ear: What are the needs of the kids? What are the best
ways to put people together to talk about the needs so that the sit-
uati‘;)n that the gentleman spoke about this morning doesn’t hap-
pen?

I'm not placing blame on Alexandria, Virginia. I don't know what
they've done in this situation. To do that would be inappropriate.

What I think you can hear is confrontation and anger where
there should be caring and cooperation. Make the law consumer-
driven. Listen to the voices from within. Talk to parents, talk to
principals, talk to teachers. Make sure it's consumer-driven, not
just group-driven.

I really suggest that when you send your Federal money to the
States that you require a sign-off from local educational agencies
aild school districts. Make sure we have some input into the State
plans.

Have flexible timelines. Don't be so rigid, especially if we can
show we're going to meet this need, but maybe not tomorrow, and
we make a good faith effort to comply. Right now, if you are not
within that 10-day timeline, you can automatically be found in vio-
lation of the statute and be taken to court; attorneys’ fees can be
awarded.

I am not here to do attorney-bashing or advocate-bashing. Heav-
en knows the media does all that. There are good and bad on both
sides. All I'm saying is don’t create gaps an§ holes in your reau-
thorization so that in five or six years, we are all sitting back here
again saying the same things about the same issues and the same
concerns.

What is getting ground up in the middle is that we haven’t fo-
cused the resources at the point of contact in the classroom to help
children. I would hope that when you are doing the reauthoriza-
tion, you don’t put yourself in that situation again.

I would like to thank Congressman Goodling and Congressman
Santorum for giving me the opportunity to come in here and vent
on you. If I sound angry, I'm sorry; I'm not. I came here today be-
cause I wanted you to understand that the educational system in
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this country is not in total coliapse. There are caring people work-
ing with children. We just need for you and the people at the State
level to sit down and focus things back where they belong—at the
point of contact with kids.

I have a little plaque in my office which has a long quote, but
I thought I would share with you the last two lines because I'm
kind of giving you a hint here. “When the best leader’s work is
done, the people say they did it themselves.”

Thank you for the time and thank you for allowing me to address
you.

{The prepared statement of Mr. Garda follows:]
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Baldwin-Whitehall School District
Baldwin High School * ¢833 Clairton Bivd. » Puttsburgh, PA 15236 « 412 885.7500

Jan Richard Garda  Richard C,Bechtold Warren L. Frabizio Zeb Jansents
Prineipal Vice Principal Vice Principal Vice Principal

SUBMITTED
TO
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
APRIL 15, 1994

Congacdsmen:

My name 44 Jan Richard Garda. My physdeal predence a4 a $ining-
Line butiueng paincedpul &ide paovdde rejuvenatlion to the “Volicesd
{rom Within™ that I repredenx. The voices are the princlpats §aom
oven 40 distalets surnoundlng atisgheny County. I am currently the
princdipal o4 Baldwln High School. Baldwin 4is o suburban high
schoot wlith a population of 1,600 «sudents. In my halls are ovea
300 speclat studente Deing sernviced by the IDEA, ADA, 504 and the
given night £o an educatlion.

on April 7, 1994, [ was ashed by Congressman Santorum o share my
bachground 4n the administration of three achool diatricts, my
experlanced with special programs, my teruxe cb the prainedpadts
tlaison for the Atlegheny tntexmediate Unlt to the Department of
Education, my guldance bachgaround, my work on a Local Mental
Health-Hental Retardation Board, my membdership 4n the Excellence in
adminlstration Netwonh, and my parenting. 1 Llst the above Lo
establish a mentat lmage 0f my credentlals.

congresdmen, 1 wish Lo share a vislon of how your Legislatlion
dmpacts chltdren ot the podnt of contact 4n the clasaroom.
Congresdsmen, the results of gour good JLntentlons and money are
evotuated datly by pullding primeipats. Oux aubrle L& almple - Are
we dodlng what's best {on all chitdren?

Congresdsmen, the {ollowlng alvens need Lo be clearly 4tated:

- palnclpats arne prlnclpals {or all chifdaen.
Before there were ackts, ALaws, mandates, sectlonsd, and
gucdelines; there were caring and committed educatond
servicing speclal chitdren.

Palnclipals are not nalve, We aeatize Leglalation wits alway4
ba necessary Lo avold abuded.

Speahing henedy, money alone will not solve 4he concernds rom
the voices,

Palnelpats do not deny the need to provide extraorddinarny
support §oa speclat children.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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Contrany to the meddia bLitz, Amerlcan public 4chools are not
in totat cotflapise.

Without a doubt, 4in the fine paint it will day "The principal
{5 redponsible forn the implementation.”

14 {4 now time to cut to the chase, Every time you enact a Law you

impact me and my atadf. Specificaltly [DEA, ADA, and §04 revislons
- have begun to erode my abitity to unlformally allocate £ime, money,

stadd, and endrgy to sewve chitdren. Sdnce 1990 you have added:

- A 1oom of $ive (5) autistic children require o teacher, an
aide, & variety 04 support services at an approximete cost o4
$60-70,000 annually per room. This 48 an up dront cost to the
district and my building budget. Compliance 44 immediate.

- Bradis wnfured chitdaen §rom ¢ car aceddent afler a dance would
incun o neea for a 4Apeclatized teacher, adde, and auppoat
seaviceld. There would be unbudgeted costs needed up {ront.

- Attention Deficlent Disvader chiltdren have become the

Largest/dastest growing population. ~ chlld can be

Labeled ADHD on ADD by a padvate physician without an
educator’s dnput. I xecently had a meeting with a parent.
The mothenr deceided har son was ADD afiter neading a paperbach
purchased at Walden's Book Store. She went to the doctor and
convineced him of the symptoms, This well-Llntentloned parent
vearbally beat me up in a meeting {(while peening over hern
hightighted papenbach). These children have afways exdsted.
They were derviced under Learnding suppoat and with common
sense behavdior modificatlion.

- Rehabd counseling, soelal worh servdces, parent counseling, and
recneational services odd requine adminlstrative 4Lime Lo
endune people attend {rom outslde services.

- Transition plons must be completed §or everyone of 16 years od
age or older., oOutside agencles are not mandated Lo attend.
The tofat responslbdltil! aests on my staf{ and my
edministratons.

- Asdiated technology must be Lecurned, transported, cooadine ted,
and the child tralned 4n the wbe at no cost to the parent.
Often times Lt may take up Lo a wear Lo becuitie a devdee.

By this point you may be Lhinking - 40 what! Ié4n't that what you
get pald to do? Congaessmen, +there 4o Lremendous monetary
wvolvement and 4chool climate cost to building Iimplementation. [
want to nemind you of my own and Baldwin Whitehall's commitment to
meet the needs of atl chitdren {ncludling speclal children. But to
pretend Legeslatlion has not aedded Aignlficant undea-funded drains
on altready depleted Local education funds would be Lylng.
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[§ {ederal and 4tate governments continue €0 enactd undundad
Leglslalidion, you wilt continue Lo daive already dlotrasécd
districts decper dn debt, ¢Llscally =arnginal schools £o become
distressed, and §iscally sound achools to become marginal. I am
§ortunate to be employed at a distrdet with a history of sound
§iscal management, monetary vidlon, and a stable tax bate. Some of
my {eflow paincipats are taylng to comply with dwindting dund+s and
stadd.

We experdience:

- A mixed message of a stagnant 25% ederal dunding Level {on
IDEA.

- The state passes on only 75% of the dunds it acceives

and continues to cap the Pennsylvania State Budget at 6§50
mifl.ion dollazas.

- Distnicts Lihe Clairton have bHeenr driven into bankauptey by
4pecial education funding §oxmuta. changes - “smoke and
minnons”.  Now youw have 1.3 mitllion - Now you don'd!

Thenre <5 no guarantee of dunding from eithen source
{state on dederat),

- Funding i4 unpredictcble and 2Late 4n arviving. Local
districts are reaponsldte to implement or ‘get beat-up by
advocates ox their attorneysd.

congaessmen, “trlchle down® 48 not only an ceonomie theory.
Principals must anerglie sta4é4, re-englneex monedany aresources
{teche {rom other bullding programa), schedule time, traln staffs,
commit rooms, commit enoamowsd amountsd of time, and age rapidly in

the name o4 compliance. Over 25% of my adminletratlive day may be
4pent managlng IDEA.

I have attempted 4o provdde you with a mental pleture 04 earning
educatons trying to comply with an cver dincreasing List of state
and {ederal mandates with Leossd £Lme, Less dtadd, and Less mones.

On top o0 evarythlng mentioned, youx Legislation has declared -
OPEN SEASON ON SCHOOL?

1 am godng to shanre parent, advocate, and attoaney abuses of IDEA.
Listen 4or a moment, you can hear the sounds od a bullding
prineipal cad ox school system bedng assaulted in 4ome court ox
commisilon over technleal dntexpretatlons of IDEA. Because of
cutrent Litigation, 1 will not identldy the orlgin of the
4cenariod. Contacted paivately, ! wile provide the documentatlon.
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SCENARIO [

An advocate insisted a schoot distrlct add a window 4o & elasinoom.
The xc.» had been setected by the TMH educationatl 4peciatiet. The
window .ould requine major constrwctlon cotts Lo lnatall {in the
exterior woll.

SCENAR[O I

A Lide suppont student {(THH) 14 {orced Lo attend a Local high
2chool @b a aesult of a class actlon 4uli that closed the 4upport
centens. The parent had openty expressed her preference {or the
center because of the chitd's Lack of Lmpulse control. Becaws2 of
foncud inctusion, the child's IEP nequired him o walt {or 4dchool
to stent in the doyer. The chled wad §ound masturbeting in front
o othen students 4n the men'd room.

SCENARLIO 11t

A school distr ot unilateratly cssisted in the diagnosls of a
minonity student't medical problem early in the child'a dletricet
experience. Becaude of a4 techaleal {paper} violatlon of IDEA/ADA,
the 4tudents's rarents acquired an attoraney. The dlstalet had
atready committed thousands of dollars to provide all the necedsony
support. The dlstaict may be held tiable {or fees in the Lend of
thousand of dollass.

SCENARIQ IV

Districts are sucd An court {or non-compllance of the 14 day sule
with {eces belng awarded Lo attoancys. plotalcts have Lincurred
thowsands 0f dollars of expense over technlcatl compliance didputes.

SCENARIO V

A fearning support student and a regular education atudent axe both
dound in the posdesslon of a controlied dubstance. Both students
are given a board hearing under thelr diatrlicts daug and aleohol
policies. The regulor educatlion 4tudent 4Ls suspended {or the
remalnder of the 4emedter (45 days). Undex IDEA, the Lexaning
support Atudent may onky be suispended §or ¢ Lotaf of 15 dovs. The
onty secourse L4 Lo appeal to a 4oderal fudge. What Lo the mesdsage
sent? Districts must paove the child's actlons are not the redutlt
od his disabitity. Knowfedgeable parents hove clacumvented
desenved contequenced for thein children by abusing the act. AL
duning o time when princlpals arne asked 4o mahe achools sode.
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Congressmen, Lhe “vodces-§rom-wilhin™ are dhoutdng for Legislatons
to enact Legislatdon rhat "allows §0a good daith compliance.” Nok
under-funded fLegislation that it creating a fomum {or principals
and bullding ostafds to be beat-up in federal count, state count,
The Ofd4ce 0§ Civil Right, and the Human Relatlons Commiedion over
nit-peching non-compelance issues. Congressmen, you ara dralning
the cnergy and will of §ining-Line educators.

The fegistation has inadveatently created a climate of:

- IDEA {4 being ginanced and imptemented at a cost o regulan
education chifdren,

I2's eaddier 10 20LL over and succumd 2o advocates while
redinecting Lhe cost drom negufan programs.

ddvocates, parents, and their attonneys can {ite in
fedenal court, siate count, and the commisséions. Where ih the
padinedipal’s count?

The "vodces-§rom-within" are suggesting you consider some od the
$uélcuing suggertions:

- Requine 4tate governments Lo acquine dign-o444 drom Local
educationat agencies {Alu) and school distrlets {orn Fedenct
Funds. This well ensure polnt-of-contact people input into
state rlans,

ketunn Lo your oniginal focus of a betten educatlion don
children - {nitead 0§ Lining the pochets of atdorncys.

Hahe sure that future IDEA Legislation and re-authorization
are partially consumer daiven (prlncipals, Loeal agencies,
2¢ochenrs) not just advocate driven.

Wrete mediation steps allowdng for “good falth ecdbort™ on tha
pant o0f dchool destrletd LInstead of 2he curnent appeal
procedss.

AlZow dircet access to {edernal funds by docal educationat
agencies/on distalets to §ast trach the funds to childaen.

Redesign the time &ines §ox compliunce to be more {Lexible and
realistic.

Profe..icnally, [ am honored Lo have been sclected by Congresdman
Santorum's nffice to nepresent my colleagues. Congresdmen Sasmtorwm
{4 necognized throughout western Pennsylvania as an agent o4
positive change fon focal schools. His physical presence 4in my
school has sent the medsage of caring §rom the Howse to the point-
of-contact.
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A4 a quiding €ight, may [ suggesd.

work 44 done, the pcople tay wa did it

“When the best leaderd

ounselvesd”®.
Chineie Gentieman

§90 B.C.

Pespectiully Submitted,

(] Lt e

J4n Rechard Garde, Principatl
naldwin High School
(412}855-7504
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Clhairman OWENS. Thank you very much for putting your pas-
sionate wisdom on the record. Let me begin, gentlemen, by thank-
ing you all for your very thorough and well-directed testimony. I
would like to start with Mr. Houston’s suggestion that we follow
the experience of Chapter 1 and appoint a commission.

What do you think? Do we just extend the present legislation
and let all these very difficult questions be resolved by a commis-
sion made up of a cross-section of people—parents, teachers, ad-
ministrators, et cetera?

Mr. Houston, you think so, obviously.

Mr. HOUSTON. Yes. The thinking there is that obviously there
are a lot of changes that have taken place in the last 20 years that
have affected—you know, some of them good because progress has
been made, some of them maybe not so good because society has
changed. There are a lot of issues around this.

I think there are a lot of complications and I think that it is so
important. Sometimes I suspect that you sit here as Members of
Congress and wonder what it is you do and whether there is any
impact and I suspect you hope there is.

And I can tell you there is a great deal of impact, and often im-
pact that probably most of you never intended to have happen
when you pass laws and do authorizations.

I just think this one is so complex. Sitting through some of the
discussion this morning—and I'm sure you've already heard more
than what I heard this morning on this in terms of all the complex-
ities—I think that a lot of it just needs to be worked through in
ways that would make whatever you do ultimately wiser; having
it werked through in a more in-depth fashion rather than having
a limited uumber of hearings and going out on the floor and pro-
posing stuff.

What happens is that each of you goes back to your own homes
and hears horror stories. Those horror stories all sort of accumulate
into a situation where, essentially, a law emerges.

That's a part of the process, but there is a part of the process
which looks at the whole picture. I just think it’s a really complex
set of issues that you are trying to grapple with and some in-depth
examination would be very useful prior to putting into effect a law
that may last for the next 20 years.

So that was where the suggestion grew from.

Chairman OWENS. We not only hear a lot of horror stories, we
experience a lot of hostility. In fact, my staff has come to the point
where they don’t tell my constituents that I am Chair of the sub-
committee with oversight responsibilities for special education.
They say I have oversight responsibilities for IDEA.

Mr. HOUSTON. It sounds better.

Chairman OWENS. Most people don’t understand. That sounds
good. Has nothing to do with special education, they say.

Mr. Stockford.

Mr. STOCKFORD. I'm not certain that necessarily the commission.
The whole issue of communication is key. I think that in coopera-
tion with the U.S. Department of Education, the States, local ad-
ministrators and representatives of the disabilities community,
that needs to be promoted.
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I will use the issue that has surfaced here so many times: vio-
lence in the schools. And I a1 very, very concerned with how that
has now been attached to the issue of stay put in special education.
1 believe it is imperative for us to have some discussion around the
incidence with students with disabilities.

I think it is imperative for us to look at the issue of violence in
the schools and the issue of weapons. I'm thinking about my flight
down here from Maine and my entry into this facility. Attached to
my keys is a small knife, which I'm sure under some statute might
be considered a weapon.

I think that we need to be looking at how we make certain that
there are procedures in place that protect the individual students,
allow for safety in the school, and that those practices are used
across this Nation.

I am convinced that for many of the issues that are brought to
your attention, a school district in this country is being most suc-
cessful in resolving them. So, communication and our sharing of
the practices that are out there are important.

Chairman OweNS. Do you think a commission could get at this?

Mr. STOCKFORD. I think there have to be other means of commu-
nication other than just a commission. There needs to be support
for sharing the practices that are having a dramatic impact on chil-
- dren throughout this country.

There needs to be the dialogue among the constituencies about
the concerns that are brought t» your attention. They need to be
put in the context of how those conflicts can be resolved.

I believe we can begin with practices at a building level. When
we look at special education due process, mediation is a very, very
successful intervention used by a number of States. That process
can also be employed within the local school district.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Garda.

Mr. GARDA. I would recommend to you that you identify schools
throughout the country, through your blue ribbon program or other
means, that are doing it well. Talk to the advocates, talk to parents
who are having positive experiences, so that you get a balance
when you are looking at this concept or idea of the reauthorization.

If you hear some positives, there has to be somewhere in there
that will let you know what is working and wnat is not and what
theme winds through the positive schools. You can then use that
as the basis for your writing of your reauthorization.

Whether I would agree with the gentleman that I would not keep
it a small group of people, I know when you are talking about the
size of this country I might sound ridiculous, but there has to be
a way through the networking down through the local agencies
that you can retrieve some information.

Chairman OWENS. A commission would have the power to take
testimony all over. A commission would have the power to compile
records of successful programs. They would have the powers and
resources to do all of this.

Mr. GARDA. Then I would support that.

Mr. BALLENGER. And they would have the time, too.

Chairman OWENS. Yes, they would.

Mr. Houston. I would just add that our thinking was driven by
what we perceive to be a pretty successful venture with the Title
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I commission. They took a very complex set of issues and, by and
large, what emerged from that was something that at least the peo-
ple in my association felt pretty good about.

This is at least as complex as Title I, in my opinion.

Chairman OWENS. Yes, it is.

Mr. HOUSTON. I just think that a similar model might be useful,
so that is why we proposed it.

Chairman OWENS. I just checked with my staff and it seems that
we did accept a large proportion of the recommendations made by
the Title I commission. This problem certainly is as complicated,
without a doubt.

Several of you have spoken about the States retaining their
share of the funds. Is it about 20 percent or 25 percent?

Mr. HOUSTON. Twenty-five.

Chairman OWENS. And you think that this 25 percent should be
passed through to the local level?

What is the experience of States? Are there reports of States hav-
ing done something useful with the furds?

Mr. STOCKFORD. My colleagues on the panel will probably think
I'm speaking in the self-interest of th: State education agency, but
we have been very, very successful with discretionary funds, rec-
ognizing statewide needs for personnel preparation. School districts
have been very supportive of our working with teachers statewide
which couldn’t be accomplished with the amount of money that
might have flowed through to the local school districts.

The statute allows for that decision to occur with State participa-
tion in the State plan. We are allowed to use up to 5 percent for
administration. I think you'll find a good percentage of the States
who through local entitlement flow through more than the 75 per-
cent required.

. But there are a number of provisions within IDEA where the
State education agency has responsibilities—staff development, the
comprehensive system of personnel development being one, the
monitoring requirements, complaint management. And I think it’s
an area where we need to work with the local school districts with-
in the State to make certain that that distribution is consistent
with everyone’s needs. d

Chairman OwENS. The largest percentage of the funds are used
for training of personnel, you say?

Mr. STOCKFORD. In our State, beyond the local entitlement of 75
percent that we must flow through to the local school districts, the
primary target is staff development and parental involvement.

Chairman OWENS. Mr. Garda.

Mr. GARDA. Before coming here today I spoke with Dr. Joe
Lagona who is the executive director of the Allegheny intermediate
unit, JU-3, in Allegheny County. And we talked about this exact
issue.

He focused on having more input in how the dollars are spent.
He felt that there should be more participation from local edu-
cational agencies and school districts on how the dollars are spent.
He did not mention or complain of the 75/25 percent. Of course,
there isn’t an edurator around that won’t take more money if we
can get more money.
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But he talked more about how it's spent, how it’s allocated, and
how it’s focused. That was part of my recommendation: that there
be a sign-off on Federal moneys from local agencies so that you can
insure that there has been that local input.

Mr. HousToN. Well, we suggested the 99/1 split, which is, again,
modeled after the Title I model, which we think is not a bad model
to look at.

There, obviously, are things that may make special education
slightly different than Title I. One thing that occurs to me is the
expenditure for due process activities which the State is respon-
sible for overseeing.

So whether it's 99/1, I suppose we could be flexible in terms of
discussing our position. The 75/25 ought to be looked at in some
form, in our opinion.

Chairman OWENS. The current IDEA child count formula has
been criticized by some as providing an incentive for schools to
misidentify students as having a disability.

Can we and should we reform the formula to eliminate this kind
of incentive; what kind of reform formula would you suggest?

Mr. Houston. Well, I do think it needs to be looked at. I wish
I had a good answer to that question in terms of giving you a
bright idea. I do think, ironically, that the way it is currently struc-
tured, provides the wrong incentive for school districts.

There is also a countervailing force on that. In most districts that
I'm familiar with, you don’t receive the amount that you spend no
matter where you stand.

So it’s not that you necessarily are running out and labeling kids
just to get more money. Every time my special education director
in Riverside came to me with the good news that she had another
State unit in special education, I pulled my hair because that only
meant that it was going to cost me another X-thousand dollars on
top of what the State gave me to pay for the unit because they on'y
paid about 40 percent of the actual cost. So every time we added
a special education unit it came out of the general fund budget.

So, the incentives work in both directions. I do think that the
whole labeling issue, in general, is something that badly needs to
be looked at.

Chairman OWENS. Do you have a comment?

Mr. STockrorD. NASDSE would support our looking at the dis-
tribution process and how that money is generated from the child
count. It is perceived, although I'm not sure I would agree with the
observation, that it increases the number of children who are iden-
tified.

I think at the local l2vel they know very well that the identifica-
tion of a student is driven by that child having special needs that
require modification to the learning environment, not the fact that
they are going to generate a small amount of Feder.l dollars when
you consider what the cost to the program is going to be.

But it does allow for the progress that has been made. In looking
to the future, we have standards, particularly, performance stand-
ards that include all children. Right now we are counting children
differently within IDEA, within the technical education act pro-
grams, and within compensatory education. So I think it would be
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a chance to look at some stabilization of what generates that Fed-
eral assistance.

Mr. GARDA. In the State of Pennsylvania they have discontinued
excess costs, the cost above the normal cost per pupil expended for
special students. They have also capped at $680 million the fund-
ing for the special education block. They are moving the funds
around but it’s, more or less, capped.

They have also turned around the formula for approved private
placements in a descending order: at one time, it was 60 percent
State support/40 percent local, then it’s going to be 60 local/40
State, and then it’s going to be pulled away.

All of that brings the cost back to the local school district and
eventually brings it back to the local building budget. The law
states very clearly, regardless of financial concerns, that you meet
the needs of the student, as the gentleman has said.

So the formula funding IDEA—I'm not a number cruncher—but
somewhere in that process it’s not—I hate to use a bad phrase—
trickling down to my local building or our local districts.

In my district we are fortunate enough to have the resources to
cover that, but in districts like Clareton in the Monongahela Valley
area where the mills closed and became a very depressed area, to
give you an example, the State was paying them $1.3 million to
fund the special education component but after the formula
changed, they got $300,000. Thev were immediately $1 million
short. They ended up—they are a distressed school district. They
are under State management and there is no tax base to make up
the money.

So in some cases it really put a burden on a system to comply
with the regulations when they have nowhere to go for the funds
to make up the difference for the needs of the children.

If there is a demonstrated need of a school district you might
want to consider some way to get that money fast-tracked to that
system to make up that difference when they can’t. They want to
service that child’s needs, but it’s difficult.

Chairman OWENS. Thank you. I have a few more questions but
I will yield at this point to Mr. Ballenger.

Mr. BALLENGER. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In your statement
about Pennsylvania, Mr. Garda, does the $650 million cap include
the Federal share? '

Mr. GARDA. I can’t answer that, sir. I don’t know. Six hundred
and eighty million dollars.

Mr. BALLENGER. You were saying that it should become an enti-
tlement program. Being from North Carolina, you really can’t fund
everything with cigarette taxes, but I know everybody up here is
going to try.

What scares everybody to death up here are entitlements be-
cause they have no end. If you were to come up with some sort of
entitlement for this program, I think at the State level, almost any
level since it’s a participatory situation, you would have to figure
cut some way to cap it because I was a county commissioner once
and I was in the State Senate, and the basic idea is anything that
comes out of Washington that doesn’t bring money for the long-
term era is frowned on, really.

is0
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And I just wondered. You threw up the idea of entitlement with

wo and a half times and so forth and so on.

Mr. HousToN. Well, I recognize, first of all, that this is not a
good day for the tobacco industry up here so I was hesitant to even
bring it up.

We've thought about that. I suppose a start in terms of capping
would be to cap it where we are now and we'd be way ahead of the
game. I think there is always a sense of whether this is an incen-
tive to just keep adding numbers and numbers.

Again, we suggested it two and a half times, above the two and
a half times number, so you've got a major disincentive at the
school system side for adding numbers because at two and a half
times that’s still a pretty good hit on your local district budgets to
take care of this thing so people aren’t going to go willy-nilly out
there and put kids into programs.

But, frankly, if we could get an entitlement indexed at 1993 or
1994 numbers, it would be a start in the right direction in terms
of easing what is a considerable hit and what creates a lot of the
war that we've talked about this morning.

So, again, we threw the idea out. I think it needs a lot more ex-
ploration than we've been able to give it. We do think that concep-
tually it ought to be looked at as an idea; there may be a capping
formula in there that would work for everybody, one that would
still ease things.

But I just think that conceptually something needs to be done to
deal with what is an immensely disproportionate hit on the school
budgets for a very small number of children.

And, again, no one is saying that those particular children do not
need those extraordinary services. But, again, as long as you're
looking at a zero situation in terms of where the budget goes,
you've got a problem, so some sort of additional revenue needs to
be generated to make that happen. Our thought was maybe enti-
tling in that one area may be a way to make that happen.

So, we threw out the ideas for you to chew on. We would be glad
to continue talking with you about it and trying to explore ways
that would make it controllable so it doesn’t get out of hand. We're
all taxpayers too, so we also worry about racing the spending at the
Federal level.

Mr. BALLENGER. One congressman that was going to testify
today—and I don’t know if his idea is still alive—was Congressman
Duncan who was going to make a presentation here to eliminate
lawyers’ fee awards at the administrative level.

What do you think about that proposal; the idea being that you
Evo;.lldn’t have to waste so much time or, at least, cut back a little

it?

Mr. GARDA. I think every person should have a right at some
point in time to that type of a remedy, but what is happening too
often now is it has cut to the chase. It goes straight to the Federal
courts.

When districts are sued or served, they are not served in one.
The lawyer just hits everything so then you have to go through the
same repetitions procedure that I talked about before, trading dol-
lars for representation, salaries. and so forth, to defend yourself.
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And 99 times out of 100, or 95 times, just from my experience with
it, there is no finding when you get there.

At least the ones I've been a part of, that's not been the finding.

t's been, “Well, you were in technical violation because you didn’t
have a piece of paper, but you did do all these things.”

So, yes, I think that would save some of the dollars that you are
trying to focus back on children rather on processes.

Mr. BALLENGER. Would you go along with the idea of requiring
mediation as the beginning?

Mr. GARDA. There are due process procedures and hearings in
place now, but sometimes those get circumvented because the par-
ent decides to cut to the chase.

Again, I'm not an attorney and I don’t understand that much of
the law, but if there would be a way to require a lot more medi-
ation or meeting time before you could file suit in court, I think
that would save a lot of money.

Mr. HOUSTON. I can tell you that when I was a superintendent
in Tucson with 57,000 students, I had one full-time attorney who
did nothing but special education work, primarily handling fair
grocess hearings. There is no question that has an impact on schocl

istricts.

Far be it from me to pass up an opportunity to bash lawyers, but
I'm not sure lawyers are the entire problem and I don’t know quite
what the solution is.

We have made it 50 easy in this country for people to go after
whatever they perceive their rights to be. The mechanism, say it's
State or through the Federal Government, to make sure your rights
are protected is fairly easy for people to access.

On one side that’s very good; that's democracy. We certainly
don’t want to discourage that. When youw’re on the agency side or
the institutional side of it defending the institution when many of
those particular cases may not have merit and, ultimately, are
thrown out, the resolution down the road is fine in terms of the in-
stitution’s outcome, but it's a very expensive process to get from
here to there.

A lot of the fair hearing stuff is done without attorneys, but the
districts have to make sure that all of the i's are dotted and the
t's are crossed or otherwise be susceptible to further litigation down
the road, so you end up with a lot of preventive legal work being
done as well.

Mr. BALLENGER. I'm just curious as to, from any one of the three
of you and maybe all, I incan disabilities in so many cases, and [
don’t know what percentage there are. But if a person is blind, you
know it; if a person is deaf, by the time they get to school, you
know that. The obvious disabilities, are they part of this particular
problem or are they so obvious that there has been something done
in the past to take care of that problem?

And then you come along with this attention deficit disorder that
almost nobody recognizes or we don'’t know.

Mr. Hovstox. That we all suffer from from time to time.

Mr. BALLENGER. How do you find out if a person has got atten-
tion deficit disorder without going through a (hat stuff that Char-
lie Rose had to go through with his child?

< r ")
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Mr. HousToN. That's the real problem. That's the real issue. Cer-
tainly, placements for the more obvious disabilities are easy. Some-
times you have a lot of argument over the proper setting for those
students and you get into those kinds of issues. That's where some
of the inclusion argument comes from.

All my colleagues were already wrestling with things like learn-
ing disabilities. As Chairman Owens mentioned, the over-identi-
fication issue is already a problem area.

Now we're adding other things like attention deficit which is
clearly a problem, but it seems like it's also becoming a catch-all.

Sometimes when I go to school board meetings, I think most of
us in the room probably could be classified from time to time on
that subject. So it is a problem.

Mr. STOCKFORD. I think it's imperative to recognize that one of
the excellent provisions of IDEA is that we have a comprehensive
assessment of the individual child.

I think we can discuss with you at another time the whole issue
of the three-year evaluation provision. I think that we have learned
and understand too much about the learning process not to have
a complete understanding of what is impacting on a child’s
progress within a learning environment. So that I think that’s key.

The other point that I want to make around the issue of proce-
dural safeguards is that it is imperative to look at the large num-
bers of children and parents who are participating in very success-
ful programs. I would encourage you not to allow our public policies
to be driven by the exceptions. We should extend to parents the
right to be represented and. at the same time, encourage in a more
effective way, the States to work with local school districts to have
conflict resolution promoted at the local level where parents sit
down with teachers and building principals, and come to some solu-
tion, and then move on.

I think the concern, which is legitimate, is “Let's jump to a spe-
cial education due process hearing; I'm going to get my attorney
and I'll see my building principal in the court.”

Even with that decision, the bottom line is it's going to be the
building principal and those parents who are going to be respon-
sible for that child’s educational programming, so that we have an
intervention that I think could benefit from promoting some other
means of conflict resolution.

I know you've had a long day and will have other activities, but
I need to focus on the issue of cost and want to, again, emphasize
the level of participation at the Federal level with a number of sig-
nificant requirements.

I also believe that you need to recognize, at least in my opinion
and in the opinion of many of my colleagues, that there has been
no Federal legislation that has changed the structure of public edu-
cation like IDEA; that not many years ago we, in education, felt
we could determine who could learn and who could not,

While we look at the cost, the bottom line is, I believe, that it
is one of the best returns on investment that this Nation has made.
When we look at the cost that will be incurred as a society in deal-
ing with individual differences, we are going to pay at one time or

another.
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I believe special education and general education have responded
to many challenges. We can discuss out-of-district placement costs
and others, but it has to be in the context of whether we are get-
ting our return.

I believe that's the challenge you must give us within education:
to demonstrate that that investment is making the difference.

Again, thank you for this opportunity.

Mr. BALLENGER. I've got another meeting and I think we've got
another vote.

Chairman OWENS. Yes. I don't want to have you gentlemen wait
through another vote so if there are other questions, I'll submit
them to you in writing. Please feel free to submit any further rec-
ommendations. I want to thank you very much for your testimony
today and for your patience.

The Chairman would like to note for the record that Congress-
man Moran was sorry that he could not be here. He has submitted
a statement which will be entered in its entirety into the record.
[The prepared statement of the Honorable Jim Moran follows:]
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catement Of Representative Jim Moran
Subccimittee on Select Education and Civil Rights
April 14, 1954
Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for giving me the opportuiity to
testify before the subcommittee. I agree with the concerns of
our colleague from Florida, Mr. Stearns, and want to expand upon
the issues associated with the problems of disciplining disabled

students.

he individuals with Disabilities Education Act affirms the
right to, and guarantees of equal educational opportunities for
disabled students. The law guarantees every disabled studen: a
“f-ee, appropriate public education," and I believe we all agree
on its importance. However, it appears that in the

implementation cf this law, the Department of Education is

compromising the safety of all students and the educaticn of many

disabled students.

Undex the Clinton Administration, the Department of
Education states that I.D.E.A. guarantees disabled students an
education - even if they have faced disciplinary action and were
expelled or suspended from school. In our country, ail children
are guaranteed a free public education, but such a guarantee does
not restrict a school system's ability to discipline the average

studenit and remove that student from school.

I understand and support the distinction that has been
established recognizing that, in some cases, a disabled student
may violate school rules because of problems related to that
student's disability. There are procedures and due process
established to make this determination and they must be
prese-ved. The cases of concern to us are students whose
violations were not found to have been related to their

disability.

These disabled disciplined students are oncs who have
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is ironic that the I.D.E.A. grant money, relied upon by hundreds
of thousands of students to support their special education
programs, could be held hostage by the regulations in that same

acc.

Many families with disabled children are enthusiastic that
the Clinton administration has begun to provide oversight to
ensure compliance with the protections afforded disabled students
in I.D.E.A.. I applaud the Department of Education for this
improvement. But in the implementation of the law, many children
are losing out in my state and in others as a result. I do not
want to see disabled children lose their rights or protection
under the law, but neither do I want the rest of the disabled

students to lose their services.

Mr. Chairman, I hope that in the upcoming reauthorization of

i.D.E.A. we may be able to address some of these issues, and

would be glad to help in any way I can. I appreciate your

consideration of my concerns.
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Chairman OWENS. Thank you again. The subcommittee hearing
is now adjourned.
[Whereupon, at 12 p.m., the hearing was adjourned, subject to
- the call of the Chair.]
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L INTRODUCTION

The National Schoo! Boards Ascotiurion would fike to thank thes Subcommitice for this
Apportunity to present xome initin) rccommendations eon the resuthorizatlon of the
Individuals with Disabilities Cducation Act (INEA).

DEA, also known as P.L. 94-142, is now over 25 years old and has played an e<sential role
in providing children with disabilites with equal educational opporiunities. IDEA has not
only helped thousande of Americans Jead productive. independent lives, but it has produced
benefits tor all students and school personncl alike by endicling vur appreciation of others
and miling us awarc that studeuts with disabilities make €10rmous contnbutions 1o our
sucicly,

NSBA represents the 95,000 school baard members nationwide wko make the key fiscai and
pahey decisions for loca! school districts. Locul schoal boards megbers thius biave first hand
experience with how special cducation programs furction at the local tevel  Iey are
responsible buth for assuring a frec appropriate public education to students with disabilities
and for providing & quality education for the entire student body

NSRA is presenting recommendations cuncerning:
1) A reulisne basis for [nclusion,

2) A fairer distribution of the costs 0¥ programs for students with disubilities
3) A more efiective coordination o' IDEA witt: health czre reform,

4 A safe, secure classroom lecrring environment (o7 a! students

5y The vmpecessary expansion of cxisting specinl cducation catepuries andior the
creation of new catcgor:es

Conwnment of the spiraling procedurt costs of specia' edveatior 1e. jimiting
attorneys fecs.

It A REALJSTIC BASIS FOR INCLUSION

Al the lacal we see icressing efforts ia include students with dicsbilties in the generai
curnicnli m These efforts arc likely to continue. Bus greater inchusion dues no require any
changes in federnl law. IDCA aircady tequires that siudents be educated n the “least
restrictive cnvironment” and any changes in the law arc likeiy to produce significant
disruptior. at the ical level and unaecessary and costly new litisation Inclusion can work
effectivel for large numbers of seiderts wich disubilities swhile enrichirg the classroom
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experience of all students  But for inclusion to work elfectively trequeatly requires extensive
teacher training, additional classroom aides, and in svme cuses the purchase of expensive
aduitivil classiouur techuology.

To promote greater inclusion without providing the resources to make it work offers a false
promuse of improved apportunities for students with disabilities, and the real possibility of
disruptions in the learning environment. The federal government needs to make the
rcsources aveilable to local school distriets so special cducation programming and inclusion
cun be highly successful,

Likewise, we must accept that fult inclusiCa- & net appropriate for some students with
disabilities.  For some students with disabilities who require sxicnsive individualized
assistance or who do not have sufticiently well developed academic or social skills instructien
in the general curmiculum will not be bepeficial, We must also consider the effect full
melusion of students with disabilities 1n the regular classroom will have on the Jearning
opportunitics for their classmates, i.c., the large majority of students without disabilities.

L. A FAIRER DISTRIBUTION OF THE COSTS QF IDEA

To make special education programs work effectively requires above all adequate resources.
We must provide students with disabilitics with a free appropriate education, but we must
also realize this requires 2 commitment of suflicient resources to do the job. And the reality
is the federal government has not lived up to its financial commitments. it estahlished
federally protected civil rights for students with disabiffules, but §t has oot backed up its
words with the necessary resources. .

When IDEA was fint passed the federal government mude a commitment to funding 40%
of the costs of special education programs. However, it now funds only about 8% of these
costs and the lion's share of these costs have falien on local school districts. This is simply
unacceptahle. The result has heen that local school budgets have been severely strained:
siudents with disubilities have not received the best possible services and funds have been
diverted away from general education programming. Finally, the federal government’s
failure to provide the needed support invites a backlash against providing needed services
to students with disabllities.

At 4 minimuir: the federal government needs to establish a strict timetable for doubling its
current per pupil expenditure for students with disabilities. In addition, the IDLA funding
mechanisn should be changed to increase significantly the share of the funds that g0 to local
school districts. NSBA would also support other mechanisms such as the estab.shment of

a limited entidement program to assure local school districts receive higher amounts of
federal support.
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IV. COORDINATING HEALTH CARE REFORM WITH IDBEA

Iu o1der to lictp students with dissbilitics 10 uchicve their full educational potentiai IDEA
makes available extensive related services that are lurgely medical or health related. hese
services have helped many thousands of students to succeed in school aad beyond.

But In this era of cxtraordinarily tight school budgets we raust recognize that many of these
"relatcd scrvices” arc so health related that it is more appropriate that they be funded
through the health carc system than through the public school system. In this way the health
ot students and the quality ot their educational programming can both be enhanced.

Some districts have begun to access Medicaid to gain reimbursement for many health
services pravided for in the individuulized education program. However, it is extraordinarily
cumbersome for districts to gain Medicaid reimbursement. Moreover, districts in many
states are not allowed to seek Medicald reimbursement tor @ broad array ot services.

We urge the Subcommittee to insure that more districts can access Medicaid for
reimbursement of the most common henlth refnted procedures in - and to simplity the
process far gaining reimbursement. In the case of students who do not meet the eligibility
criteria for Medicaid we urge the Subcommittee to consider ways that school districts can
more easily access private insurance reimbursement.

V. A SAFE AND SECUR VIRONMENT

Today one of the greatest concerns of parents is the safety of their children. and many
teachers and other school personnel arc extremcly concerned about their own safety in
school, IDEA must be structured so it can complement our other efforts 10 insure school

safety.

In cases where students pose a danger to themselves and others IDEA should impose fewer
restrictions on schools’ disciplinary policies. Likewise, in cases of less extreme conduct IDEA
should not require special treatment for students with disubilities unless there is a dircet
causal link between  student’s disability and his misconduct,

Of course currently the large majority of cascs involving dangerous student behavior do not
involve students with disabilities. Nevertheless, to maximize the safety of all students as well
as the safety of school personnel we must allow schaols 1o adopt appropriste disciplinary
policies for the very small number of students' with disabilitics who have significant
disciplinary or behavior problems.
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VL THE UNNBCESSARY EXPANSION OF EXISTING SPRCI 18]
CATLGORIES AND/OR THE CREATION OF NEW CATIXGORIES

The nght 1o a free appropriate public educaticn is 4 valuable civil right. However, this right
becowes trivialized as well us a fiscal impossibility if it encorapasses every student with
modest physical. behaviosal, or emotional difficultics.

The Subcommittes has rightly resisted past attempts to establish new disability categorics
tor those deemed 1o have Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder, and students with non
Severe emotonal disturbances o with Lehavioral problems that do not requre special
cducation. Creating separate or expanded categories and new labels for these students is
neither 1n the best interests of the students in question nor in the interests of the student
body #s a whole,

However, the necds of these students are 1eal and need 10 be addressed. Lstablishing
Innovative alternative education programming, making available needed health services
through national health care reform, and providing school districts with sufficient resources
are what is needed 1o help these students achieve their full potential.

VI  CONTAINING THE SPIRALING PROCEDURAL COSTS OF SPECIAI
EDUCATION LE., LIMITING ATTORNEYS' FEES

There iy both a need for legal protections 1o insure students can gain a free appropnate
publie education und o need for an efficient, cost-cffective mechanlsty for resolving disputes
aver the educational progrumming of students with disabilisies. Unfortunately, the current
system is overly adversarial and unnecessarily results in large legal costs,

Numerous school districts are now paving enormous sums for attorneys’ fees, and as 4 result
the educational progeemming is suffering. Mutcover. in same cases attorneys can structure
their cases to win large attorneys fees cven though the sebool district 1s already willing to
adopt & specitic type of cducational programming ard services tor the student.

We look (orward 10 working with the Subcomumittes 1o produce new rules for awarding
attorncys fees which will both protect the rights of students with disabihties whyle $4vVing
limited taxpayer dollurs desperately needed for educational programming, We also urge the
Subcommitiee to explore mediation and alternative dispute resolution techmiques as & means
to contain the spirualing casts of attorneys fees
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QONCLUSION

Ihe Reauthonzation of 1DLA presents un eaccllent opportunity for us to improve the
educatiopal opportunities of students with dsabilities and to make other needed
improvements in the legisiation. We look forward to working with the subcommittee during

the Resuthorization of INFA and will be happy to provide additional infurmation to the
Subcorsmittee on these issues.
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July 15, 1994

The Honorable Major R. Owens

Chairman, Subcomm. on Select Educution
and Civil Rights

518 O'Neill House Office Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20313

Dear Congressman Oweny

Following are the respanses 1o yonr quesiians regurding the NASDSIE
testimony at the April 14th hearing on IDEA:

L Categorical Labels:  Stedenis have 1o qualify under o particular
category to be eligible for IDEA services. However, some siates, for
evample Massachusetts and South Dakota, ise nan-categarical special
education service delivery systems, Those systems are driven by the
instructional needs of studenis rather than the disabiliy.

NASDSLE would support collapsing the “judgmental” disabilities

speech/language, mental retardation, and learning disabilities -+ into
one generic categony. That move toward a non-categorical system
must be supported by concomitant changes in federat data ¢ollection
for teachers and students, buth of which currenthy are category-based.

Teacher Traning: NASDSE  believes that  there  should  he
coordination of training funds for special and revular education staff.
Huwever, we do not support moving all persannel preparation doilars
into Goal 2000 or another similar vehicle, “I'he primary focus of
training should be on the eategorical program to which the funds are
attached.  However, within that program focus, traming should be
provided for all personnel who are respumsible  for program
implementation.
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In section 631 of IDEA, the Act states that nothing shall prevent regular education
personnel from benefitting from or participating in training aciivities conducted
under that section. Section 632 states that the grants awarded under that section are
for the purpose of establishing and maintaining preservice and inservice programs to
prepare both special and regular education personnel to meet the needs of children
) and youth with disabilitics. NASDSE supports the continued use of funds for such

% activities and believes that an inclusive educational system is impossible without
proper training of all personnel.

()

Violence: NASDSE does not support waivers. Rather, the organization supports
flexibility within prescribed parameters. The Act already provides, through the
regulations and notes to the "stay-put” provision, for the removal of students who are
a danger to themselves or others. Furthermore, behavicr that is covered under the
state criminal code should be referred for police action.

NASDSE would support a process for changing the student’s educational placement,
i.e., removing the student from that placement, that would not require intervention
by the courts. As an example, the power to approve removil could rest with a
hearing officer or an administrative law judge.

I hope that these comments will further clarify NASDSE's positions on these important
issues. Our organization would like to continue this dialogue with the Subcommittee as the
process of reauthorization unfolds. If we can provide additional information or react 1o the
Subcommiittee’s drafts as they are developed, please do not hesitaie to contact us.

Sincerely.

David Noble Stockfor
President, NASDSE
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Wanser R. Green
518 House Annex I
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Ms. Green:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the issues ra. .od by
Chairman Owens. The medicaid issue is very important to solving
tne runading problem of IUEA, ana the stay-put 1issue 5peaKks to an
emctionally charged issue for a small number of students who are
dangerous to themselves and others.

We encourage you to continue to examine the medicaid issucs with
the Department of Education and school administrators as we work on
streamlining the policies and procedures. ED has scheduled a
meeting for August 15. AASA encourages you tc either participate or
follow the results.

We have answered your questions in the order askeu in Chairman
Owens June 23 letter.

Q. What is it about the current medicaid system that makes it so
difficult for schools to get reimbursed fcr medicaid type services?

A. The basic problem with the current medicaid system for school
districts seeking reimbursement for eligible special education
students is that medicaid is a separate agency with a separate
charter.

The difficulties in medicaid reimbursement begin with establishing
which :pecial education students are eligible to generate medicaid
rrimbursements. The list of medicaid recipients is gathered and
maintained by the state medicaid agency and the list of special
education students is kept by school districts. And, urtil very
recently, there was no list shariny. HNo list sharing mecant that
school districts had to send the list ot special education students
to the medicaid agency and wait to be told which special education
students are from families receiving medicaid. waiting for names
to be cleared is time-consuming urd requires more handling by
clerks.

In some cases where cooperation is better, schools can have on-line
access to medicaid records to qualify children immediately, and the
error rate is cut to near zero.

An example of the difficulties of reconciling lists is the problem
of student with the same names and dates of birth. With on-line
access, name problems can be overcome :asily with date of birth,
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social security or address information. But, if the state is
simply saying yes or no to a list submitted by the school
districts, duplicate names cause extra clerical work and delays of
days. R

A second prcblem for medicaid reimbursement comes when student’s
families meet the criteria for medicaid, but do not apply and
receive the assistance. Simply being a child in a family that
could receive medicaid is nct adequate to generate a reimbursement.
It seems inconsistent to say that services for children fror
families 1.v..i™" below the poverty line can generate reimbursements,
and then +%.. ¢<nly reimburse for those children wheose families
actually re¢: >.ve medicaid.

Medicaid eligible is a misnomer--there are cnly recipicvnts and nou

recipients. And, only children of recipients can generate a
reimbursement.

A third problen . th medicaid for cchool districts comes from the
paper work needed :0 establish a pasis for reimbucsement. Medicaid
providers-that is professionals whose work generates reimbursement-
are already doing a lot of paper work for IDE*. The new paper work
1s resented, even though it is the basis fo. reimbursement. The
paper required by the twc systems in each state should be reviewed
and reduced by tinding overlaps where a school form would suffice
for medicaid and a medicaid form would suffice for the schools.
Records are critical, but 1DEA is already overloaded with paper,
and the added paper falls on busy professionals who will no see any
penefit from the funds for months or even years.

A fourth problem for the schools is the time lag in the payment
process. The federal reimbursement system is slow (Pittsburgh
claims it has waited a year for it first payment).

Missouri has streamlined the program by aggressively training
school personnel regarding eligibility and then making information
available on-line where schools have the technological capability.
dissouri alssc Lirns information and payment claims around quickly.
The Missouri medicaid agency reached out to schoois and dic the
training needed to implement the reimbursement proc: s, School
leaders were gquick to pick up the ball and make it clear to staft
that the extra paperwork was important to kids and would have a
payoff. The result is that even small school districts
participate. In contrast the Duval County, Florida (Jacksonville)
school district, with an enrollment of 110,000, feels there is too
much paperwork to apply for medicaid reimbursement.

Howcver, the problems of slow payment and non-reimbursement for
students whose family income is below medicaid requirements, but
the family has not applied for medicaid still remain-..

Q. %Would AASA suppcort using IDLA funds to train general education
teachers?




A. The short answer is yes? But the longer answer is that training
for all teachers administrators and other staff must be focused on
getting the best results by dealing in the most effective way
possible with each child according to that child’s specific needs
and circumstances. Such training is rare now because we typically
spend about 1% of budget on staff development, rather than the 5-8%
spent by highly effective businesses.

We need more funds for staff development. If focused in the larger
context, such cross-training should be useful.

Q. Should there be waivers for the stay-put rule?

A. Yes, but in a very specific and limited context. First the
criteria to waive the stay put rule should be as specific as
possible. For example, using the term firearm rather than weapon.
And, the criteria should be for legally defined behaviors such as
assault, rape and murder.

Then the period of 10 days should be examined. There is a feeling
that a longer period for stay-put is needed for complicated cases
or criminal cases where fact finding is needed or where finding
alternative settings is more troublesome.

But in general, the goal ought to be keeping kids in school and
maintaining service for disabled youngsters.

AASA appreciates your open inquiry into these delicate matters
where the history of neglect makes many nervous about any change.

Sincerely,
WLy v

Paul D. Houston, Ed.D.
Executive Director

cc: DBruce Hunter
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COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR
U'S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
$18 KOUSE ANNEX ¢
WASHINGTON. 0C 20515-8107

SUBCOMMITTEE ON SELECT EOUCATION ANO CIVIL RIGHTS

June 23, 1994

Mr. Jan Richard Garda, Principal
Baldwin High School

4653 Clarion Boulevard
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15236

Dear Mr. Garda:

The Subccamittee would appreciate your response to the

following question as a follow-up to the April 14th hearing on
IDEA:

on the issue of violence, shoull there be other
waivers to the "Stay-Put” rule beyond just carrying
a deadly weapon (e.g., if a student attacks another
student, or if there are criminal charges like
assault, rape, or murder pending against a student)?

Please forward this additional information to Ms. Wanser
Green of the Subcommittee staff within the next week so that we
can complete our hearing reccrd.

Thank you again for your thoughtful and informative
testimony.

Sincerely yours,

MAJOR R. OWENS
Chairperson
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June 29, 1991

( omnmuttee On Fducanon And | aboi

LS House of Representatives

Subcomimines On Select Pducanon And Civd Righis
S18 House \nnex |

Washimgton., DC 205 [S.nlo”

Dear Mres Wanser Green,

A bulding pinapal with acfong history mnibes area, my response to the attached 15
sople

IPrncipals are accountable Tor thie safety of all students,
handicapped or non-handicapped — Any student pariicipaung:
i aggressive behaviors of such sevents requinng school
bourd or police action should be subgeet W the same
CONsCienees

Call me personaiis i you saish me to parnepate on a national comnnssion | woula do so at
iy ownexpense Lam comsutted o the concept o the need 1o reauthonize TD 1 A wath

COmAnte sonse dvv s

Sineerely,

oo e

Jan Richand Garda
! Al
Principal
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